
 Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
Wednesday, October 7th, 2020 

6:00 PM 
Presque Isle Council Chambers 

 
AGENDA 

 

Roll Call 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Hearing 
 

1. Approval to amend Chapter 48 – General Assistance Ordinance Appendix A – H (Single 
Hearing) 

2. Consider adopting changes to Chapter 59A – Adult Use and Medical Marijuana Ordinance 
(Single Hearing) 

3. Consider adopting Downtown Redevelopment Plan (Single Hearing) 
4. Consider adopting Downtown TIF District (Single Hearing) 
5. Approval of an Automobile Graveyard Permit for Paul Jalbert d/b/a Jalbert Auto & Salvage, 204 

Chapman Road (Single Hearing) 
6. Approval of an Automobile Graveyard Permit/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used Auto Parts, 

d/b/a C.A.R. Parts, 75 Davis Street and 259 Fort Road (Single Hearing) 
7. Approval for a Taxi Cab License to Tommie Plourde, d/b/a Tom’s Taxi (Single Hearing) 
8. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus 

Lounge, with location of 149 State Street (Single Hearing) 
 

Citizen Comments 
 

Presentation 
 

9. 2021 Budget 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

10. Approve Minutes from September 2, 2020 
11. Approve 2020 Warrants #34 - #38, totaling $2,586,360.89 
12. Approve Reappointments to the Presque Isle Housing Authority 
13. Approve request from Versant Power for an electrical easement for the intersection of Cross 

Street and Airport Drive  
 

Old Business 
 

14. City Hall Update 
15. National Renewable Solutions Agreements 

 

New Business 
 

16. 2021 Budget Calendar 
17. Purchase of Bulldozer 
18. Schedule a Public Hearing for changes to Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance 
19. Questica Financial Software 
20. Tax Acquired Property 

 

Manager’s Report 
 

Executive Session 
 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss Negotiations 
 

Announcements 
 

Adjournment 



 
 

 
 

The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 

Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: September 30, 2020 

RE:  October 7th Council Meeting starting at 6pm, City Council Chambers 
 
Agenda 
 
Roll Call 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearings:   

1. Approval to amend Chapter 48 – General Assistance Ordinance Appendix A – H (Single 
Hearing) Annually the amounts are adjusted by USDA.  Staff recommends approval. 

2. Consider adopting changes to Chapter 59A – Adult Use and Medical Marijuana 
Ordinance (Single Hearing) As Discussed by the ED department, the proposed changes 
are recommended to align with state changes and improve the permitting process through 
clarification.  

3. Consider adopting Downtown Redevelopment Plan (Single Hearing) This is the plan we 
have reviewed in July and August.  After this public hearing it can be adopted. 

4. Consider adopting Downtown TIF District (Single Hearing) After input from staff, 
council, downtown & planning board the district is ready for approval. 

5. Approval of an Automobile Graveyard Permit for Paul Jalbert d/b/a Jalbert Auto & 
Salvage, 204 Chapman Road (Single Hearing) Application has met all applicable state 
and local laws. 

6. Approval of an Automobile Graveyard Permit/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used Auto 
Parts, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts, 75 Davis Street and 259 Fort Road (Single Hearing) 
Application has met all applicable state and local laws. 

7. Approval for a Taxi Cab License to Tommie Plourde d/b/a Tom’s Taxi (Single Hearing) 
Staff recommends approval.  

8. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Bethany Graves d/b/a 
Lotus Lounge, with location of 149 State Street (Single Hearing):  New business 
application, may be approved, contingent upon receiving a certificate of occupancy.. 

Citizen Comment 
Presentation 

 

9. 2021 Budget: Staff will present the first draft of the budget to council.  Three workshops 
are scheduled for October to review department’s proposals for 2021. 



 
 

 
 

 
Consent Agenda: Unless council wants to discuss items individually, staff recommends 
approving in one motion.   

10. Approve Minutes from September 2, 2020 
11. Approve 2020 Warrants   
12. Approve Reappointments to the Presque Isle Housing Authority: PIHA recommends 

Leslie Smart & Michael Williams for reappointment.  
13. Approve request from Versant Power for an electrical easement for the intersection of 

Cross Street and Airport Drive: Service to the new T Hanger project. 
 
 
Old Business 

14. City Hall Update:  Plans have been submitted to Fire Marshal for Review. 
15. National Renewable Solutions Agreements: Brad Wilson from NRS will discuss the 

agreements.  Attached are the agreements for the electrical purchase. The land lease 
combined with the energy savings, represents a $1.4 million proposal over 20 years. 
 

 
New Business 

 
16. 2021 Budget Calendar:  Proposed meeting date for October, November and December. 
17. Purchase of Bulldozer:  Purchase for Airport snow removal. Memo from Scott Wardell 

included. 
18. Schedule a Public Hearing for changes to Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance:  ED 

recommended changes to add alternates to the board and remove restrictive language for 
meeting times. 

19. Questica Financial Software:  Brad Turner will discuss financial software that has 
reviewed by a committee.  Recommend approval. 

20. Tax Acquired Property:  Memo from Brad Turner, proposal to sell a property that has not 
received a bid.  Recommend approval. 

 
Manager’s Report 

 
Announcements 

 
Executive Session 

 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A) to discuss Negotiations 

 
Adjournment 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval to amend Chapter 48 – General 
Assistance Ordinance Appendix A - H 

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) 2020-21 Maximums Memo 
2) 2020 GA Maximums – A, B, & C  
3) 2020 GA Maximums – D E F & Summary Sheet 
4) 2020 GA Maximums – G 
5) 2020 GA Maximums - H 
6) 2020-21 Adoption Form  
7) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to amend Chapter 48 – General 
Assistance Ordinance Appendix A – H.  



  
 

 

Maine Department of Health and Human Services 
Office for Family Independence 

109 Capitol St. 
11 State House Station 

Augusta, Maine 04333-0011 
Tel.: (207) 624-4168; Toll-Free: (800) 442-6003 

TTY: Dial 711 (Maine Relay); Fax: (207) 287-3455 
  
 

Janet T. Mills 
Governor 
 
Jeanne M. Lambrew, Ph.D. 
Commissioner 
 

 
To:  Welfare Officials and Contracted Agents 

From:  Sara Russell, Program Manager, General Assistance 

Date:  September 3, 2020 

Subject: New GA Maximums 

  

Enclosed please find the following items:   

• MMA's new (October 1, 2020–September 30, 2021) “General Assistance Ordinance 
Appendices” (A – H). 
 

• “GA Maximums Adoption Form” which was developed so that municipalities may 
easily send DHHS proof of GA maximums adoption.  Once the selectpersons or council 
adopts the new maximums, the enclosed form should be signed and submitted to DHHS. 
(see “Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices” below for further information). 
 

  
Appendix A – H 

The enclosed Appendices A – H have been revised for your municipality’s General Assistance 
Ordinance.  These new Appendices, once adopted, should replace the existing Appendices A – 
H.  Even if you have already adopted MMA's model General Assistance Ordinance, the municipal 
officers must approve/adopt the new Appendices yearly.   

 

The Adoption Process 

The municipal officers (i.e., selectpersons/council) adopt the local General Assistance 
Ordinance and yearly Appendices, even in town meeting communities.  The law requires that 
the municipal officers adopt the ordinance and/or Appendices after notice and hearing.  Seven 
days posted notice is recommended, unless local law (or practice) provides otherwise. 

At the hearing, the municipal officers should: 
 
1) Allow all interested members of the public an opportunity to comment on the proposed 

ordinance;  

2) End public discussion, close the hearing; and  

3) Move and vote to adopt the ordinance either in its posted form or as amended in light of public 
discussion. 



 

 
  2 

Municipalities May Establish Their Own Maximums 

Municipalities may establish their own maximum levels of assistance provided that the proposed 
levels of assistance are reasonable and meet adequate standards sufficient to maintain the health 
and safety of applicants in the municipality. The municipality must submit to the Department 
documentation to justify these levels of assistance and verify that the figures developed are 
appropriate to maintain health and decency.   
 
A municipality’s maximum assistance level for Food may not be below the Department provided 
figures which are issued by the USDA and published annually following a study of cost of food 
for various family sizes.  A market basket survey may be used to establish food maximums if the 
maximums provided by the USDA are insufficient to maintain health in the municipality. 
 

 

Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices 

Please remember that General Assistance law requires each municipality to send DHHS a copy of 
its ordinance once adopted.  (For a copy of the GA model ordinance, please call MMA’s 
Publication Department, or visit their web site www.memun.org).  In addition, any changes or 
amendments, such as new Appendices, must also be submitted to DHHS.  DHHS will accept the 
enclosed “adoption sheet” as proof that a municipality has adopted the current GA maximums.  



Appendix A 
Effective:  10/01/20-09/30/21 

 

 
Prepared by MMA 

6/2020 
 
 

1  

2020-2021 GA Overall Maximums 
 

Metropolitan Areas 
 Persons in Household 

COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5* 

Bangor HMFA: 
Bangor, Brewer, Eddington, Glenburn, Hampden, 
Hermon, Holden, Kenduskeag, Milford, Old Town, 
Orono, Orrington, Penobscot Indian Island 
Reservation, Veazie 

 
775 

 
879 

 
1,116 

 

 
1,397 

 
1,956 

      
Cumberland County HMFA: Baldwin, 
Bridgton, Brunswick, Harpswell, Harrison, Naples, 
New Gloucester, Pownal, Sebago 

 
883 

 
926 

 
1,197 

 
1,649 

 
1,882 

      
Lewiston/Auburn MSA: 
Auburn, Durham, Greene, Leeds, Lewiston, Lisbon, 
Livermore, Livermore Falls, Mechanic Falls, Minot, 
Poland, Sabattus, Turner, Wales 

 
741 

 
798 

 
1,025 

 
1,287 

 
1,633 

      
Penobscot County HMFA: 
Alton, Argyle UT, Bradford, Bradley, Burlington, 
Carmel, Carroll plantation, Charleston, Chester, 
Clifton, Corinna, Corinth, Dexter, Dixmont, Drew 
plantation, East Central Penobscot UT, East 
Millinocket, Edinburg, Enfield, Etna, Exeter, 
Garland, Greenbush, Howland, Hudson, Kingman 
UT, Lagrange, Lakeville, Lee, Levant, Lincoln, 
Lowell town, Mattawamkeag, Maxfield, Medway, 
Millinocket, Mount Chase, Newburgh Newport, 
North Penobscot UT, Passadumkeag, Patten, 
Plymouth, Prentiss UT, Seboeis plantation, 
Springfield, Stacyville, Stetson, Twombly UT, 
Webster plantation, Whitney UT, Winn, Woodville 

 
741 

 
742 

 
981 

 
1,229 

 
1,341 

      
Portland HMFA: 
Cape Elizabeth, Casco, Chebeague Island, 
Cumberland, Falmouth, Freeport, Frye Island, 
Gorham, Gray, Long Island,  North Yarmouth, 
Portland, Raymond, Scarborough, South Portland, 
Standish, Westbrook, Windham, Yarmouth; Buxton, 
Hollis, Limington, Old Orchard Beach 

 
1,179 

 
1,284 

 
1,668 

 
2,180 

 
2,654 

      
Sagadahoc HMFA: 
Arrowsic, Bath, Bowdoin, Bowdoinham, 
Georgetown, Perkins UT, Phippsburg, Richmond, 
Topsham, West Bath, Woolwich 

 
821 

 
933 

 
1,095 

 
1,449 

 
1,691 



Appendix A 
Effective:  10/01/20-09/30/21 

 

 
Prepared by MMA 

6/2020 
 
 

2  

 
COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5* 

York County HMFA:  
Acton, Alfred, Arundel, Biddeford, Cornish, Dayton, 
Kennebunk, Kennebunkport, Lebanon, Limerick, 
Lyman, Newfield, North Berwick, Ogunquit, 
Parsonsfield, Saco, Sanford, Shapleigh, Waterboro, 
Wells 

 
918 

 
980 

 
1,212 

 
1,539 

 
1,720 

      
York/Kittery/S.Berwick HMFA: 
Berwick, Eliot, Kittery, South Berwick, York 

 
1,136 

 

 
1,165 

 
1,539 

 
1,926 

 
2,699 

*Note:  Add $75 for each additional person. 
 
Non-Metropolitan Areas 
 Persons in Household 
 

COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5* 
Aroostook County 649  710 831 1,119 1,200 
      
Franklin County 683 729 837 1,102 1,480 
      
Hancock County 836 871 1,047 1,319 1,445 
      
Kennebec County 769 786 979 1,284 1,371 
      
Knox County 792 795 979 1,291 1,390 
      
Lincoln County 868 886 1,057 1,349 1,554 
      
Oxford County 764 767 936 1,322 1,537 
      
Piscataquis County 659 708 874 1,158 1,396 
      
Somerset County  709 744 959 1,249 1,338 
      
Waldo County 818 871 997 1,339 1,705 
      
Washington County 710 713 926 1,160 1,254 
      

* Please Note:  Add $75 for each additional person. 



Appendix B 
Effective:  10/01/20 to 09/30/21 

 B-1 Prepared by MMA - 6/2020 
   

2020-2021 Food Maximums 
 

Please Note:  The maximum amounts allowed for food are established in accordance with the 
U.S.D.A. Thrifty Food Plan. As of October 1, 2020, those amounts are: 
 
 

Number in Household Weekly Maximum Monthly Maximum 
   
1 $  47.44 $ 204 
2     86.98    374 
3   124.42    535 
4   158.14    680 
5   187.67    807 
6   225.35    969 
7   249.07                   1,071 
8   284.65 

 
                  1,224 

   
 
 
Note:  For each additional person add $153 per month. 
 
 
 



Appendix C 
Effective:  10/01/20-09/30/21 

 

 C-1 Prepared by MMA – 6/2020
   

2020-2021 GA Housing Maximums 
(Heated & Unheated Rents) 

     
NOTE: NOT ALL MUNICIPALITIES SHOULD ADOPT THESE SUGGESTED 
HOUSING MAXIMUMS!  Municipalities should ONLY consider adopting the following 
numbers, if these figures are consistent with local rent values.  If not, a market survey should be 
conducted and the figures should be altered accordingly. The results of any such survey must be 
presented to DHHS prior to adoption. Or, no housing maximums should be adopted and 
eligibility should be analyzed in terms of the Overall Maximum—Appendix A. (See Instruction 
Memo for further guidance.) 
Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas 
Aroostook County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 117 504 141 606 
1 123 528 154 663 
2 139 599 180 776 
3 195 840 246 1,057 
4 200 859 262 1,126 

     
Franklin County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 125 538 149 640 
1 127 547 159 682 
2 141 605 182 782 
3 191 823 242 1,040 
4 265 1,139 327 1,406 

     
Hancock County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 159 682 182 783 
1 159 682 188 809 
2 186 801 227 975 
3 238 1,022 287 1,235 
4 251 1,079 312 1,342 

     
Kennebec County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 143 615 167 716 
1 143 615 168 724 
2 170 733 211 907 
3 230 987 279 1,200 
4 234 1,005 295 1,268 



Appendix C 
Effective:  10/01/20-09/30/21 

 

 C-2 Prepared by MMA – 6/2020
   

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas 
Knox County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 148 638 172 739 
1 148 638 172 739 
2 170 733 211 907 
3 231 994 281 1,207 
4 238 1,024 299 1,287 

     
Lincoln County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 166 714 190 815 
1 166 714 192 824 
2 189 811 229 985 
3 245 1,052 294 1,265 
4 276 1,188 337 1,451 

     
Oxford County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 142 610 165 711 
1 142 610 165 711 
2 160 690 201 864 
3 238 1,025 288 1,238 
4 272 1,171 333 1,434 

     
Piscataquis County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 116 501 142 609 
1 119 512 152 652 
2 146 627 189 811 
3 200 862 253 1,086 
4 241 1,037 305 1,312 

     
Somerset County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 129 555 153 656 
1 129 555 159 682 
2 166 713 206 887 
3 221 952 271 1,165 
4 226 972 287 1,235 

 



Appendix C 
Effective:  10/01/20-09/30/21 

 

 C-3 Prepared by MMA – 6/2020
   

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas 
Waldo County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 154 664 178 765 
1 157 676 188 809 
2 175 751 215 925 
3 242 1,042 292 1,255 
4 311 1,339 373 1,602 

     
Washington County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 129 556 153 657 
1 129 556 153 657 
2 158 680 199 854 
3 201 863 250 1,076 
4 206 888 268 1,151 

Metropolitan FMR Areas 
Bangor HMFA Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 144 621 168 722 
1 159 684 190 817 
2 202 870 243 1,044 
3 256 1,100 305 1,313 
4 370 1,590 431 1,853 

     
Cumberland Cty. 
HMFA 

Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 170 729 193 830 
1 170 731 201 864 
2 221 951 262 1,125 
3 314 1,352 364 1,565 
4 353 1,516 414 1,779 

     
Lewiston/Auburn MSA Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 137 587 160 688 
1 140 603 171 736 
2 181 779 222 953 
3 230 990 280 1,203 
4 295 1,267 356 1,530 



Appendix C 
Effective:  10/01/20-09/30/21 

 

 C-4 Prepared by MMA – 6/2020
   

Metropolitan FMR Areas 
Penobscot Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 137 587 160 688 
1 137 587 160 688 
2 171 735 211 909 
3 217 932 266 1,145 
4 227 975 288 1,238 

     
Portland HMFA Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 238 1,025 262 1,126 
1 253 1,089 284 1,222 
2 331 1,422 371 1,596 
3 438 1,883 487 2,096 
4 532 2,288 593 2,551 

     
Sagadahoc Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 155 667 179 768 
1 172 738 203 871 
2 197 849 238 1,023 
3 268 1,152 317 1,365 
4 308 1,325 369 1,588 

     
York Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 178 764 201 865 
1 183 785 213 918 
2 225 966 265 1,140 
3 289 1,242 338 1,455 
4 315 1,354 376 1,617 

     
York/Kittery/S. Berwick 
HMFA 

 
Unheated 

 
Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 228 982 252 1,083 
1 228 982 257 1,103 
2 301 1,293 341 1,467 
3 379 1,629 428 1,842 
4 543 2,333 604 2,596 

 



FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY 
 

MMA 
06/20 

1 

2020-2021 GA MAXIMUMS SUMMARY SHEET 
 

Note:  The overall maximums found in Appendices A, B, C, D, E, and F are effective from 
October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021. 

 
APPENDIX A - OVERALL MAXIMUMS  

 
County  Persons in Household 

  1 2 3 4 5 6 
        
        

NOTE:  For each additional person add $75 per month. 
 

(The applicable figures from Appendix A, once adopted, should be inserted here.) 
 
 

APPENDIX B - FOOD MAXIMUMS 
 

Number in Household Weekly Maximum Monthly Maximum 
1 $  47.44 $ 204 
2     86.98    374   
3   124.42    535 
4   158.14    680 
5   187.67    807 
6   225.35    969 
7   249.07   1,071 
8   284.65 1,224 

NOTE:  For each additional person add $153 per month. 
 
 

APPENDIX C - HOUSING MAXIMUMS 
 

 Unheated  Heated 
Number of 
Bedrooms 

 Weekly  Monthly  Weekly  Monthly 

0         
1         
2  
3         
4         

(The applicable figures from Appendix C, once adopted, should be inserted here.) 
 



FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY 
 

MMA 
06/20 

2 

APPENDIX D - UTILITIES  
 

ELECTRIC 
 

NOTE:  For an electrically heated dwelling also see “Heating Fuel” maximums below.  But remember, an 
applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums” establishedapplicants must demonstrate 
need. 
 

1)  Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric Hot Water: The maximum amounts 
allowed for utilities, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding electric hot water and heat: 

Number in Household Weekly Monthly 
1 $14.00 $60.00 
2 $15.70 $67.50 
3 $17.45 $75.00 
4 $19.90 $86.00 
5 $23.10 $99.00 
6 $25.00 $107.00 

NOTE:  For each additional person add $7.50 per month. 
 

2)  Electricity Maximums for Households With Electrically Heated Hot Water:  The maximum 
amounts allowed for utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding heat: 

Number in Household Weekly Monthly 
1 $20.65 $89.00 
2 $23.75 $102.00 
3 $27.70 $119.00 
4 $32.25 $139.00 
5 $38.75 $167.00 
6 $41.00 $176.00 

NOTE:  For each additional person add $10.00 per month. 
 

NOTE: For electrically heated households, the maximum amount allowed for electrical utilities per 
month shall be the sum of the appropriate maximum amount under this subsection and the appropriate 
maximum for heating fuel as provided below. 
 

APPENDIX E - HEATING FUEL  
 

Month Gallons Month Gallons 
September 50 January 225 
October 100 February 225 
November 200 March 125 
December 200 April 125 

  May 50 
 



FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY 
 

MMA 
06/20 

3 

NOTE:  When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the maximum amount allowed for heating 
purposes will be calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel allowed for that month 
by the current price per gallon.  When fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for 
heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they are reasonable.  No eligible 
applicant shall be considered to need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per year, 
126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000 gallons of propane. 
 

APPENDIX F - PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES 
 
 

Number in Household Weekly Amount Monthly Amount 
1-2 $10.50 $45.00 
3-4 $11.60 $50.00 
5-6 $12.80 $55.00 
7-8 $14.00 $60.00 

NOTE:  For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00 per month. 
 

SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5 
 
When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special supplement will be budgeted 
as necessary for households with children under 5 years of age for items such as cloth or disposable 
diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo, and ointment up to the following amounts: 
 

Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount 
1 $12.80 $55.00 
2 $17.40 $75.00 
3 $23.30 $100.00 
4 $27.90 $120.00 

 



Appendix G 
    Effective:  10/01/20-9/30/21 

 G-1   

 
 
2020-2021 Mileage Rate  
 
This municipality adopts the State of Maine travel expense reimbursement rate as set by 
the Office of the State Controller. The current rate for approved employment and 
necessary medical travel etc. is 45 cents (45¢) per mile.   
  
Please refer to the Office of State Controller for changes to this rate:  
Telephone: 626-8420 or visit:  http://www.state.me.us/osc/  
 



Appendix H 
    Effective:  10/01/20-9/30/21 

 H-1 Prepared by MMA 
- 8/2019 

Funeral Maximums  
 

Burial Maximums 
 

The maximum amount of general assistance granted for the purpose of burial is $1,475.   
The municipality’s obligation to provide funds for burial purposes is limited to a 
reasonable calculation of the funeral director’s direct costs, not to exceed the maximum 
amounts of assistance described in this section.  Allowable burial expenses are limited to:  

• removal of the body from a local residence or institution 
• a secured death certificate or obituary 
• embalming  
• a minimum casket 
• a reasonable cost for necessary transportation 
• other reasonable and necessary specified direct costs, as itemized by 

the funeral director and approved by the municipal administrator. 

 
Additional costs may be allowed by the GA administrator, where there is an actual cost, 
for: 
 

• the wholesale cost of a cement liner if the cemetery by-laws require 
one; 

• the opening and closing of the grave site; and 
• a lot in the least expensive section of the cemetery.  If the municipality 

is able to provide a cemetery lot in a municipally owned cemetery or 
in a cemetery under municipal control, the cost of the cemetery lot in 
any other cemetery will not be paid by the municipality. 

 
 

 
Cremation Maximums 

The maximum amount of assistance granted for a cremation shall be $1,025.   

The municipality’s obligation to provide funds for cremation purposes is limited to a 
reasonable calculation of the funeral director’s direct costs, not to exceed the maximum 
amounts of assistance described in this section.  Allowable cremation expenses are 
limited to:  

• removal and transportation of the body from a local residence or 
institution 

• professional fees 
• crematorium fees 



Appendix H 
    Effective:  10/01/20-9/30/21 

 H-2 Prepared by MMA 
- 8/2019 

• a secured death certificate or obituary 
• other reasonable and necessary specified direct costs, as itemized by 

the funeral director and approved by the municipal administrator. 

Additional costs may be allowed by the GA administrator where there is an actual cost, 
for: 

• a cremation lot in the least expensive section of the cemetery 
• a reasonable cost for a burial urn not to exceed $55 
• transportation costs borne by the funeral director at a reasonable rate 

per mile for transporting the remains to and from the cremation 
facility. 

 



GENERAL ASSISTANCE ORDINANCE 
APPENDICES A-H 

2020-2021 
 
 
 
The Municipality of __________________________ adopts the MMA 

Model Ordinance GA Appendices (A-H) for the period of Oct. 1, 

2020September 30, 2021.  These appendices are filed with the 

Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) in compliance with 

Title 22 M.R.S.A. §4305(4). 

 

Signed the ______ (day) of __________________ (month)______ (year) 
by the municipal officers: 
 

__________________________  ___________________________ 

(Print Name)      (Signature) 
__________________________  ___________________________ 

(Print Name)      (Signature) 
__________________________  ___________________________ 

(Print Name)      (Signature) 
__________________________  ___________________________ 

(Print Name)      (Signature) 
__________________________  ___________________________ 

(Print Name)      (Signature) 
__________________________  ___________________________ 

(Print Name)      (Signature) 
 



Published on: September 23, 2020.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on October 7, 
2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers, City Hall at 
12 Second Street
1. To solicit comments on the approval of a Taxi Service 
License for:  Tommie Plourde, d/b/a Tom's Taxi with a 
business address of 579 Aroostook Rd., Fort Kent. 
2. On the proposed changes to:  Chapter 59A – Adult Use and 
Medical Marijuana Business Ordinance
3. 2020/2021 renewal for Automobile Graveyard and/or 
Junkyard Permits for: 

Timothy Cowett, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts, (Auto Graveyard and 
Junkyard) located at 75 Davis Street and 250 Fort Road, and 

Paul Jalbert, d/b/a Jalbert Auto & Salvage, (Automobile 
Graveyard) located at 204 Chapman Road.

4. To condiser amending Chapter 48 General Assistance 
Ordinance Appendices A - D.
5. To consider approval of a Liquor License and Special 
Permit for Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for:
Bethany Graves d/b/a Lotus Lounge, 149 State Street

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments. You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk's Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME 04769 or by calling 760-2720. 

Per Order of the City Council 
Thomas C. King 
City Clerk



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Consider adopting changes to Chapter 
59A – Adult Use Medical Marijuana Ordinance    

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memo from Galen Weibley, dated September 28, 2020 
2) Ordinance 
3) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve the changes to Chapter 
59A – Adult Use Medical Marijuana Ordinance. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2727               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Manager, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
Director of Economic & Community Development 

Galen Weibley 
Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  PI City Councilors and Manager 

FROM: Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development 

DATE: September 28, 2020 

RE:  Public Hearing and Motion for the Marijuana Ordinance Changes 

 
Upon applying the Presque Isle’s Marijuana Ordinance to applications, it was discovered by staff the 
need to address gray areas to improve the review process.  Below is a summary explaining the reason 
for the changes. 
 
In the ordinance, there is no definition for pre-school as mentioned on page 11.  Staff recommends 
adding a definition that will apply for private and public pre-school programs.  There are also conflicting 
regulations for public pre-school programs and other pre-schools on pages 10 & 11.  Staff recommends 
striking out public pre-school programs as the state requires these programs to operate within a school 
(1000-foot setback).  Staff is also recommending striking out “other educational facility” on the same 
page. This creates another gray area in reviewing applications.  When the ordinance was adopted, it was 
the desired policy of the Council to have marijuana businesses located on Main Street for ease of 
enforcement by PIPD.  By allowing this verbiage to remain, a dance studio, karate dojo, etc. could argue 
they are an educational facility; thereby closing the entire Main Street from future businesses. 
 
In December, the Maine General Assembly changed the language regarding registered caregivers 
removing the limit of six patients to unlimited.  This essentially would mean registered caregivers are 
retail stores.  A gray area was created that could allow a registered caregiver to operate where home 
occupations are allowed (residential zones) page 7. Staff recommends the deletion of registered 
caregivers as home occupation. This will clarify registered caregivers can only operate a store or 
cultivation facility where it is allowed in zoning (page 15). 
 
Staff is also recommending the deletion of sending applicants to PIPD for fingerprinting and background 
checks.  In discussion with the Police Chief, applicants cannot apply with the city until they have their 
preliminary approvals from the State of Maine which require a background check and fingerprinting.  
This is a redundant requirement and is rectified by how the city reviews applications with the Police, 
Fire, Engineering & Assessing Departments.  In addition, it is recommended removing the attachments 
by referencing schedule of fees and application.  This will offer greater flexibility when making changes. 
After hearing public comment, staff recommends the following motion: 
 
Councilor:  I move that the City Council adopt the marijuana ordinance changes as presented. 















































Published on: September 23, 2020.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on October 7, 
2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers, City Hall at 
12 Second Street
1. To solicit comments on the approval of a Taxi Service 
License for:  Tommie Plourde, d/b/a Tom's Taxi with a 
business address of 579 Aroostook Rd., Fort Kent. 
2. On the proposed changes to:  Chapter 59A – Adult Use and 
Medical Marijuana Business Ordinance
3. 2020/2021 renewal for Automobile Graveyard and/or 
Junkyard Permits for: 

Timothy Cowett, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts, (Auto Graveyard and 
Junkyard) located at 75 Davis Street and 250 Fort Road, and 

Paul Jalbert, d/b/a Jalbert Auto & Salvage, (Automobile 
Graveyard) located at 204 Chapman Road.

4. To condiser amending Chapter 48 General Assistance 
Ordinance Appendices A - D.
5. To consider approval of a Liquor License and Special 
Permit for Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for:
Bethany Graves d/b/a Lotus Lounge, 149 State Street

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments. You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk's Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME 04769 or by calling 760-2720. 

Per Order of the City Council 
Thomas C. King 
City Clerk



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Consider adopting the Downtown 
Redevelopment Plan    

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memo from Galen Weibley, dated September 24, 2020 
2) Downtown Redevelopment Plan 
3) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve the Downtown 
Redevelopment Plan. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                     Presque Isle, ME 04769              207-760-2770                    Fax 207-764-2501           
 

From the desk of: 
Galen Weibley 

Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

CC: Martin Puckett, City Manager;  
Tom King, City Clerk 
Chelsea Stratton  

DATE: September 24, 2020 

RE:  Downtown Redevelopment Plan   

  
 

Enclosed is a copy of the draft Downtown Redevelopment Plan which was in front of the Council in July and 
August.  The Council will listen to public comment before taking action. Once the Council is satisfied with the 
draft, please state the following: 
 
 
I move we approve the Presque Isle Downtown Redevelopment Plan as presented. 
 
 
 

   

Motion made by: _______________________________  Seconded by: _____________________________ 

mailto:gweibley@presqueisleme.us






























































































Exhibit E 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 

Regarding 

The Downtown Redevelopment Plan  
 

And 
 

A Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District To Be Known As  
The Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal Development and  

Tax Increment Financing District 
 

 Notice is hereby given that the Presque Isle City Council will hold public hearings on  

October 7, 2020 

at the 
City Council Chambers, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, Maine 

The Public Hearing will be at 6:00 p.m. 

The purpose of one public hearing is to receive public comments on the adoption of the 
City’s proposed Downtown Redevelopment Plan.  The Downtown Redevelopment Plan was 
created to identify public infrastructure and aesthetic improvement projects for Presque 
Isle’s Downtown area while also addressing the challenges of revitalization efforts in Maine. The 
focus area for this plan centers around the Downtown areas of Presque Isle specifically the major 
transportation arterials of Main Street, Maysville Road, Chapman Road, State Road, Parsons Road, 
Industrial Street, and other minor arterial roadways that converge into the Downtown.  The Plan 
is an update to a 2009 edition.  

 
The purpose of the other public hearing is to receive public comments on the designation 

of the municipal development and tax increment financing district and the adoption of a development 
program for the Downtown Omnibus District pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 206 of Title 30-
A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended. 
 

The proposed municipal development and tax increment financing district consists of 
approximately 923.9 acres of property located in the Presque Isle Downtown area.  The City plans 
to use TIF revenues from this Downtown Omnibus District for a number of projects, including, 
but not limited to, establishing a façade grant program for downtown storefronts, funding trail 
construction and maintenance, improving sidewalks, streetscapes, and roads in the downtown area, 
and redeveloping Riverside Drive into a pedestrian promenade.  

 
Copies of relevant materials will be on file at the City offices during normal business hours 

in advance of the public hearing.  The proposed Downtown Plan and Presque Isle Downtown 
Omnibus Development Program will also be available at presqueislemaine.gov and can also be 



Exhibit E 
 

obtained by calling the Department of Economic & Community Development at 207-760-2727 
during normal business hours and requesting that a copy be mailed to you.  All interested persons 
are invited to participate in the public hearings and will be given an opportunity to be heard. 
 

Public comments will be taken at the hearings and written comments should be submitted 
to gweibley@presqueisleme.us.  Written comments will be accepted until October 6, 2020. 

 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Consider adopting Downtown TIF District    
  

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Galen Weibley, dated September 24, 2020 
2) Application 
3) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
CHAIRMAN: Having heard public comment regarding the 
proposed Downtown TIF District, the Chair includes Exhibit G, 
the City of Presque Isle City Council Order into the official 
record for action by the Council under agenda section 
Public Hearing item number 4. How would you like to 
proceed? 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve the Presque Isle Downtown 
TIF District and full order as presented. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                     Presque Isle, ME 04769              207-760-2770                    Fax 207-764-2501           
 

From the desk of: 
Galen Weibley 

Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

CC: Martin Puckett, City Manager;  
Tom King, City Clerk 
Chelsea Stratton, Executive Assistant   

DATE: September 24, 2020 

RE:  Downtown TIF District   

  
 

Enclosed is a copy of the draft Downtown TIF District with a complete salutatory order that must be read into 
the record.  The Council will listen to public comment before taking action. Once the Council is satisfied with 
the draft, please state the following: 
 
Chairman:  Having heard public comment regarding the proposed Downtown TIF District, the Chair 
includes Exhibit G, the City of Presque Isle City Council Order into the official record for action by the 
Council under agenda section Public Hearing item number 4. Gentleman how would you like to proceed? 
 
Councilor: Mr. Chairman, I move we approve the Presque Isle Downtown TIF District and full order as 
presented. 
 
 
 

   

Motion made by: _______________________________  Seconded by: _____________________________ 

mailto:gweibley@presqueisleme.us


Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 

 

 

 

An Application for a Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District 

 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

 

PRESQUE ISLE DOWNTOWN OMNIBUS MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT AND  

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presented to: 

 

CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 

October 7, 2020 

 

 



APPLICATION COVER SHEET 

 

M U N I C I P A L    T A X    I N C R E M E N T    F I N A N C I N G 
 

A. General Information 

1. Municipality Name:  City of Presque Isle 

2. Address:  12 Second Street, Presque Isle, ME 04769 

3. Telephone:  207-760-2700 4. Fax: 207-764-2501 5. Email: mpcukett@presqueisleme.us 

 

 
7. Business Name:  n/a 

8. Address:   
 
9. Telephone:  10. Fax:  11. Email:  

12. Business Contact Person:   

 
13. Principal Place of Business:   

14. Company Structure (e.g. corporation, sub-chapter S, etc.):   

15. Place of Incorporation:  Maine 

16. Names of Officers:    

17. Principal Owner(s) Name:   

18. Address:       

 

 

B. Disclosure 

1. Check the public purpose that will be met by the business using this incentive (any that apply): 

 job creation  job retention capital investment     

 training investment  tax base improvement  public facilities improvement   

 other (list): 

2. Check the specific items for which TIF revenues will be used (any that apply): 

 real estate purchase machinery & equipment purchase  training costs    

 debt reduction other (list):  Please refer to project cost list  in the development 

program. 
 

C. Employment Data 

List the company’s goals for the number, type and wage levels of jobs to be created or retained as part of this TIF 

development project (please use next page). 
 

6. Municipal Contact Person: Martin Puckett



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

1 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

                  Page 

 

I. Introduction ............................................................................................................1 

 A. Presque Isle’s Downtown Redevelopment Plan ..........................................1 

 B. Designation of TIF District ..........................................................................1 

II. Development Program Narrative .........................................................................2 

 A. The Development Program ..........................................................................2 

 B. Municipal Projects .......................................................................................3 

 C. Strategic Growth and Development .............................................................8 

 D. Improvements to the Public Infrastructure ..................................................8 

 E. Operational Components .............................................................................8 

  1.  Public Facilities .......................................................................................8 

  2.  Commercial Improvements Financed Through 

       Development Program ............................................................................9 

  3.  Relocation of Displaced Persons ............................................................9 

  4.  Transportation Improvements .................................................................9 

  5.  Environmental Controls ..........................................................................9 

  6.  Plan of Operation ....................................................................................9 

III. Physical Description...............................................................................................9 

IV. Financial Plan .........................................................................................................9 

 A. Costs and Sources of Revenues .................................................................10 

 B. Indebtedness ...............................................................................................10 

V. Financial Data ......................................................................................................10 

VI. Tax Shifts ..............................................................................................................10 

VII. Municipal Approvals ...........................................................................................10 

 A. Notice of Public Hearing ...........................................................................10 

 B. Minutes of Public Hearing .........................................................................11 

 C. City Meeting Warrant Article and Authorizing Vote ................................11 

 

EXHIBITS: 

 

Exhibits: 

A-1 Map of District 

A-2 Map of District within Municipality 

B Statutory Requirements & Thresholds Form 

C Assessor’s Certificate of Original Assessed Value 

D-1 TIF Revenue Projections  

D-2 Tax Shift Projections 

E Public Hearing Notice 

F Public Hearing Minutes 

G City Council Order 

 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

1 

 

 

I. Introduction 

 

A. Presque Isle’s Downtown Redevelopment Plan 

The City of Presque Isle’s (the “City”) Downtown district serves as the city’s center for 

social, civic, and cultural activity since the city’s incorporation in 1859. This designation has 

been challenged as early as the 1980’s with an increase in blighted properties and outward 

migration.  Presque Isle’s Downtown is historically enriched as being a major center for services 

and commerce for a rural agricultural community.  Many of the buildings within the Downtown 

still offer important cultural, retail, and recreational services to the surrounding central 

Aroostook County towns and unincorporated territories.  

In 2020, the City adopted the Downtown Redevelopment Plan.  In the Downtown 

Redevelopment Plan, the City identifies a number of goals in its efforts to revitalize the 

Downtown area, including, but not limited to, improving vehicular and pedestrian traffic by 

redesigning intersections and developing pedestrian walkways, enhancing and establishing 

recreational activities designed to attract tourists, and promoting the historical and cultural 

landmarks with new marketing efforts.   It is the City’s vision to revitalize the Downtown into 

the trusted destination for residents and visitors of Aroostook County by not only incorporating 

its agricultural and service-based economies but also welcoming its growing outdoor recreation 

sector into the historic Downtown area.    

 

B.   Designation of TIF District  

  

In the Downtown Redevelopment Plan, the City recognized the utility of establishing a 

tax increment financing district in order to help it accomplish its goals for the Downtown area, 

and identified the creation of such a district in its action plan as an immediate priority.   The City 

hereby designates the Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal Development and Tax 

Increment Financing District (the “District” or “TIF District”).  The District is shown on maps 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 

The proposed District is comprised of 923.9 acres, located along the major transportation 

arterials of Main Street, Maysville Road, Chapman Road, State Road, Parsons Road, Industrial 

Street, and other minor arterial roadways that converge into the Downtown. 

 

The District is a so-called “omnibus” district which means that the City will be permitted in 

the future to enter into credit enhancement agreements with individual property owners in the 

District as it sees fit for up to the full term of the District for up to 100% of the captured assessed 

value so long as the City holds a public hearing prior to the approval of any such credit 

enhancement agreement. 

 

 

 

 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

2 

 

II. Development Program Narrative 

 

 A. The Development Program 

 

This development program (the “Development Program”) is structured and proposed 

pursuant to Chapter 206 of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended (the “TIF 

Statute”).  The City’s designation of the District combined with the adoption of this 

Development Program create a single municipal TIF district in order to capture the value of the 

real property improvements made within the District, and enable the use of taxes paid on 

increased assessed value in the District (“TIF Revenues”) for various municipal and other 

economic development projects.  The Development Program will run for the same 30-year 

period as the District designation, starting on January 1, 2021 and ending on December 31, 2050.   

 

Under this Development Program, the City will capture amounts paid on increased 

assessed value related to real property in the District as shown at Exhibit D-1.  The City will 

retain and utilize the TIF Revenues to fund various infrastructure improvements and other costs, 

all as further described in Table 1 herein.  

In designating the District and adopting this Development Program, the City can accomplish 

the following goals: 

• Maintain existing tax revenues;  

• Achieve the vision and goals contained in Presque Isle’s Downtown Redevelopment 

Plan; 

• Create long-term, stable employment opportunities for area residents; 

• Attract businesses and promote the economic viability and sustainability of the general 

economy of the City. 

Thus, the City’s designation of the TIF District and pursuit of this Development Program 

constitute a good and valid public purpose pursuant to Chapter 206 of Title 30-A because it 

represents a substantial contribution to the economic wellbeing of the City, by providing jobs, 

contributing to property taxes and diversifying the region’s economic base.  

 

In addition, by creating the District, the City will “shelter” the increase in municipal 

valuation that development in the District will bring about.  This tax shift benefit will mitigate 

the adverse effect that the District’s increased assessed property value would have on the City’s 

share of state aid to education (depending upon the application of applicable formulas on the 

City), municipal revenue sharing and its county tax assessment.  An estimate of the tax shift 

benefit is shown as Exhibit D-2 attached hereto. 

 

B. Municipal Projects  

 

Development within the District will provide a revenue source for the City’s economic 

development projects.  The City plans to use the TIF Revenues for several projects to aid in 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

3 

 

achieving the goals outlined in the City’s Downtown Redevelopment Plan.  City funds may also 

be used in support of general economic development initiatives.  The City plans to invest in its 

economy by improving municipal infrastructure and providing for the opportunity to use TIF 

Revenues to pay for economic development expenses.  Please see Table 1 below for a complete 

list of authorized projects and their respective cost estimates.   

 

 

TABLE 1 

City of Presque Isle’s Project Costs 
 

Project  Cost Estimate Statutory Citation Reference to 

Downtown 

Redevelopment 

Plan 

 

1. Façade Grant Program for 

Downtown Storefront 

Aesthetics:  Fund costs 

associated with establishing a 

permanent economic 

development grant program for 

downtown storefront façade 

improvements to promote 

economic development. 

 

 

 

$300,000 

 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(C)(1), (3) 

 

 

 

Pages 14 & 24 

 

2. All-Purpose ATV, 

Snowmobile, Bike Trail & 

Bridge Construction and 

Maintenance: Fund costs 

associated with planning, design, 

construction, maintenance, 

grooming, and improvement to 

new or existing recreational 

trails that have significant 

potential to promote economic 

activity.1 

 

 

 

$1,000,000 

 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(C)(6) 

 

 

Pages 13 & 23 

 

3. Downtown Event 

Programming: Fund costs 

associated with economic 

development events and 

programming designed to 

promote the Downtown area. 

 

 

 

$30,000 

 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(C)(1) 

 

 

 

Pages 14 & 15 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

4 

 

Project  Cost Estimate Statutory Citation Reference to 

Downtown 

Redevelopment 

Plan 

 

4. Sidewalk and Streetscape 

Improvements:  Costs 

associated with improving and 

maintaining sidewalks in 

Downtown area.  Improve the 

streetscapes in the Downtown 

area, including but not limited to 

streetlight replacement, for the 

purpose of drawing attention to 

the Downtown area, attracting 

businesses and patrons. 

 

 

 

$864,500 

 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(A)(1); 

(B)(1) 

 

 

 

Pages 17, 18, 22 

& 23 

 

5. Loan and/or Grant Program 

to Promote Certain 

Improvements to Major 

Residential Rental Downtown 

Properties : Establish a credit 

program for licensed landlords 

of non-owner-occupied rental 

units in the District to recoup 

costs associated with capital 

improvements, including, but 

not limited to, weatherization 

improvements, through a 

permanent revolving loan fund 

and/or a grant program. 

 

 

 

$200,000 

 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(A)(1), 

(1)(C)(3) 

 

 

 

Pages 10 & 23 

 

6. Riverside Drive 

Redevelopment & 

Arts/Cultural District: Fund all 

costs associated with 

redeveloping Riverside Drive 

from a vehicular road into a 

pedestrian promenade with retail 

shopping opportunities designed 

to promote economic activity.  

 

 

$350,000 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(A)(1) 

 

 

Pages 12, 14, & 

22-23 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

5 

 

Project  Cost Estimate Statutory Citation Reference to 

Downtown 

Redevelopment 

Plan 

 

7. Downtown Marketing: Fund 

costs associated with marketing 

materials to promote the 

Downtown area in order to 

attract investors, businesses, and 

customers. 

 

 

 

$150,000 

 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(C)(1) 

 

 

 

Page 11 & 15 

 

8. Demolishing Blighted 

Properties: Fund costs 

associated with the demolition of 

blighted properties in the 

Downtown area. 

 

 

 

$200,000 

 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(A)(1), 

(2), (3), (4), (5) 

 

 

 

Pages 10 & 23 

 

9. Downtown WiFi Program: 

Fund costs associated with 

providing WiFi services to foster 

economic development. 

 

 

 

$15,000 

 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(A)(1); 

(1)(C)(1) 

 

 

 

Pages 19 & 22-

23 

 

10. Economic Development 

Studies and Design Work: 

Fund costs associated with 

studies and design work relating 

to economic development 

planning efforts, including but 

not limited to reimagining 

elderly community living from 

an economic development 

perspective within the District. 

 

 

 

$30,000 

 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(A)(7); 

(1)(C)(1) 

 

 

 

Page 10 & 22 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

6 

 

Project  Cost Estimate Statutory Citation Reference to 

Downtown 

Redevelopment 

Plan 

 

11. 5-Point Intersection 

Improvement and Other Road 

Improvements: Fund costs to 

improve and maintain roads and 

streets that form the 

transportation routes within the 

District or directly related to or 

made necessary by the creation 

of the District, including, but 

not limited, to the 5-Point 

Intersection as a match with 

other potentially available 

funds.  These costs include, but 

are not limited, to engineering 

and design work, construction, 

and culvert repair. 

 

 

 

$400,000 

 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(A)(1), 

(4); (1)(B)(1) 

 

 

 

Pages 12 & 23 

 

12. Stormwater Infrastructure 

Improvements: Fund costs 

related to improving stormwater 

infrastructure within the District 

or directly related to or made 

necessary by the District. 

 

 

 

$500,000 

 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(A)(1); 

(1)(B)(1); 

(1)(C)(2) 

 

 

 

Pages 16, 20, & 

23 

 

13. Professional Services and 

Administrative Costs:  Fund 

professional service and 

administrative costs associated 

with the District and the 

implementation of the 

Development Program.1 

 

 

$600,000  

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(A)(4), 

(5) 

 

 

Pages 11 & 25 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

7 

 

Project  Cost Estimate Statutory Citation Reference to 

Downtown 

Redevelopment 

Plan 

 

14. Economic Development Costs:  

Fund costs of municipal 

economic development budget 

items (including, but not limited, 

to appropriate prorated staff 

salaries, economic development 

planning efforts including the 

development of economic 

development planning 

documents).1 

  

 

$450,000 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(C)(1) 

 

 

Pages 11 & 25 

 

15. Uniform Downtown Signage: 

Fund costs associated with the 

design and purchase of new 

signage in the Downtown area, 

including directional, 

wayfinding, and interpretive 

signs. 

 

 

$50,000 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(C)(1) 

 

 

Pages 20 & 22 

 

16. Water Tourism/Business 

Activation Improvements and 

Programming*: Fund costs 

associated with establishing a 

new capital project on public 

property for a City-owned water 

tubing or other floatation 

transportation system designed 

to attract residents and tourists to 

the Downtown area in the 

summer and integrate into the 

other public transportation 

infrastructure.  The City intends 

to offer to the private sector the 

opportunity to offer shuttle 

services for drop off locations, 

rental shops and other ancillary 

businesses offering tourist 

amenities. 

 

 

$20,000 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(A)(1), 

(1)(C)(1) 

 

 

Pages 13 & 24 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

8 

 

Project  Cost Estimate Statutory Citation Reference to 

Downtown 

Redevelopment 

Plan 

 

17.  Outdoor Unleashed Dog 

Center*: Tourism-focused 

downtown amenity where dog 

owners can bring their unleashed 

pets for a unique exercise 

experience.  This project is 

intended to be built specifically 

to enable dog-friendly marketing 

of the City for tourism.  The City 

is home to the only dog-friendly 

hotel in the County.  With the 

installation of the dog center, the 

City can also market and support 

local businesses in creating a 

dog-friendly downtown, the 

hotel will be able to advertise the 

amenity to its guests and the 

City will strengthen its economic 

position as a dog and family 

friendly outdoor destination.  

The City is also exploring 

potential partnership 

opportunities with the American 

Kennel Club (AKC) & Canadian 

Kennel Club (CKC) for the 

installation of an agility trial 

course and/or a unique dog 

diving pond launch, as a way of 

helping to market the region and 

attract tourists for competitions 

that are growing in popularity. 

During non-competition days, 

the course could be open for 

training which will increase the 

economic activity and sales of 

competition related supplies and 

hotel stays for visitors. 

 

$10,000 

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(A)(1), 

(1)(C)(1) 

 

Pages 13 & 22 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

9 

 

Project  Cost Estimate Statutory Citation Reference to 

Downtown 

Redevelopment 

Plan 

 

18. GIS Mapping for Economic 

Development Planning: Fund 

costs associated with 

establishing and maintaining a 

Geographic Information System 

(GIS) mapping program to 

support ongoing maintenance 

and upgrade of infrastructure, 

including hardware, software, 

licensing, maintenance, training, 

and technical support. GIS 

provides critical support to 

existing and future development 

in all potential future tax 

increment financing districts. 

 

 

 

$150,000  

 

30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5225(1)(C)(1) 

 

 

Pages 16, 19, & 

23 

Total $5,319,500   

 
1 Similar project is also contained within the BLD Hospitality, LLC TIF. 

 

* Please note that for projects 16 and 17, the City acknowledges the following rule regarding 

prohibited uses of TIF revenues in Title 30-A MRSA Section 5225(2): “…the commissioner may 

not approve as a project cost the cost of facilities, buildings or portions of buildings used 

predominantly for the general conduct of government or for public recreational purposes, 

including, but not limited to, city halls and other headquarters of government where the 

governing body meets regularly, courthouses, jails and other state and local government office 

buildings, recreation centers, athletic fields and swimming pools.”  As such, the City 

understands that such if such facilities are funded with TIF Revenues, they must be economic 

development projects and programs that are not used predominantly for public recreational 

purposes.   

 

C. Strategic Growth and Development 

  

 By designating the District and adopting the Development Program, the City is 

capitalizing on the tax shift benefits so that the City will not lose new tax revenue to subsidy 

losses and increased obligations resulting therefrom.  The District’s designation and 

implementation of the Development Program is expected to improve and boost the City’s 

economy generally and enable the City to accomplish the goals of the Downtown 

Redevelopment Plan. 

 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

10 

 

 

 D. Improvements to the Public Infrastructure 

 

 The City will use certain TIF Revenues for improvements to public infrastructure as set 

forth in Table 1.  

 

E. Operational Components 

 

 1. Public Facilities/Improvements 

 

  See Table 1 for a description of public facilities/improvements. 

 

 2. Commercial Improvements Financed Through Development Program 

 

   

 

 

3. Relocation of Displaced Persons 

 

  Not applicable. 

 

 4. Transportation Improvements 

 

 The City intends to improve various streets and parking in order to 

facilitate and accommodate commercial business development.  

 

 5. Environmental Controls 

 

 The improvements made under this Development Program will meet or 

exceed all federal, state and local environmental laws, regulations and ordinances 

and will comply with all applicable land use requirements for the City. 

 

 6. Plan of Operation 

 

During the term of the District, the City Manager or his or her designee 

will be responsible for all administrative matters within the purview of the City 

concerning the implementation and operation of the District. 

 

 

III. Physical Description 

 This Article III addresses the conditions for approval contained in 30-A M.R.S.A. § 

5223(3).  The proposed 923.9-acre District is shown in Exhibit A.  The statutory threshold limits 

addressing the conditions for approval mandated by 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5223(3) are set forth in 

Exhibit B.    

  The  District  is  an “omnibus” district  because  the  City will  have  the 
option to approve credit enhancement agreements for property located within the 
District on a case by case basis as described herein



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

11 

 

IV. Financial Plan 

The collective Original Assessed Value of the property in the District is $147,955,100 as 

of March 31, 2020 (April 1, 2019).  A Certificate of the Original Assessed Value is shown in 

Exhibit C.   

The City will capture 100% of the increased assessed value of the taxable real property 

located within the District for the duration of the 30-year term of the District as described herein 

and shown in one potential scenario attached as Exhibit D-1.  The TIF Revenues so collected 

will fund and/or contribute to the funding of the approved projects which collectively increase 

the City’s ability to stand out in a competitive marketplace as a dynamic municipality in which to 

grow a business.   

All assessed real property value captured in the District will be added to the general tax 

rolls at the end of the TIF term.    

 

Upon each payment of property taxes for property located inside the District, the City 

will deposit into a development program fund (the “Downtown Development Program Fund” or 

“Development Program Fund”) the entirety of the property tax payments constituting TIF 

Revenues.  The Development Program Fund is pledged to and charged with the payment of the 

project costs in the manner provided in 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5227(3).  The Development Program 

Fund will consist of a project cost account (the “Project Cost Account”).  All TIF Revenues will 

be deposited in the Project Cost Account except to the extent that the City undertakes municipal 

bonded indebtedness to fund any project costs, in which case the percentage of TIF Revenues 

required to meet debt service obligation must be deposited into a sinking fund account (the 

“Sinking Fund Account”).   

 

Estimates of the increased assessed property values of the District, the anticipated TIF 

Revenues generated by the District, and the estimated tax shift benefits are shown in Exhibits 

D-1 and D-2, respectively.  

A. Costs and Sources of Revenues 

The current and future developers owning or leasing properties located within the District 

will pay for and/or finance all private improvements located in the District through private 

sources.   

B. Indebtedness 

 The City reserves the right to finance one or more of its projects through public 

indebtedness. 

V. Financial Data 

The statutory requirements and thresholds for approval required by Section 5223(3) of 

Title 30-A in the TIF Statute are set forth in Exhibit B. Financial projections related to the 

District are contained in Exhibits D-1 and D-2. 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Development Program 

 

 

12 

 

VI. Tax Shifts 

In accordance with the TIF Statute, the table set forth in Exhibit D-2 identifies the tax 

shifts that the City estimates will result during the term of the District.  

 

VII. Municipal Approvals 

 

A. Notice of Public Hearing 

 

 Attached as Exhibit E hereto is a copy of the Notice of Public Hearing regarding the 

designation of the District and the adoption of the Development Program for the District, 

published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City, on a date at least ten (10) days prior 

to the public hearing.  The public hearing on the Development Program was held on October 7, 

2020, in accordance with the requirements of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5226(1).   

 

B. Minutes of Public Hearing  

 

 The City Clerk has provided an attested copy of the minutes of the public hearing on 

October 7, 2020, a copy of which is contained in Exhibit F.  This exhibit also provides a record 

of the vote of the City on the designation of the District and the adoption of the Development 

Program.  

  

C. City Council Order 

 

A copy of the City Council Order designating this District and approving the 

Development Program is provided in Exhibit G and is attested by the City Clerk, and includes 

the result of the vote of the City Council on October 7, 2020.   

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Exhibit A-1  
(Proposed District Map) 

  



I
B

B

SR

SR

B
I

UR

AH

B

B
AFF

UR

AH

UR

UR
ROAH

B

RB

B

URLI

I-C

RB

UR

UR

UR

UR

DRB

UR

I-C

GD

SC

RO

GD
B

GD

046-003-600

010-313-318

037-317-295 037-127-095

037-365-032

010-313-350

012-331-089

012-403-095

014-141-001

038-137-084

037-343-005

012-149-140

030-111-075

037-317-228

015-403-056

012-187-340

010-313-362

040-092-016

037-317-240
Parcel Lines - No Ortho
Cemeteries - MEGIS
Source Water Protection Area
Resource Protection Zone
AFF - Agricultural Farming/Forestry Zone
AH - Aircraft Hazard Zone

B - Business Zone
DRB - Downtown Retail Business Zone
GD - General Development Zone
I - Industrial Zone
I-C - Industrial Zone - Conditional
LI - Light Industrial Zone

RB - Retail Business Zone
RO - Residential Office Zone
SC - Suburban Commercial Zone
SR - Suburban Residential Zone
UR - Urban Residential Zone

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.

 
  

May 22, 2020³ 0 2067 4135 6203
    1 inch = 2067 Feet

ldouglas
Typewriter
EXHIBIT A-1

ldouglas
Typewriter
Presque Isle Downtown
Omnibus TIF District

ldouglas
Rectangle

ldouglas
Typewriter
TIF District (923.9 acres)



 

 

Exhibit A-2 
(TIF District within City) 

  



Service Layer Credits:£¤1

¬«205

¬«164

¬«210

¬«227

Echo
Lake

¬«167

¬«10

¬«167

£¤1

¬«163

Arnold Brook Lake

I

AH

B

B

B
SR

SR

AH

B

UR
I

AFF

AH

B

AFF

UR

UR

UR
RORB

UR
UR

B

RB

B

SC

LI

I-C

UR
DRB
GD

I-C

RR-1

RR-2

RR-1

RR-1

Christina Reservoir

Legend
Streets/Highways
Train Rails
Streams/Brooks
Lakes/Ponds/Rivers
ResourceProtectionZone2019-7
Source Water Protection Area
Proposed TIF Zone
City Boundary

Zoning:
AFF: Agricultural farming/forestry zone
AH: Aircraft hazard zone
B: Business zone
DRB: Downtown retail business zone
GD: General development zone
I: Industrial zone
I-C: Industrial zone - conditional
LI: Light industrial zone
RB: Retail business zone
RO: Residential office zone
RR-1: Rurual residential zone 1
RR-2: Rurual residential zone 2
SC: Suburban commercial zone
SR: Suburban residential zone
UR: Urban residential zone
Wetlands

Land Cover & Land Use:
Cropland
Grassland
Forest
Developed

 
 

 

0 0.5 1

Miles
Ê

GIS Laboratory at the University of Maine Presque Isle. Spring 2020

Data source:
MEGIS, ESRI, UMPI GIS Lab.

Aroostook
State Park

ldouglas
Typewriter
EXHIBIT A-2

ldouglas
Typewriter
Presque Isle Downtown 
Omnibus TIF District

ldouglas
Typewriter
TIF District (923.9 acres)



 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit B 
(Statutory Requirements and Thresholds) 

  



EXHIBIT B 
STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS AND THRESHOLDS 

Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal TIF District 

 

Page 1 of 2 | Revised NOV-10-2015 

SECTION A. | Acreage Caps  

1. Total municipal acreage; 47,377 

2. Acreage of proposed Municipal TIF District; 923.9 

3. Downtown-designation1 acres in proposed Municipal TIF District; 923.9 
 

4. Transit-Oriented Development2 acres in proposed Municipal TIF District; 0 

5. Total acreage [=A2-A3-A4] of proposed Municipal TIF District counted toward 2% limit; 0 

6. Percentage [=A5÷A1] of total acreage in proposed Municipal TIF District (CANNOT EXCEED 2%). 0% 

7. Total acreage of all existing/proposed Municipal TIF districts in municipality including Municipal 
Affordable Housing Development districts:3  

BLD/5.11 acres     
Downtown/923.9 acres 
        

Existing 5.11 

Proposed 923.9 

Total: 929.01 

30-A § 5223(3) EXEMPTIONS 4 

8. Acreage of an existing/proposed Downtown Municipal TIF district; 923.9 
 9. Acreage of all existing/proposed Transit-Oriented Development Municipal TIF districts: 

0 

10. Acreage of all existing/proposed Community Wind Power Municipal TIF districts: 

 0 

11. Acreage in all existing/proposed Municipal TIF districts common to5 Pine Tree Development Zones 
per 30-A § 5250-I (14)(A) excluding any such acreage also factored in Exemptions 8-10 above: 

    
 

0 

12. Total acreage [=A7-A8-A9-A10-A11] of all existing/proposed Municipal TIF districts counted 
toward 5% limit; 

5.11 

13. Percentage of total acreage [=A12÷A1] of all existing/proposed Municipal TIF districts (CANNOT 
EXCEED 5%). 

.01% 

14. Real property in proposed Municipal TIF District that is:  ACRES  % [=Acres÷A2] 

a. A blighted area;  0 0 

b. In need of rehabilitation, redevelopment or conservation; 0 0 

c. Suitable for commercial or arts district uses.  359.5 39% 

TOTAL (except for § 5223 (3) exemptions a., b. OR c. must be at least 25%) 39% 

  

 
1 Before final designation, the Commissioner will seek advice from MDOACF and MDOT per 30-A § 5226(2).  
2 For Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) definitions see 30-A § 5222 sub-§§ 19-24. 
3 For AH-TIF acreage requirement see 30-A § 5247(3)(B). Alternatively, Section B. must exclude AH-TIF valuation. 
4 Downtown/TOD overlap nets single acreage/valuation caps exemption. 
5 PTDZ districts approved through December 31, 2008. 



EXHIBIT B 
STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS AND THRESHOLDS 

Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal TIF District 

 

Page 2 of 2 | Revised NOV-10-2015 

SECTION B. | Valuation Cap  

1. Total TAXABLE municipal valuation—use most recent April 1; $524,283,200 

2. Taxable Original Assessed Value (OAV) of proposed Municipal TIF District as of March 31 
preceding municipal designation—same as April 1 prior to such March 31; $147,955,100 

3. Taxable OAV of all existing/proposed Municipal TIF districts in municipality excluding 
Municipal Affordable Housing Development districts:  

BLD/$128,100 
Downtown/$147,955,100 
                 

Existing $128,100 

Proposed $147,955,100 

Total: $144,083,200 

30-A § 5223(3) EXEMPTIONS  

4. Taxable OAV of an existing/proposed Downtown Municipal TIF district; $147,955,100 

5. Taxable OAV of all existing/proposed Transit-Oriented Development Municipal TIF districts: 

 0 

6. Taxable OAV of all existing/proposed Community Wind Power Municipal TIF districts: 

 0 

7. Taxable OAV of all existing/proposed Single Taxpayer/High Valuation6 Municipal TIF 
districts: 

 
0 

8. Taxable OAV in all existing/proposed Municipal TIF districts common to Pine Tree 
Development Zones per 30-A § 5250-I (14)(A) excluding any such OAV also factored in 
Exemptions 4-7 above: 

           

$0 

9. Total taxable OAV [=B3-B4-B5-B6-B7-B8] of all existing/proposed Municipal TIF districts 
counted toward 5% limit; 

$128,100 

10. Percentage of total taxable OAV [=B9÷B1] of all existing/proposed Municipal TIF districts 
(CANNOT EXCEED 5%). 

.024% 

 

C O M P L E T E D  B Y  

N A M E :  Shana Cook Mueller 

D A T E :  September 18, 2020 

 

 
6 For this exemption see 30-A §5223(3)(C) sub-§§ 1-4. 



 

 

Exhibit C 
(Assessor’s Certificate) 

 

  





 

 

Original Assessed Value by Tax Map and Lot Number 

Tax Map and Lot 

Number 

District 

Acreage 

Original Assessed Value 

of District Acreage as of 

March 31, 2020         

(April 1, 2019) 

035-073-009 2.43  $     664,700.00  

031-127-364 0.67  $     379,400.00  

040-127-680 0.42  $     513,800.00  

048-127-738 1.20  $     386,000.00  

048-127-774 0.96  $  1,291,800.00  

051-127-776 1.40  $     414,400.00  

040-149-006 0.84  $  1,290,500.00  

031-127-333 1.10  $     628,400.00  

035-174-022 0.23  $     567,100.00  

035-174-056 0.59  $     177,300.00  

044-014-025 12.3  $  2,195,400.00  

035-127-436 1.02  $  1,814,700.00  

048-127-768 2.44  $  4,586,300.00  

010-127-116 4.82  $  1,881,000.00  

040-005-004 0.10                  $           100.00  

040-015-005 0.07  $       24,500.00  

048-025-071 5.77  $     118,000.00  

012-025-090 9.60  $     272,900.00  

035-317-011 0.18  $       12,800.00  

031-317-077 11.1  $       13,700.00  

044-057-049 1.89  $       53,700.00  

044-057-050 8.2  $     459,200.00  

045-057-072 1.64  $       56,000.00  

045-057-078 3.30  $       76,100.00  

044-061-003 0.19  $       48,000.00  

044-061-007 0.45  $       42,900.00  

044-061-010 1.41  $     118,100.00  

047-068-025 2.85  $       17,200.00  



 

 

035-073-008 0.06                  $        1,100.00  

035-073-010 0.15  $       15,500.00  

035-073-019 0.23                   $        8,600.00  

040-079-055 6.50  $     126,800.00  

040-079-059 2.70  $       80,900.00  

012-331-061 28.70  $       22,900.00  

010-090-024 11.00  $       50,800.00  

040-092-061 0.42  $       10,200.00  

040-092-063 0.19                   $        3,400.00  

034-111-014 0.56                   $        1,300.00  

034-111-031 2.10  $       59,200.00  

030-111-081 0.63  $       22,600.00  

044-113-007 0.17                  $        6,500.00  

044-113-008 0.13  $       14,200.00  

044-113-010 0.12  $       14,000.00  

044-113-011 0.1                  $        5,000.00  

044-113-014 0.07                  $           400.00  

044-113-025 1.38  $     110,900.00  

044-113-042 0.24  $       16,200.00  

027-127-158 0.33                  $        2,600.00  

027-127-190 3.18  $       21,600.00  

027-127-214 0.22                  $        4,200.00  

031-127-248 0.48  $       50,300.00  

031-127-270 0.84  $       63,800.00  

031-127-296 0.27  $       31,400.00  

035-127-401 1.47  $       73,200.00  

035-127-417 0.23  $       29,000.00  

035-127-531 0.89  $       57,000.00  

035-127-591 0.03                   $        2,600.00  

040-127-626 0.07  $       16,000.00  

040-127-638 0.08                   $        4,300.00  



 

 

040-127-655 2.18  $       23,300.00  

044-127-683 0.14                   $        4,400.00  

044-127-703 2.22  $       17,700.00  

048-127-726 4  $     301,900.00  

048-127-732 4.01  $     355,100.00  

048-127-764 1.30  $     138,900.00  

048-127-770 0.84  $     110,700.00  

051-127-827 10.3  $       23,200.00  

012-127-842 24.60  $       51,700.00  

027-131-008 0.52                   $        5,200.00  

040-133-014 0.18                  $        6,700.00  

051-135-016 0.82  $       82,000.00  

035-137-034 0.20  $       16,600.00  

035-137-036 0.20  $       17,100.00  

040-149-008 0.11  $      20,000.00  

040-149-066 0.05  $        2,700.00  

045-149-067 0.07  $        3,200.00  

045-149-069 0.57  $       45,600.00  

045-149-073 0.29  $        6,500.00  

045-149-100 1.20  $        8,000.00  

012-149-140 39.00  $        6,500.00  

049-149-143 0.58  $        1,100.00  

035-155-003 0.10  $        9,500.00  

035-155-006 0.18  $        6,400.00  

039-155-065 0.32  $       18,700.00  

043-155-087 3.73  $     111,500.00  

043-155-105 8.81  $     239,200.00  

048-166-031 0.94  $       46,800.00  

048-166-044 1.30  $       64,000.00  

035-174-006 0.25  $       38,700.00  

040-181-011 0.19  $       10,500.00  



 

 

040-181-013 0.08                   $        4,500.00  

051-184-045 5.4  $     326,000.00  

047-409-004 0.25                  $        1,700.00  

046-409-014 50.00  $       84,800.00  

050-409-033 0.72  $       18,800.00  

050-409-040 0.01                  $           400.00  

050-409-043 0.73                  $      11,400.00  

050-409-044 0.78                  $        8,800.00  

035-187-084 0.16                  $        7,200.00  

035-187-104 0.29  $       16,300.00  

035-187-131 4  $       45,400.00  

035-187-150 0.04                  $        3,000.00  

049-188-050 0                  $               0.00 

049-198-030 12.26  $     158,600.00  

028-199-008 0.33  $       16,800.00  

028-199-010 0.28  $       15,500.00  

028-199-012 0.26  $       14,900.00  

028-199-014 0.3  $       12,000.00  

028-199-016 0.32  $       12,400.00  

044-057-023 0.2  $       25,200.00  

044-113-021 0.13  $       32,300.00  

044-113-022 0.23  $       23,000.00  

044-113-032 0.31  $       39,700.00  

044-113-037 0.17  $       25,100.00  

040-189-009 0.07  $       15,300.00  

035-001-003 0.14  $     100,800.00  

035-001-005 0.15  $       81,800.00  

031-001-010 0.35  $     237,000.00  

044-014-022 1.5  $     634,300.00  

049-025-056 6.7  $  2,428,400.00  

035-317-007 0.14  $       93,500.00  



 

 

035-041-012 0.08  $     185,400.00  

035-085-005 0.27  $       87,600.00  

035-085-008 0.16  $     146,200.00  

035-085-010 0.3  $     126,700.00  

035-095-015 0.07  $       89,800.00  

045-123-003 0.31  $       75,100.00  

027-127-186 0.48  $       95,200.00  

027-127-197 1.50  $     158,600.00  

027-127-205 0.23  $     134,000.00  

031-127-297 0.12  $       87,000.00  

031-127-342 0.26  $       70,700.00  

035-127-520 0.21  $     163,100.00  

040-127-646 0.18  $       78,800.00  

040-127-648 0.11  $       76,000.00  

040-127-652 0.17  $       63,600.00  

044-127-687 0.17  $       37,500.00  

044-127-716 0.69  $     132,500.00  

027-127-197-001 0  $       94,300.00  

040-133-011 0.65  $     229,900.00  

035-137-001 0.14  $       72,500.00  

035-137-026 0.17  $       77,800.00  

035-137-040 0.57  $     138,400.00  

035-137-044 0.53  $     107,100.00  

038-137-058 0.88  $     112,800.00  

039-153-033 0.30  $       89,200.00  

039-153-034 0.28  $     118,500.00  

035-155-009 0.30  $       68,500.00  

039-155-019 0.22  $       80,600.00  

039-155-027 0.25  $       72,900.00  

045-401-051 8.70  $  1,723,700.00  

035-174-004 0.17  $       87,100.00  



 

 

040-181-019 0.07  $       43,700.00  

040-181-026 0.06  $       61,800.00  

035-187-160 0.04  $       96,500.00  

044-196-005 0.24  $       65,900.00  

044-196-017 0.39  $     134,800.00  

034-203-007 0.31  $       94,600.00  

035-204-012 0.23  $     114,300.00  

035-015-004 0.11  $       45,800.00  

044-057-033 0.39  $     145,600.00  

035-073-012 0.73  $     234,700.00  

035-073-020 0.35  $     248,400.00  

010-090-018 15.44  $  1,133,400.00  

035-095-011 0.09  $       79,300.00  

028-127-130 7.60  $     921,800.00  

035-127-365 0.41  $     402,400.00  

035-127-427 0.06  $     131,600.00  

035-127-428 0.07  $       86,300.00  

035-127-499 0.31  $     197,000.00  

035-127-505 0.08  $     176,400.00  

035-127-540 0.22  $     108,500.00  

035-127-541 0.27  $     310,700.00  

035-127-560 0.39  $     236,400.00  

040-127-612 0.23  $     164,300.00  

048-127-744 2.80  $     855,900.00  

048-127-754 0.38  $     232,500.00  

048-127-758 0.43  $     218,600.00  

048-127-771 1.92  $     960,800.00  

040-133-005 0.21  $     130,200.00  

040-133-006 0.23  $     113,700.00  

040-133-007 0.22  $       96,100.00  

051-135-044 8.57  $  4,112,600.00  



 

 

040-149-001 0.23  $     312,600.00  

040-149-012 0.50  $     195,700.00  

040-149-024 0.18  $     122,600.00  

040-149-038 1.17  $     732,300.00  

040-149-055 1.18  $     452,200.00  

045-149-105 1.20  $       87,700.00  

045-149-125 0.28  $       85,600.00  

039-155-030 3.14  $     186,100.00  

048-166-026 2.53  $     579,900.00  

048-166-041 5.57  $     494,200.00  

035-167-027 3.5  $  2,817,800.00  

035-174-012 0.87  $     588,700.00  

035-174-030 0.6  $  1,056,200.00  

051-184-066 2.20  $  1,262,300.00  

035-187-093 0.21  $     127,000.00  

035-187-141 0.05  $       63,300.00  

035-187-154 0.05  $       73,800.00  

035-187-187 0.27  $  1,785,100.00  

035-187-197 0.01  $       58,600.00  

044-014-030 2.5  $     812,700.00  

027-127-184 0.45  $     148,700.00  

035-127-425 0.27  $     404,200.00  

035-127-445 0.11  $       88,200.00  

035-127-455 0.10  $     241,600.00  

035-127-491 0.08  $     254,700.00  

035-127-515 0.10  $     151,900.00  

035-127-521 0.08  $     193,700.00  

035-127-527 0.06  $       83,100.00  

035-127-551 0.66  $     740,500.00  

035-127-572 0.24  $     243,800.00  

040-127-650 0.17  $       92,300.00  



 

 

035-174-036 0.14  $     336,900.00  

035-187-149 0.07  $     102,700.00  

035-187-157 0.14  $     333,300.00  

031-127-260 1.00  $  1,098,600.00  

035-127-415 0.07  $     238,400.00  

035-127-422 0.19  $     176,300.00  

035-127-429 0.18  $     140,300.00  

035-127-450 0.34  $     415,600.00  

040-127-631 0.40  $     260,100.00  

044-127-694 0.61  $     269,200.00  

048-127-769 0.36  $     207,300.00  

040-149-034 1.03  $     612,300.00  

012-025-100 0.24  $  1,654,700.00  

012-025-110 3.60  $     751,000.00  

035-127-580 0.44  $     250,000.00  

044-127-686 0.93  $     204,500.00  

039-155-056 1.02  $     527,800.00  

030-111-067 1.80  $     419,900.00  

051-127-825 8.99  $     772,100.00  

040-005-006 0.92  $     310,800.00  

048-025-065 0.83  $       93,800.00  

044-057-010 1.15  $     334,500.00  

044-057-011 0.85  $     222,200.00  

044-057-019 0.25  $       66,600.00  

034-111-024 0.42  $       46,100.00  

012-127-830 37.99  $  7,319,500.00  

031-127-222 0.24  $     122,900.00  

031-127-283 0.80  $     286,300.00  

031-127-299 0.25  $     208,700.00  

031-127-320 2.32  $  1,014,500.00  

031-127-350 0.57  $     388,600.00  



 

 

035-127-351 0.15  $     157,500.00  

035-127-387 0.61  $  1,042,000.00  

035-127-394 0.11  $     156,900.00  

035-127-399 0.17  $     117,400.00  

035-127-435 0.42  $     296,000.00  

035-127-473 0.17  $     172,700.00  

040-127-636 0.15  $     129,200.00  

040-127-640 0.45  $     316,200.00  

040-127-654 0.22  $     133,500.00  

040-127-656 1.37  $     557,200.00  

044-127-704 0.90  $     428,900.00  

044-127-710 0.69  $     346,500.00  

044-127-719 1.10  $     288,600.00  

044-127-725 1.60  $     582,900.00  

048-127-728 0.46  $     274,800.00  

048-127-733 10.98  $  1,961,500.00  

048-127-745 2.07  $     839,000.00  

048-127-755 1.46  $     559,800.00  

048-127-761 0.28  $     185,800.00  

048-127-765 0.54  $     212,000.00  

051-127-779 0.81  $     357,000.00  

051-127-781 32.49  $11,821,800.00  

051-127-789 1.19  $     393,900.00  

051-127-795-001 

051-127-795 

21.0  $     283,600.00 

$       4,351,200  

051-127-800 2.70  $     647,100.00  

051-127-808 1.68  $     672,200.00  

051-127-814 1.09  $     352,900.00  

031-131-005 0.64  $     262,800.00  

012-135-150 4.90  $     807,000.00  

040-149-023 8.59  $  5,609,100.00  

040-149-026 0.14  $       94,700.00  



 

 

040-149-046 1.20  $     598,100.00  

040-149-054 0.47  $     144,500.00  

043-155-086 1.18  $     268,700.00  

043-155-113 1.00  $     115,800.00  

047-409-006 0.97  $     252,900.00  

050-409-055 2.59  $       81,300.00  

035-187-060 1.15  $     387,300.00  

039-197-041 0.69  $     221,500.00 

031-127-295 0.30  $     190,300.00  

035-127-402 0.08  $     142,000.00  

035-127-407 0.08  $     160,800.00  

035-127-408 0.24  $     259,300.00  

035-127-412 0.12  $     159,800.00  

035-127-449 0.18  $     236,000.00 

035-127-477 0.05  $     169,300.00  

035-127-483 0.07  $     233,400.00  

040-149-018 0.18  $     139,600.00  

043-155-121 0.75  $     160,500.00  

043-155-127 0.63  $     189,400.00  

034-111-046 1.60  $     325,800.00  

010-127-108 4.77  $     383,700.00  

031-127-238 0.64  $     159,600.00  

031-127-261 1.89  $     638,900.00  

031-127-280 2.05  $     730,100.00  

040-127-611 0.46  $     284,700.00  

035-187-096 0.5  $     267,500.00  

040-127-634 0.52  $     209,000.00  

039-155-076 2.47  $  1,040,600.00  

048-166-021 2.20  $     805,400.00  

045-123-019 17.10  $     877,400.00  

039-153-044 1.00  $     790,900.00  



 

 

044-057-059 0.96  $     133,000.00  

035-073-016 0.96  $     223,300.00  

034-111-028 0.23  $       45,800.00  

034-111-034 0.86  $     298,400.00  

030-111-064 0.51  $       94,900.00  

030-111-068 0.35  $     235,500.00  

030-111-078 1.80  $     361,000.00  

031-127-213 3.33  $     593,700.00  

035-127-581 0.17  $       73,800.00  

048-127-724 0.59  $     265,800.00  

051-127-792 1.40  $     306,900.00  

040-149-030 0.27  $     110,000.00  

040-149-043 4.90  $  2,934,600.00  

043-155-129 4.94  $     298,200.00  

048-166-027 0.55  $     103,000.00  

048-166-030 3.99  $     323,900.00  

048-166-038 0.55  $     164,500.00  

035-167-036 3.45  $     181,200.00  

031-169-018 0.05  $       25,900.00  

048-184-033 1.7  $     226,600.00  

050-409-027 0.64  $       74,600.00  

035-187-087 0.83  $     112,700.00  

035-187-090 0.45  $       70,600.00  

035-187-103 1.8  $     159,300.00  

051-127-782 1.40  $     444,700.00  

044-010-005 0.31  $       38,500.00  

044-010-006 0.2  $       24,500.00  

035-015-006 0.07  $       29,000.00  

040-015-009 0.28  $     100,800.00  

031-031-008 0.42  $     146,200.00  

031-031-009 0.21  $       97,300.00  



 

 

044-057-039 0.34  $       65,100.00  

044-061-013 0.18  $       61,700.00  

044-061-019 0.47  $       16,000.00  

035-085-009 0.25  $       35,800.00  

035-085-011 0.08  $       41,400.00  

035-085-013 0.11  $       29,200.00  

035-085-014 0.21  $       73,500.00  

035-085-015 0.12  $       52,300.00  

035-085-016 0.17  $       47,500.00  

035-085-017 0.75  $       94,000.00  

035-085-018 0.19  $       81,800.00  

040-092-049 0.16  $       70,700.00  

045-092-060 0.69  $       64,300.00  

045-092-064 0.97  $     104,800.00  

027-093-006 0.15  $     117,500.00  

031-109-008 0.1  $       62,600.00  

031-109-010 0.1  $       84,900.00  

031-109-012 0.42  $       91,100.00  

034-111-020 0.38  $       76,900.00  

044-113-006 0.24  $       45,600.00  

044-113-009 0.11  $       52,800.00  

044-113-012 0.25  $       42,200.00  

044-113-015 0.28  $       54,200.00  

044-113-016 0.25  $       41,000.00  

044-113-018 0.23  $       78,500.00  

044-113-024 0.44  $       50,700.00  

044-113-026 0.34  $       62,800.00  

044-113-028 0.31  $       29,700.00  

044-113-029 0.28  $       58,400.00  

044-113-030 0.31  $       79,400.00  

044-113-033 0.15  $       44,300.00  



 

 

044-113-035 0.09  $       41,000.00  

027-127-162 1.13  $       96,000.00  

027-127-170 0.88  $     151,600.00  

027-127-172 0.22  $       87,000.00  

027-127-174 3.16  $     203,000.00  

027-127-180 0.49  $       90,200.00  

027-127-192 0.33  $     109,500.00  

027-127-193 0.26  $     119,500.00  

027-127-194 0.23  $       88,100.00  

027-127-198 0.60  $     136,900.00  

027-127-200 0.21  $     105,800.00  

027-127-204 0.84  $     108,900.00  

044-127-685 0.12  $       41,700.00  

044-127-689 0.19  $       36,900.00  

044-127-691 0.18  $       36,500.00  

048-127-759 0.38  $     202,100.00  

027-131-014 0.26  $       79,600.00  

040-133-012 0.36  $       77,500.00  

035-137-011 0.14  $       50,300.00  

035-137-017 0.33  $     104,900.00  

035-137-023 0.14  $       83,900.00  

035-137-028 0.17  $       84,800.00  

035-137-030 0.22  $       62,500.00  

035-137-032 0.20  $       67,500.00  

035-137-048 0.44  $     131,400.00  

038-137-050 0.21  $       94,500.00  

034-137-053 0.23  $       61,000.00  

034-137-057 0.22  $       96,000.00  

045-149-092 0.59  $       68,700.00  

045-149-106 0.90  $       40,800.00  

045-149-112 1.00  $       96,600.00  



 

 

045-149-129 0.12  $       95,300.00  

045-149-135 0.22  $       61,700.00  

039-153-038 0.31  $       98,300.00  

039-153-043 0.09  $       65,200.00  

035-155-005 0.04  $       28,500.00  

035-155-007 0.08  $       29,400.00  

035-155-015 0.19  $       58,400.00  

039-155-021 0.23  $       88,600.00  

039-155-023 0.25  $       79,800.00  

039-155-029 0.60  $     100,500.00  

039-155-033 0.53  $     137,100.00  

039-155-037 0.15  $       88,900.00  

039-155-039 0.09  $       69,100.00  

039-155-046 0.29  $       56,500.00  

039-155-057 0.12  $       64,400.00  

039-155-059 0.08  $       54,300.00  

039-155-061 0.37  $       52,900.00  

039-155-063 0.24  $       79,700.00  

043-155-095 0.26  $       69,900.00  

043-155-097 0.26  $       20,200.00  

043-155-125 0.6  $     100,500.00  

031-161-009 0.2  $       58,500.00  

031-161-010 0.22  $       58,100.00  

031-169-006 0.37  $     115,800.00  

031-169-007 0.19  $       52,700.00  

031-169-010 0.21  $       44,200.00  

031-169-012 0.15  $       85,800.00  

040-181-028 0.06  $       45,700.00  

035-187-086 0.16  $       52,500.00  

040-189-011 0.15  $       65,100.00  

040-189-015 0.22  $       41,200.00  



 

 

044-196-006 0.14  $       38,200.00  

044-196-007 0.24  $       47,900.00  

044-196-008 0.14  $       44,100.00  

044-196-009 0.24  $       55,300.00  

044-196-010 0.14  $       43,600.00  

044-196-011 0.29  $       92,700.00  

044-196-012 0.14  $       49,100.00  

044-196-013 0.23  $       86,900.00  

044-196-018 0.39  $     143,800.00  

039-197-038 0.12  $       92,500.00  

039-197-040 0.14  $       65,400.00  

028-199-001 0.52  $     150,300.00  

010-199-100 29.09  $     342,800.00  

035-204-004 0.22  $     106,800.00  

035-204-010 0.18  $       58,400.00  

035-204-014 0.18  $       28,300.00  

035-204-016 0.18  $     105,200.00  

040-215-032 0.45  $       86,300.00  

040-215-034 0.21  $       49,300.00  

040-215-036 0.21  $       56,900.00  

040-215-041 0.14  $       43,000.00  

040-215-042 0.21  $       84,100.00  

040-215-043 0.14  $       50,000.00  

040-215-044 0.21  $       52,600.00  

040-215-046 0.21  $       75,800.00  

012-331-057 0.57  $       88,100.00  

031-317-012 0.18  $     446,700.00  

035-041-017 0.63  $     219,000.00  

035-127-508 0.29  $  1,011,100.00  

031-317-024 7.26  $       50,100.00  

049-057-075 4.4  $     217,000.00  



 

 

012-331-046 21.48  $       75,600.00  

040-092-053 0.28  $       65,300.00  

040-092-057 0.27  $       24,500.00  

014-127-843 2.22  $       72,300.00  

012-127-850 1.26  $       12,500.00  

040-149-072 0.22  $       18,100.00  

049-149-153 3.55  $     649,800.00 

049-149-153-001 0 $       14,300.00 

045-149-101 8.8  $       35,800.00 

045-149-101-001 0 $       25,300.00 

031-171-004 3.07  $     373,800.00  

031-171-005 0.15  $       13,700.00  

050-409-039 1.10  $     133,900.00  

049-188-060 2.3  $     249,700.00  

049-188-030-001 0  $       33,200.00  

040-215-039 0.14  $       30,900.00  

031-127-221 3.00  $     117,000.00  

035-111-015 1.54  $     184,900.00  

034-111-051 1.10  $     256,500.00  

034-111-052 1.00  $     776,400.00  

030-111-055 0.40  $       64,600.00  

030-111-071 0.40  $       81,500.00  

030-111-072 0.38  $     172,500.00  

030-111-077 0.40  $     197,700.00  

031-127-247 3.36  $     741,000.00  

040-127-621 0.27  $       96,700.00  

040-127-642 0.28  $     180,000.00  

048-127-729 3.67  $     280,000.00  

051-127-786 1.40  $     240,000.00  

040-149-051 4.00  $     393,600.00  

039-155-050 1.33  $     174,900.00  



 

 

048-166-052 1.60  $     653,400.00  

040-181-017 0.21  $       72,100.00  

051-184-065 1.90  $     593,100.00  

039-187-043 1.5  $     386,200.00  

031-127-243 0.22  $     154,300.00  

035-155-017 0.23  $       80,100.00  

035-085-007-001 0  $         1,200.00  

035-085-007 0.12  $       72,100.00  

Roadways  93.71 $                0.00                                     

 

TOTAL: 

 

923.9 

 

$147,955,100.00 

 
 



 

 

 

Exhibit D-1 
(TIF Revenue Projections) 

  



2021 1 $147,955,100 $156,965,566 $9,010,466 100% 100% $9,010,466 24.99 $225,172

2022 2 $147,955,100 $161,674,533 $13,719,433 100% 100% $13,719,433 24.99 $342,849

2023 3 $147,955,100 $166,524,769 $18,569,669 100% 100% $18,569,669 24.99 $464,056

2024 4 $147,955,100 $171,520,512 $23,565,412 100% 100% $23,565,412 24.99 $588,900

2025 5 $147,955,100 $176,666,127 $28,711,027 100% 100% $28,711,027 24.99 $717,489

2026 6 $147,955,100 $181,966,111 $34,011,011 100% 100% $34,011,011 24.99 $849,935

2027 7 $147,955,100 $187,425,094 $39,469,994 100% 100% $39,469,994 24.99 $986,355

2028 8 $147,955,100 $193,047,847 $45,092,747 100% 100% $45,092,747 24.99 $1,126,868

2029 9 $147,955,100 $198,839,282 $50,884,182 100% 100% $50,884,182 24.99 $1,271,596

2030 10 $147,955,100 $204,804,461 $56,849,361 100% 100% $56,849,361 24.99 $1,420,666

2031 11 $147,955,100 $210,948,595 $62,993,495 100% 100% $62,993,495 24.99 $1,574,207

2032 12 $147,955,100 $217,277,052 $69,321,952 100% 100% $69,321,952 24.99 $1,732,356

2033 13 $147,955,100 $223,795,364 $75,840,264 100% 100% $75,840,264 24.99 $1,895,248

2034 14 $147,955,100 $230,509,225 $82,554,125 100% 100% $82,554,125 24.99 $2,063,028

2035 15 $147,955,100 $237,424,502 $89,469,402 100% 100% $89,469,402 24.99 $2,235,840

2036 16 $147,955,100 $244,547,237 $96,592,137 100% 100% $96,592,137 24.99 $2,413,837

2037 17 $147,955,100 $251,883,654 $103,928,554 100% 100% $103,928,554 24.99 $2,597,175

2038 18 $147,955,100 $259,440,163 $111,485,063 100% 100% $111,485,063 24.99 $2,786,012

2039 19 $147,955,100 $267,223,368 $119,268,268 100% 100% $119,268,268 24.99 $2,980,514

2040 20 $147,955,100 $275,240,069 $127,284,969 100% 100% $127,284,969 24.99 $3,180,851

2041 21 $147,955,100 $283,497,271 $135,542,171 100% 100% $135,542,171 24.99 $3,387,199

2042 22 $147,955,100 $292,002,190 $144,047,090 100% 100% $144,047,090 24.99 $3,599,737

2043 23 $147,955,100 $300,762,255 $152,807,155 100% 100% $152,807,155 24.99 $3,818,651

2044 24 $147,955,100 $309,785,123 $161,830,023 100% 100% $161,830,023 24.99 $4,044,132

2045 25 $147,955,100 $319,078,677 $171,123,577 100% 100% $171,123,577 24.99 $4,276,378

2046 26 $147,955,100 $328,651,037 $180,695,937 100% 100% $180,695,937 24.99 $4,515,591

2047 27 $147,955,100 $338,510,568 $190,555,468 100% 100% $190,555,468 24.99 $4,761,981

2048 28 $147,955,100 $348,665,885 $200,710,785 100% 100% $200,710,785 24.99 $5,015,763

2049 29 $147,955,100 $359,125,862 $211,170,762 100% 100% $211,170,762 24.99 $5,277,157

2050 30 $147,955,100 $369,899,638 $221,944,538 100% 100% $221,944,538 24.99 $5,546,394

30-year total:  $75,695,935

30-year average:  $2,523,198

Assumptions:

Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal Development TIF District

5.  Projections are much less likely to be accurate farther into the future and are for demonstrative purposes only.

Captured Assessed Value & TIF Revenue Projections

1.  Projections show anticipated increased assessed values, captured assessed values and TIF revenues provided by Cty Assessor based on general predictions of 

expected growth in the District.    

2.  Assumes a 30-year district term.  

3.  Projections assume a flat mil rate of 24.99.

4.  Assumes 100% of the increased assessed value is captured in the District and available for municipal project costs.  

Fiscal 

Year

(Jan-Dec)

TIF

Year

Projected 

Captured

Assessed 

Value

Percent of

Value 

Captured 

in TIF

Estimated

Assessment

Ratio

TIF District 

Projected

Captured

Assessed Value

Projected

Mil Rate

2019: 24.99

Projected

Total

TIF

Revenue

Original

Assessed

Value

Projected 

Increased 

Assessed 

Value



 

 

 

Exhibit D-2 
(Tax Shift Projections) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2021 1 - - - - -

2022 2 - - - - -

2023 3 - $11,371 $27,888 - $39,259

2024 4 $73,706 $17,299 $42,121 $8,316 $141,441

2025 5 $112,225 $23,393 $56,544 $12,586 $204,748

2026 6 $151,900 $29,659 $71,154 $16,931 $269,644

2027 7 $192,765 $36,102 $85,949 $21,351 $336,166

2028 8 $234,856 $42,724 $100,924 $25,846 $404,351

2029 9 $278,210 $49,533 $116,078 $30,417 $474,237

2030 10 $322,865 $56,531 $131,406 $35,062 $545,863

2031 11 $368,859 $63,724 $146,904 $39,781 $619,268

2032 12 $416,233 $71,117 $162,570 $44,575 $694,494

2033 13 $465,028 $78,715 $178,397 $49,443 $771,583

2034 14 $515,287 $86,523 $194,382 $54,385 $850,577

2035 15 $567,054 $94,546 $210,521 $59,399 $931,520

2036 16 $620,373 $102,791 $226,808 $64,486 $1,014,458

2037 17 $675,293 $111,262 $243,237 $69,644 $1,099,436

2038 18 $731,860 $119,965 $259,805 $74,873 $1,186,502

2039 19 $790,124 $128,905 $276,504 $80,172 $1,275,705

2040 20 $850,136 $138,089 $293,330 $85,540 $1,367,095

2041 21 $911,948 $147,523 $310,276 $90,977 $1,460,723

2042 22 $975,614 $157,211 $327,336 $96,480 $1,556,642

2043 23 $1,041,191 $167,162 $344,504 $102,049 $1,654,905

2044 24 $1,108,735 $177,380 $361,773 $107,682 $1,755,570

2045 25 $1,178,305 $187,872 $379,137 $113,378 $1,858,692

2046 26 $1,249,963 $198,644 $396,588 $119,136 $1,964,330

2047 27 $1,323,770 $209,703 $414,120 $124,954 $2,072,546

2048 28 $1,399,791 $221,056 $431,725 $130,830 $2,183,401

2049 29 $1,478,093 $232,709 $449,396 $136,763 $2,296,960

2050 30 $1,558,744 $244,668 $467,126 $142,750 $2,413,289

2051 $1,641,814 $256,942 $484,908 $148,791 $2,532,455

2052 $1,727,377 $269,536 $502,733 $154,883 $2,654,529

2053 $1,815,506 - - $161,023 $1,976,530

Totals:  $23,411,095 $3,732,653 $7,694,144 $2,402,501 $37,240,392

Assumptions:

Tax Shift Benefits

Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal Development TIF District

4.   Assumes  the assessment ratio in the City is 100% when new property value arrives, such that the market value of new 

property is used for assessment purposes.  

5.   The projections above assume that no tax increment financing district is put in place, thus the mil rate is reduced by the 

influx of new value in the City.  This analysis factors in tax shift impacts resulting from the project's new assessed value into 

future commitments and mil rate calculations to arrive at projected property tax payments.

Local

Education

Contribution

Fiscal

Year

TIF

Year

State Aid

to Education

Shift

County

Tax

Benefit

State Revenue

Sharing

Benefit

Total

Tax Shift

Benefit

1.   Data sources include the 2019 mil rate reported by the City, Aroostook County's 2020 Tax Allocation, the State Treasurer's 

Office Municipal Revenue Sharing projections for FY 2021 07/01/20-06/30/21 Published 08/03/20, and the Maine Department of 

Education 07/22/20 2020-2021 ED 279 form for RSU 79 / MSAD 1 as well as EM-F-46 form for budget year 20/21.

2.   Tax shift losses are comprised of declining subsidies in revenue sharing and increasing obligations to pay county taxes.  Tax 

shift losses occur a couple of years following the year in which the new assessed value is first recognized in the assessment.  No 

tax shift losses occur when a TIF captures all of the new value.
3.   These projections assume that the formulas and general inputs for state subsidies and county taxes do not change over time 

and they assume that all other values in other communities are static relative to one another except for the new value assessed.  

The projections are less likely to be accurate farther into the future.  



 

 

 

 

Exhibit E 
(Public Hearing Notice) 

  



Exhibit E 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 

Regarding 

The Downtown Redevelopment Plan  

 

And 

 

A Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District To Be Known As  

The Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal Development and  

Tax Increment Financing District 

 

 Notice is hereby given that the Presque Isle City Council will hold public hearings on  

October 7, 2020 

at the 

City Council Chambers, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, Maine 

The Public Hearing will be at 6:00 p.m. 

The purpose of one public hearing is to receive public comments on the adoption of the 

City’s proposed Downtown Redevelopment Plan.  The Downtown Redevelopment Plan was 

created to identify public infrastructure and aesthetic improvement projects for Presque 

Isle’s Downtown area while also addressing the challenges of revitalization efforts in Maine. The 

focus area for this plan centers around the Downtown areas of Presque Isle specifically the major 

transportation arterials of Main Street, Maysville Road, Chapman Road, State Road, Parsons 

Road, Industrial Street, and other minor arterial roadways that converge into the Downtown.  

The Plan is an update to a 2009 edition.  

 

The purpose of the other public hearing is to receive public comments on the designation 

of the municipal development and tax increment financing district and the adoption of a 

development program for the Downtown Omnibus District pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 

206 of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended. 

 

The proposed municipal development and tax increment financing district consists of 

approximately 923.9 acres of property located in the Presque Isle Downtown area.  The City 

plans to use TIF revenues from this Downtown Omnibus District for a number of projects, 

including, but not limited to, establishing a façade grant program for downtown storefronts, 

funding trail construction and maintenance, improving sidewalks, streetscapes, and roads in the 

downtown area, and redeveloping Riverside Drive into a pedestrian promenade.  

 

Copies of relevant materials will be on file at the City offices during normal business 

hours in advance of the public hearing.  The proposed Downtown Plan and Presque Isle 

Downtown Omnibus Development Program will also be available at presqueislemaine.gov and 



Exhibit E 

 

can also be obtained by calling the Department of Economic & Community Development at 207-

760-2727 during normal business hours and requesting that a copy be mailed to you.  All 

interested persons are invited to participate in the public hearings and will be given an 

opportunity to be heard. 

 

Public comments will be taken at the hearings and written comments should be submitted 

to gweibley@presqueisleme.us.  Written comments will be accepted until October 6, 2020. 

 

 



 

 

 

Exhibit F 
(Public Hearing Minutes) 

  



 

 

 

Exhibit G 
(City Council Order) 

  



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal Development  

and Tax Increment Financing District Development Program 

 

1 

 

EXHIBIT G 

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 

CITY COUNCIL ORDER 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Presque Isle (the “City”) is authorized pursuant to Chapter 206 of Title 

30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended (the “Act”), to designate tax increment 

financing districts and adopt development programs for such districts; and 

 

WHEREAS, in order to designate a “downtown” tax increment financing district, the Act 

requires such district to be related to the City’s downtown revitalization plan (the “Downtown 

Redevelopment Plan”) that describes the City’s comprehensive plan for the physical and 

economic redevelopment of its downtown. 

 

WHEREAS, designating the Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal Development and Tax 

Increment Financing District (the “District”) and adopting the District’s development program 

(the “Development Program”) will help to provide new employment opportunities within the 

City, provide opportunities for economic development in the City and the surrounding region, 

improve and broaden the tax base in the City and improve the economy of the City and the State 

of Maine; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has held a public hearing on the question of designating the District and 

adopting the Development Program in accordance with the requirements of 30-A M.R.S.A. 

Section 5226, upon at least ten (10) days prior notice published in a newspaper of general 

circulation within the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City shall vote whether to designate the District and adopt the Development 

Program; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is expected that approval will be sought and obtained from the State of Maine 

Department of Economic and Community Development, approving the amendments to the 

District and Development Program. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY: 

 

Section 1. The City hereby approves the Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal 

Development and Tax Increment Financing District and the Development Program therefor; such 

approval to be pursuant to the following findings, terms and provisions: 

 

Section 2. The City hereby finds and determines the following, demonstrating the 

District’s compliance with State statute: 

 

(a) The designation of the District and adoption of the related Development Program will 

make a contribution to the economic growth and well-being of the City of Presque Isle 

and the surrounding region, and will contribute to the betterment of the health, welfare 

and safety of the inhabitants of the City of Presque Isle, including a broadened and 



Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal Development  

and Tax Increment Financing District Development Program 

 

2 

 

improved tax base and economic stimulus, and therefore constitutes a good and valid 

public purpose.   

 

(b) The City has considered all evidence, if any, presented to it with regard to any adverse 

economic effect on or detriment to any existing business and has found and determined 

that such adverse economic effect on or detriment to any existing business, if any, is 

outweighed by the contribution expected to be made through the District and the 

Development Program.  Pursuant to Title 30-A M.R.S.A. Section 5223(3)(D), downtown 

tax increment financing districts are exempt from certain statutory requirements and 

thresholds, including valuation and acreage caps.  

 

Section 3.  Pursuant to Chapter 206 of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended, the 

City hereby adopts the Development Program presented to City Meeting in the form attached 

hereto and such Development Program is hereby incorporated by reference into this vote as the 

Development Program for the District. 

 

Section 4.  The City Manager or his or her duly-appointed representative, be and hereby is 

authorized, empowered and directed to submit the proposed designation of the District and the 

proposed Development Program for the District to the State of Maine Department of Economic 

and Community Development for review and approval pursuant to the requirements of 30-A 

M.R.S.A. Section 5226. 

 

Section 5.  The City Manager or his or her duly-appointed representative, be and hereby is 

authorized and empowered, to make such revisions to the Development Program as he/she, or 

his/her duly appointed representative, deems reasonably necessary or convenient in order to 

facilitate the process for review and approval of the District by the State of Maine Department of 

Economic and Community Development, or for any other reason, so long as such revisions are 

not inconsistent with this article or the basic structure and intent of the Development Program. 

 

Section 6.  The foregoing designation of the District and adoption of the Development Program 

shall automatically become final and shall take full force and effect upon receipt by the City of 

approval of the designation of the District and adoption of the Development Program by the 

State of Maine Department of Economic and Community Development, without requirement of 

further action by the City, the City Council, or any other party. 

 



Exhibit E 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 

Regarding 

The Downtown Redevelopment Plan  
 

And 
 

A Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District To Be Known As  
The Presque Isle Downtown Omnibus Municipal Development and  

Tax Increment Financing District 
 

 Notice is hereby given that the Presque Isle City Council will hold public hearings on  

October 7, 2020 

at the 
City Council Chambers, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, Maine 

The Public Hearing will be at 6:00 p.m. 

The purpose of one public hearing is to receive public comments on the adoption of the 
City’s proposed Downtown Redevelopment Plan.  The Downtown Redevelopment Plan was 
created to identify public infrastructure and aesthetic improvement projects for Presque 
Isle’s Downtown area while also addressing the challenges of revitalization efforts in Maine. The 
focus area for this plan centers around the Downtown areas of Presque Isle specifically the major 
transportation arterials of Main Street, Maysville Road, Chapman Road, State Road, Parsons Road, 
Industrial Street, and other minor arterial roadways that converge into the Downtown.  The Plan 
is an update to a 2009 edition.  

 
The purpose of the other public hearing is to receive public comments on the designation 

of the municipal development and tax increment financing district and the adoption of a development 
program for the Downtown Omnibus District pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 206 of Title 30-
A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended. 
 

The proposed municipal development and tax increment financing district consists of 
approximately 923.9 acres of property located in the Presque Isle Downtown area.  The City plans 
to use TIF revenues from this Downtown Omnibus District for a number of projects, including, 
but not limited to, establishing a façade grant program for downtown storefronts, funding trail 
construction and maintenance, improving sidewalks, streetscapes, and roads in the downtown area, 
and redeveloping Riverside Drive into a pedestrian promenade.  

 
Copies of relevant materials will be on file at the City offices during normal business hours 

in advance of the public hearing.  The proposed Downtown Plan and Presque Isle Downtown 
Omnibus Development Program will also be available at presqueislemaine.gov and can also be 



Exhibit E 
 

obtained by calling the Department of Economic & Community Development at 207-760-2727 
during normal business hours and requesting that a copy be mailed to you.  All interested persons 
are invited to participate in the public hearings and will be given an opportunity to be heard. 
 

Public comments will be taken at the hearings and written comments should be submitted 
to gweibley@presqueisleme.us.  Written comments will be accepted until October 6, 2020. 

 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Special Permit for Automobile Graveyard 
Permit for Paul Jalbert d/b/a Jalbert Auto & Salvage, 204 

Chapman Road    
  

INFORMATION 
 
1) Application  
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve a Special Permit for 
Automobile Graveyard Permit for Paul Jalbert d/b/a Jalbert 
Auto & Salvage, 204 Chapman Road. 







Published on: September 23, 2020.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on October 7, 
2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers, City Hall at 
12 Second Street
1. To solicit comments on the approval of a Taxi Service 
License for:  Tommie Plourde, d/b/a Tom's Taxi with a 
business address of 579 Aroostook Rd., Fort Kent. 
2. On the proposed changes to:  Chapter 59A – Adult Use and 
Medical Marijuana Business Ordinance
3. 2020/2021 renewal for Automobile Graveyard and/or 
Junkyard Permits for: 

Timothy Cowett, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts, (Auto Graveyard and 
Junkyard) located at 75 Davis Street and 250 Fort Road, and 

Paul Jalbert, d/b/a Jalbert Auto & Salvage, (Automobile 
Graveyard) located at 204 Chapman Road.

4. To condiser amending Chapter 48 General Assistance 
Ordinance Appendices A - D.
5. To consider approval of a Liquor License and Special 
Permit for Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for:
Bethany Graves d/b/a Lotus Lounge, 149 State Street

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments. You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk's Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME 04769 or by calling 760-2720. 

Per Order of the City Council 
Thomas C. King 
City Clerk



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Special Permit for Automobile 
Graveyard/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used Auto Parts, 

d/b/a C.A.R. Parts 75 Davis Street and 259 Fort Road    
  

INFORMATION 
 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve a Special Permit for 
Automobile Graveyard/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used 
Auto Parts, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts 75 Davis Street and 259 Fort 
Road. 







Published on: September 23, 2020.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on October 7, 
2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers, City Hall at 
12 Second Street
1. To solicit comments on the approval of a Taxi Service 
License for:  Tommie Plourde, d/b/a Tom's Taxi with a 
business address of 579 Aroostook Rd., Fort Kent. 
2. On the proposed changes to:  Chapter 59A – Adult Use and 
Medical Marijuana Business Ordinance
3. 2020/2021 renewal for Automobile Graveyard and/or 
Junkyard Permits for: 

Timothy Cowett, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts, (Auto Graveyard and 
Junkyard) located at 75 Davis Street and 250 Fort Road, and 

Paul Jalbert, d/b/a Jalbert Auto & Salvage, (Automobile 
Graveyard) located at 204 Chapman Road.

4. To condiser amending Chapter 48 General Assistance 
Ordinance Appendices A - D.
5. To consider approval of a Liquor License and Special 
Permit for Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for:
Bethany Graves d/b/a Lotus Lounge, 149 State Street

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments. You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk's Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME 04769 or by calling 760-2720. 

Per Order of the City Council 
Thomas C. King 
City Clerk



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval for a Taxi Cab License to 
Tommie Plourde, d/b/a Tom’s Taxi    

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve a Taxi Cab License to 
Tommie Plourde, d/b/a Tom’s Taxi. 









Published on: September 23, 2020.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on October 7, 
2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers, City Hall at 
12 Second Street
1. To solicit comments on the approval of a Taxi Service 
License for:  Tommie Plourde, d/b/a Tom's Taxi with a 
business address of 579 Aroostook Rd., Fort Kent. 
2. On the proposed changes to:  Chapter 59A – Adult Use and 
Medical Marijuana Business Ordinance
3. 2020/2021 renewal for Automobile Graveyard and/or 
Junkyard Permits for: 

Timothy Cowett, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts, (Auto Graveyard and 
Junkyard) located at 75 Davis Street and 250 Fort Road, and 

Paul Jalbert, d/b/a Jalbert Auto & Salvage, (Automobile 
Graveyard) located at 204 Chapman Road.

4. To condiser amending Chapter 48 General Assistance 
Ordinance Appendices A - D.
5. To consider approval of a Liquor License and Special 
Permit for Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for:
Bethany Graves d/b/a Lotus Lounge, 149 State Street

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments. You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk's Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME 04769 or by calling 760-2720. 

Per Order of the City Council 
Thomas C. King 
City Clerk



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous 
Liquor License for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with 

location of 149 State Street    
  

INFORMATION 
 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve a Malt, Spirituous and 
Vinous Liquor License for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus 
Lounge, with location of 149 State Street. 

























Published on: September 23, 2020.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on October 7, 
2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers, City Hall at 
12 Second Street
1. To solicit comments on the approval of a Taxi Service 
License for:  Tommie Plourde, d/b/a Tom's Taxi with a 
business address of 579 Aroostook Rd., Fort Kent. 
2. On the proposed changes to:  Chapter 59A – Adult Use and 
Medical Marijuana Business Ordinance
3. 2020/2021 renewal for Automobile Graveyard and/or 
Junkyard Permits for: 

Timothy Cowett, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts, (Auto Graveyard and 
Junkyard) located at 75 Davis Street and 250 Fort Road, and 

Paul Jalbert, d/b/a Jalbert Auto & Salvage, (Automobile 
Graveyard) located at 204 Chapman Road.

4. To condiser amending Chapter 48 General Assistance 
Ordinance Appendices A - D.
5. To consider approval of a Liquor License and Special 
Permit for Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for:
Bethany Graves d/b/a Lotus Lounge, 149 State Street

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments. You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk's Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME 04769 or by calling 760-2720. 

Per Order of the City Council 
Thomas C. King 
City Clerk



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PRESENTATION: 2021 Budget  
  

INFORMATION 
 

Information will be provided at meeting. 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
Discussion only.  



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2020 Minutes 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) September 2, 2020 Minutes 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to approve minutes from September 2, 2020. 



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

September 2, 2020 
6:00 PM 

Presque Isle City Council Chambers 
 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
 
Present: Chairman K. Freeman, Deputy Chairman M. Chasse, Councilors D. Cyr, C. 
Green, J. Shaw, R. Smith, and J. Willette  
 
Absent: None 
 
City Manager Martin Puckett and City Clerk Thomas King were also present. 
 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman K Freeman called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and led those present in 
the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

Public Hearing 
 

1. Approval of a Marijuana License to Chad Junkins d/b/a Northern Euphoria, LLC, 
with a location of 11 Davis Street. 

 
Owner Chad Junkins addressed the Council. He advised that this was a cultivation 
license application and that he was planning on providing to medical retail sales 
establishments. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
approve a Marijuana License to Chad Junkins, d/b/a Northern Euphoria, LLC, with a 
location of 11 Davis Street. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 
2. A hearing to condemn dangerous buildings pursuant to M.R.S.A. Title 17 § 2851 

owned by: 
a. Fernand Martin:  

i. 23 Turner Street 



Page 2 of 5 

ii. 25 Turner Street 
iii. 14 Park Street 
iv. 227 State Street 

b. Walter Gogan: 
i. 74 Exchange Street 

 
City Manager Puckett provided an overview of the situation with these properties. 
 
Code Enforcement Officer G. Howe reviewed the deficiencies in each of the properties 
listed above and answered the Council’s questions. 
 
Fernand and Eric Martin addressed the Council and provided information on what 
they’ve been trying to do to bring these properties up to code.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Shaw, seconded by Chairman K. Freeman that based 
upon the evidence presented and the testimony of the Code Enforcement Officer 
concerning the condition(s) of the premise(s) owned by Fernand Martin locate located 
at 23 Turner Street, 25 Turner Street, 14 Park Street, and 227 State Street, and Walter 

Gogan located at 74 Exchange Street, I hereby move: 
 

• That the Council adjudge these properties to be a nuisance and dangerous to 
life or property; 

• That the Council make and record an Order stating that the owner shall, 
within 30 days of service of this Order, abate all conditions creating a 
nuisance or dangerous condition to the satisfaction of the Code Enforcement 
Officer; 

• That should the owner fail to comply with the specified time, the owner shall 
be assessed a civil penalty of $100.00 per day and the City Council further 
instructs the City Manager to cause the structure(s) to be demolished and 
removed. The cost of such demolition and removal shall be charged against 
the real estate upon which the structure sets and shall constitute a lien on 
such real estate. 

 
Vote: 7 – 0  

 
 

Citizen Comments 
 

• Brad Wilson, National Renewable Solutions, spoke briefly about the solar energy 
project currently under way on the old base. 

• Lyndsey Maynard spoke about the traffic problems on Cedar Street, particularly 
speeding to and from the hospital. 



Page 3 of 5 

• James Nevers spoke to the Council about his concern about truck traffic on 
Academy Street. 

• Clayton Rand and his daughter both spoke about traffic on Chapman Road and kids 
not looking out for traffic before darting out into the roadway, and traffic parking 
along the roadway by the recreation facilities. 

 
Consent Agenda 

 
3. August 5, 2020 Minutes 
4. 2020 Warrants #30 - #33, totaling $1,656,444.03 
5. Approve Transfer Deed 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to approve 
these items of the Consent Agenda as presented. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 
6. Approve Appointment to Planning Board 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse to 
appoint Jayne Farrin to the Presque Isle Planning Board (term expires 12/31/2021). 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

Old Business 
 

7. City Hall Update 
 
Deputy Chairman Mike Chasse and Councilor D. Cyr updated the Council on the City 
Hall Renovation project. 
 
8. Downtown TIF District 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to 
schedule a public hearing on October 7, 2020 for the Downtown TIF and Downtown 
Redevelopment Plan. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

 
New Business 

 
9. Traffic Concerns 



Page 4 of 5 

 
Discussion only. City Manager Puckett discussed various traffic issues within the city 
and steps taken to address the issues.  
 
10. Greenmark IT – Technology Update 
 
Eric Warren from Greenmark IT presented the Council with an update on IT Services 
and future planning for IT infrastructure. 
 
11. Schedule a Public Hearing for changes to Chapter 59-A – Adult Use and Medical 

Marijuana Business Ordinance 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Willette, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to 
schedule a public hearing on October 7, 2020 for changes to Chapter 59A – Adult Use 
and Medical Marijuana. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

12. Five Year Fee Schedule 
 
Discussion only. The Finance Department presented the annual updated Five Year Fee 
Schedule to the Council.  
 
13. Capital Improvement Plan 
 
Discussion only and the Councilors were presented their FY 2021 CIP Binders to 
review. 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

*Finance has been looking into a new software upgrade which will enhance the 
budgeting process. 
*Please review the proposed 2021 Budget Calendar for approval at the next meeting. 
*The Library is planning on opening on 10/5/20 (though it has already had a “soft” 
opening with limited staff). 
*The Rec Department is also planning on a 10/5/20 opening for programming, rather 
than a full opening. 

 
Announcements 

 
The next meeting of the Presque Isle City Council will be held October 7, 2020 at 6:00 
PM in Council Chambers. 

 



Page 5 of 5 

Executive Session 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor R. Smith, seconded by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse to 
enter into Executive Session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 
matter. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

 
Councilors exited Executive Session at 8:26 PM with no action taken. 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by R. Smith to enter into 
Executive Session at 8:26 PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 
matter. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

Councilors exited Executive Session at 8:40 PM with no action taken. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by R. Smith to enter into 
Executive Session at 8:40 PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Real Estate. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0 
 

Councilors exited Executive Session at 9:14 PM with no action taken. 
 

Adjournment 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to Adjourn 
the meeting at 9:14 PM. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attested by:  ________________________________ 
     Thomas C. King, City Clerk 

























PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 2020 Warrants #34 - #38, totaling 

$2,586,360.89 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Warrant #34 $ 178,944.10 
2) Warrant #35 $ 213,637.89 
3) Warrant #36 $ 1,231,558.98 
4) Warrant #37 $ 890,788.93 
5) Warrant #38 $ 71,430.99 

  

 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor  , seconded by 
Councilor _   
totaling $2,586,360.89. 

to approve 2020 Warrant #34 - #38, 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Reappointment to Presque Isle 
Housing Authority 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Recommendation letter for Leslie Smart 
2) Recommendation letter for Michael Williams 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to reappoint Leslie Smart and Michael Williams to 
the Presque Isle Housing Authority (terms expire October 1, 
2025). 







PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: Request from Versant Power for 
an electrical easement for the intersection of Cross 

Street and Airport Drive 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Letter of Request from Versant Power for easement 
2) Easement 

  
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve the request for an 
easement to Versant Power located at the intersection of 
Cross Street and Airport Drive.
 









PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 14 
 

SUBJECT 
 

OLD BUSINESS: City Hall Update 
 

INFORMATION 
 

 Information will be provided at the meeting verbally. 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
Discussion only. 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 15 
 

SUBJECT 
 

OLD BUSINESS: National Renewable Solutions Agreements 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Solar Pricing Scenario 
2) Agreements 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve the presented contracts 
with National Renewable Solutions. 



 

 

 

Subscriber's 2019 Electricity Payment $333,150

Subscription Size (%) 50% of Solar Project

Subscription Size (MW) 1.499 MW (ac)

Solar Project Performance Average

Utility Customer Class Blended

Current Bill Credit Face Value Blended

Bill Credit Price Discount 10.0%

Contract Pricing Structure Indexed Price

Indexed Bill Credit Price Floor $0.100

How will Subscriber's Electricity 
Payment change over time?

0.00% each year

How will the Face Value of a
Bill Credit change over time?

0.50% each year

1 $333,150 2,178,415 $0.108164 $235,627 $0.120183 $261,808 $71,342 $306,969 $26,181 $44,800 $70,981
2 $333,150 2,167,523 $0.108705 $235,621 $0.120784 $261,801 $71,349 $306,970 $26,180 $44,800 $70,980
3 $333,150 2,156,685 $0.109249 $235,615 $0.121387 $261,794 $71,356 $306,971 $26,179 $44,800 $70,979
4 $333,150 2,145,902 $0.109795 $235,609 $0.121994 $261,788 $71,362 $306,971 $26,179 $44,800 $70,979
5 $333,150 2,135,172 $0.110344 $235,603 $0.122604 $261,781 $71,369 $306,972 $26,178 $44,800 $70,978
6 $333,150 2,124,497 $0.110896 $235,597 $0.123217 $261,775 $71,375 $306,973 $26,177 $44,800 $70,977
7 $333,150 2,113,874 $0.111450 $235,591 $0.123833 $261,768 $71,382 $306,973 $26,177 $44,800 $70,977
8 $333,150 2,103,305 $0.112007 $235,586 $0.124453 $261,762 $71,388 $306,974 $26,176 $44,800 $70,976
9 $333,150 2,092,788 $0.112567 $235,580 $0.125075 $261,755 $71,395 $306,974 $26,176 $44,800 $70,976
10 $333,150 2,082,324 $0.113130 $235,574 $0.125700 $261,749 $71,401 $306,975 $26,175 $44,800 $70,975
11 $333,150 2,071,913 $0.113696 $235,568 $0.126329 $261,742 $71,408 $306,976 $26,174 $44,800 $70,974
12 $333,150 2,061,553 $0.114264 $235,562 $0.126960 $261,736 $71,414 $306,976 $26,174 $44,800 $70,974
13 $333,150 2,051,245 $0.114836 $235,556 $0.127595 $261,729 $71,421 $306,977 $26,173 $44,800 $70,973
14 $333,150 2,040,989 $0.115410 $235,550 $0.128233 $261,723 $71,427 $306,978 $26,172 $44,800 $70,972
15 $333,150 2,030,784 $0.115987 $235,544 $0.128874 $261,716 $71,434 $306,978 $26,172 $44,800 $70,972
16 $333,150 2,020,630 $0.116567 $235,538 $0.129519 $261,709 $71,441 $306,979 $26,171 $44,800 $70,971
17 $333,150 2,010,527 $0.117150 $235,533 $0.130166 $261,703 $71,447 $306,980 $26,170 $44,800 $70,970
18 $333,150 2,000,474 $0.117735 $235,527 $0.130817 $261,696 $71,454 $306,980 $26,170 $44,800 $70,970
19 $333,150 1,990,472 $0.118324 $235,521 $0.131471 $261,690 $71,460 $306,981 $26,169 $44,800 $70,969
20 $333,150 1,980,520 $0.118916 $235,515 $0.132129 $261,683 $71,467 $306,982 $26,168 $44,800 $70,968

$523,491 $1,419,491
$257,001 $696,854

Total Paid to Solar 
Project and Utility

Total Savings over 20 years
Net Present Value (8%) of Total Savings

Estimated Annual Solar 
Land Lease Revenue

Total Annual 
Value to City

plus Land Lease Value

P
L
U

S

Annual 
Savings

Annual and Total Benefits to Solar Project Subscriber

Year
Utility Bill without 

Subscription
Bill Credits received 

from Solar Project
Each Bill 

Credit costs
Total Payment to 

Solar Project
Each Bill Credit 

is worth
Bill Credits reduce 

Utility Bill by
Utility Bill with 

Subscription



Page 1 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

NET ENERGY BILLING CREDITS AGREEMENT 
 

This Net Energy Billing Credits Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of [DATE], 
2020 (the “Effective Date”) and is by and between Presque Isle 1 Solar, LLC a Maine Limited 
Liability Corporation (the “Seller”), and the City of Presque Isle, a Maine municipality (the 
“Buyer”).  In this Agreement, Seller and Buyer are sometimes referred to individually as a 
“Party” and collectively as the “Parties.” 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, Seller is in the business of financing, developing, owning, operating, and 
maintaining solar electric generation facilities; 
 
 WHEREAS, Seller proposes to finance, install, own, operate, and maintain a Distributed 
Generation Resource (the “Distributed Generation Resource”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Distributed Generation Resource is expected to qualify for Net Energy 
Billing pursuant to 35-A M.R.S. § 3209-B and the customer net energy billing rules promulgated 
by the Maine Public Utilities Commission (“MPUC”) 65-407 C.M.R. ch. 313 and will, therefore, 
generate Net Energy Billing Credits for electricity generated and delivered to the grid by the 
Distributed Generation Resource; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Seller desires to sell and allocate to Buyer, and Buyer desires to purchase 
and receive from Seller, the Net Energy Billing Credits generated by the Distributed Generation 
Resource during the Term, subject to the terms and conditions, and at the prices, set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual premises, 
representations, warranties, covenants, conditions herein contained, and the Exhibits attached 
hereto, Seller and Buyer agree as follows. 
 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS 

 
 When used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings given below, 
unless a different meaning is expressed or clearly indicated by the context.  Words defined in this 
Article I which are capitalized shall be given their common and ordinary meanings when they 
appear without capitalization in the text.  Words not defined herein shall be given their common 
and ordinary meanings. 
 
 “Agreement” has the meaning set forth in the preamble. 
 
 “Applicable Legal Requirements” means any present and future law, act, rule, 
requirement, order, by-law, ordinance, regulation, judgment, decree, or injunction, including the 



Page 2 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Net Energy Billing regulations, of or by any Governmental Authority, ordinary or extraordinary, 
foreseen or unforeseen, and all licenses, permits, and other governmental consents, which may at 
any time be applicable to a Party’s rights and obligations hereunder, including, without 
limitation, the construction, operation, and ownership of the Distributed Generation Resource, as 
well as the selling and purchasing of Net Energy Billing Credits therefrom. 
 
 “Business Day” means a day on which Federal Reserve member banks in Boston, 
Massachusetts are open or required to be open for business; and a Business Day shall open at 
8:00 a.m. and close at 5:00 p.m. Eastern Prevailing Time. 
 

“Buyer” has the meaning set forth in the preamble. 
 
 “Commercial Operations Date” means the later of (i) the date on which the Distributed 
Generation Resource generates electric energy on a commercial basis, and (ii) the date that 
interconnection of the Distributed Generation Resource to the local electrical distribution system 
has been authorized and is functioning with the LDC. 
 
 “Confidential Information” means all information exchanged between the Parties which 
contains proprietary business or confidential information of a party and is clearly marked or (if 
oral) designated as “confidential” by such Party in writing.  The Parties agree that the specific 
economic terms (but not the existence) of this Agreement constitute Confidential Information.  
The following exceptions, however, do not constitute Confidential Information for purposes of 
this Agreement and as to this Agreement itself: (a) information that is or becomes generally 
available to the public other than as a result of a disclosure by either Party in violation of this 
Agreement; (b) information that was already known by the receiving Party on a non-confidential 
basis prior to this Agreement; (c) information that becomes available to receiving Party from a 
source other than the disclosing Party if such source was not subject to any prohibition against 
disclosing the information to such Party under an agreement with the disclosing Party; (d) 
information a Party is required to disclose in connection with any administrative or regulatory 
approval or filing process in connection with the conduct of its business or in accordance with 
any statute or regulations; (e) information disclosed pursuant to any applicable law, rule, or 
regulation requiring such disclosure, or as compelled by legal process including, but not limited 
to any “public records,” the Maine Freedom of Access Law, or “freedom of information” request 
or pursuant to the order or requirement of a court, administrative agency, or other Governmental 
Authority and (f) information that is disclosed by the receiving Party with the prior written 
permission of the disclosing Party. 
 
 “Distributed Generation Procurement” means the procurement conducted by the MPUC 
for distributed generation facilities associated with commercial and institutional customers 
pursuant to 35-A M.R.S. § 3485 and Chapter 312 of the MPUC rules, 65-407 C.M.R. ch. 312. 
 
 “Distributed Generation Resource” means the solar (PV) power electrical generation 
facility, to be constructed, owned, operated, and maintained by Seller, with specifications for an 
aggregate nameplate capacity of approximately 2.997 megawatts (“MW”)(AC), together with all 



Page 3 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

appurtenant facilities required to interconnect such Distributed Generation Resource to the local 
electric distribution system, all to be located in Presque Isle, Maine, as described in Exhibit D, 
attached hereto. 
 
 “Energy” means the amount of electricity either used or generated over a period of time, 
expressed in terms of kilowatt hours (“kWh”) or megawatt hours (“MWh”). 
 
 “Environmental Attributes” means any and all credits, benefits, emissions reductions, 
offsets, and allowances, howsoever entitled, attributable to the Distributed Generation Resource, 
the production of electrical energy from the Distributed Generation Resource, and its 
displacement of conventional energy generation, including (i) any avoided emissions of 
pollutants to the air, soil, or water such as sulfur oxides (SOx), nitrogen oxides (NOx), carbon 
monoxide (CO), and other pollutants; (ii) any avoided emissions of carbon dioxide (CO2), 
methane (CH4), nitrous oxide, hydrofluorocarbons, perfluorocarbons, sulfur hexafluoride, and 
other greenhouse gases (GHGs) that have been determined by the United Nations 
Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, or otherwise by law, to contribute to the actual or 
potential threat of altering the Earth’s climate by trapping heat in the atmosphere; and (iii) the 
reporting rights related to these avoided emissions, such as Green Tag Reporting Right and 
Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs) issued by the NEPOOL Generation Information System 
(GIS).  Green Tag Reporting Rights are the right of a party to report the ownership of 
accumulated Green Tags in compliance with federal or state law, if applicable, and to a federal or 
state agency or any other party, and include Green Tag Reporting Rights accruing under Section 
1605(b) of The Energy Policy Act of 1992 and any present or future federal, state, or local law, 
regulation, or bill, and international or foreign emissions trading program.  Environmental 
Attributes do not include Tax Attributes.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, 
Environmental Attributes include carbon trading credits, renewable energy credits or certificates, 
emissions reduction credits, investment credits, emissions allowances, green tags, tradeable 
renewable credits, and Green-e® products. 
 
 “Force Majeure” means any cause or circumstance not within the reasonable control of 
the affected Party which precludes or delays that Party from carrying out, in whole or in part, its 
obligations under this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the following: Acts of God; 
hurricanes or tornados; fires; epidemics or pandemics; landslides; earthquakes; floods; lightning; 
other natural catastrophes; strikes; lock-outs or other industrial disturbances; acts of public 
enemies; acts, failures to act, or orders of any kind of any Governmental Authority, provided, 
however, that any such discretionary acts, failures to act, or orders of any kind by Buyer (if 
Buyer is a Governmental Authority) may not be asserted as an event of Force Majeure by Buyer; 
insurrections; terrorism; military action; war, whether or not it is declared; sabotage; riots; civil 
disturbances; or explosions.  A Party may not assert an event of Force Majeure to excuse it from 
performing due to any act, failure to act, or order of a Governmental Authority, where it was 
reasonably within such Party’s power to prevent such act, failure to act, or order.  Economic 
hardship of either Party due to general economic or energy market conditions shall not constitute 
an event of Force Majeure. 
 



Page 4 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

 “Generation Contingent” means that Seller’s failure to deliver is excused if the 
Distributed Generation Resource for any reason does not generate sufficient energy necessary to 
deliver Net Energy Billing Credits hereunder.  In such an event, Seller shall not be liable to 
Buyer for any damages. 
 
 “Governmental Authority” means any national, state, or local government, independent 
system operator, regional transmission owner or operator, any political subdivision thereof, or 
any other governmental, judicial, regulatory, public, or statutory instrumentality, authority, body, 
agency, department, bureau, or entity. 
 
 “Governmental Charges” means all applicable federal, state, and local taxes (other than 
taxes based on income or net worth, but including, without limitation, sales, use, gross receipts, 
or similar taxes), governmental charges, emission allowance costs, duties, tariffs, levies, licenses, 
fees, permits, assessments, adders, or surcharges (including public purposes charges and low 
income bill payment assistance charges), imposed or authorized by a Governmental Authority, 
LDC, or other similar entity, on or with respect to the Net Energy Billing Credits. 
 
 “Interconnection Agreement” means the Interconnection Agreement entered into with 
the LDC which authorizes the interconnection of the Distributed Generation Resource with the 
local electric transmission and distribution system. 
 
 “Interest Rate” means 200 basis points above the per annum prime rate as published in 
the Wall Street Journal, provided, however, that the interest rate shall not exceed the maximum 
rate permitted by applicable law. 
 
 “LDC” means the local electric transmission and distribution company. 
 
 “Lender” means any entity or person(s) providing financing and/or tax equity investment 
to Seller in connection with the Distributed Generation Resource. 
 

"NEPOOL" means the New England Power Pool and any successor. 
 

“NEPOOL GIS” means the New England Power Pool Generation Information System, 
which includes a generation information database and certificate system, operated by NEPOOL, 
its designee or successor entity, that accounts for the generation attributes of electricity generated 
within New England. 
 

“NEPOOL GIS Certificate” means an electronic record produced by the NEPOOL GIS 
that identifies the relevant generation attributes of each MWh accounted for in the NEPOOL GIS. 
 

“NEPOOL GIS Operating Rules” means the NEPOOL GIS Operating Rules, effective 
January 1, 2020, as may be amended from time to time.  Capitalized terms used but not defined in 
this Agreement shall have the meanings set forth in the NEPOOL GIS Operating Rules. 
 



Page 5 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

 “Net Energy Billing” shall have the meaning set forth in 35-A M.R.S. § 3209-B (1) (D) 
and as set forth in Chapter 313 of the MPUC rules, 65-407 C.M.R. ch. 313. 
 
 “Net Energy Billing Credits” means those bill credits as set forth in 35-A M.R.S. § 
3209-B (5) and as set forth in Chapter 313 of the MPUC customer net energy billing rules, 65-
407 C.M.R. ch. 313, §3(K). 
 
 “Net Energy Billing Regulations” are the Maine net energy billing statute, 35-A M.R.S 
§ 3209-B and the MPUC customer net energy billing rules, 65-407 C.M.R. ch. 313. 
 

“Party” and “Parties” has the meaning set forth in the preamble. 
 
 “Renewable Energy Certificate” or “REC” means a certificate, credit, allowance, green 
tag, or other transferable indicia, howsoever entitled, created by an applicable program or 
certification authority indicating generation of a particular quantity of energy, or product 
associated with the generation of a megawatt hour (MWh) from a renewable energy source by a 
renewable energy project, and excluding, for the avoidance of doubt, any Tax Attributes and the 
Net Energy Billing Credits. 
 

“Seller” has the meaning set forth in the preamble. 
 
 “Tax Attributes” means the investment tax credits (including any grants or payments in 
lieu thereof) and any tax deductions or other benefits under the Internal Revenue Code or 
applicable federal, state, or local law available as a result of the ownership and operation of the 
Distributed Generation Resource or the output generated by the Distributed Generation Resource 
(including, without limitation, tax credits (including any grants or payments in lieu thereof) and 
accelerated and/or bonus depreciation). 
 

“Term” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.1. 
 

“Termination Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.1. 
 

ARTICLE II 
TERM 

 
2.1 Term.  The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) shall commence on the Effective Date 
and shall end with respect to the Distributed Generation Resource at the earlier of (i) 11:59 P.M. 
on the day preceding the twentieth (20th) anniversary of the Distributed Generation Resource’s 
Commercial Operations Date (the “Termination Date”), or (ii) such date as of which this 
Agreement may be earlier terminated pursuant to the provisions hereof. 
 
2.2 Early Termination.  The Buyer may terminate this Agreement as to the Distributed 
Generation Resource without penalty or any liability to either Party:  
 



Page 6 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

a. prior to the Commercial Operations Date if the Distributed Generation Resource has not 
achieved commercial operation within thirty (30) months after the Effective Date, except 
that the twenty four (24) month time period shall be extended day-for-day for the 
duration of any period of Force Majeure claimed by Seller in accordance with Section 8.2 
or by delays caused by a Governmental Authority or the LDC in approving the 
Interconnection Agreement or studying or completing the interconnection work required 
to interconnect the Distributed Generation Resource to the LDC’s electric distribution or 
transmission system.  In the case of termination pursuant to this Section 2.2(a), the Buyer 
shall give the Seller thirty (30) days prior written notice.  Or,  

 
b. after the Commercial Operations Date if over any consecutive twelve-month period, the 

Distributed Generation Resource generates less than fifty percent (50%) of its expected 
Energy over a period of twelve (12) consecutive months and such under-performance is 
not due to a Force Majeure event.  (For avoidance of doubt, for this Section 2.2(b), the 
expected Energy for each 12-month period shall be set forth in Exhibit C, attached 
hereto).  In the case of termination pursuant to this Section 2.2(b), the Buyer shall give 
the Seller thirty (30) days prior written notice.   

 
In the case of termination pursuant to this Section 2.2, this Agreement shall terminate as 

to the Distributed Generation Resource without further liability of the Seller to the Buyer and of 
the Buyer to the Seller, provided that the Buyer and Seller shall not be released from any 
payment or other obligations arising under this Agreement prior to such termination. 

 
ARTICLE III 

FACILITY OWNERSHIP AND OPERATION 
 
3.1 Title.  Title to the Distributed Generation Resource and all generation capacity credits 
and Tax Attributes produced or associated with the Distributed Generation Resource shall be 
with the Seller.  Title to the Percentage of Net Energy Billing Credits produced or associated 
with the Distributed Generation Resource shall be transferred to the Buyer in accordance with 
Section 4.5 of this Agreement.   
 
3.2 Notice of Commercial Operations Date.  Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, 
Seller shall notify Buyer in writing when the Distributed Generation Resource has achieved the 
Commercial Operations Date. 
 
3.3 Seller’s Operation of Facilities.  Seller shall install, operate, and maintain the Distributed 
Generation Resource in material accordance with all Applicable Legal Requirements, all 
equipment manufacturers’ guidelines and recommendations, and pursuant to widely accepted 
industry practice and shall maintain such documents and records necessary to confirm Seller’s 
installation, operation, and maintenance of the Distributed Generation Resource in material 
accordance with such standards. 
 



Page 7 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

3.4 Seller’s Obligation to Maintain Facilities; Insurance.  Seller shall maintain the Distributed 
Generation Resource and the individual components thereof in good working order at all times 
during the Term of this Agreement, subject to reasonable time allowed for maintenance, repair, 
and event(s) of Force Majeure.  Seller shall carry insurance coverage in an amount reasonably 
expected to repair or replace the Distributed Generation Resource if damaged, or in an amount as 
required by a Lender, at Seller’s discretion.   
 

ARTICLE IV 
SALE AND PURCHASE OF NET ENERGY BILLING CREDITS 

 
4.1 Sale and Purchase of Net Energy Billing Credits.  Commencing on the Commercial 
Operations Date, on a monthly basis, Seller agrees to sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to purchase 
and accept all of Seller’s right, title, and interest to 30% (the “Percentage”) of the Net Energy 
Billing Credits generated by the Distributed Generation Resource, free and clear of all claims, 
liens, security interests, and encumbrances of any kind, nature, and description.  Seller’s 
obligations under this Section 4.1 are Generation Contingent, but this shall not be construed as a 
waiver of the early termination provisions under Section 2.2. 
 
4.2 Allocation.  To facilitate delivery of the Net Energy Billing Credits purchased and sold 
pursuant to Section 4.1, Seller shall request (through completion of the applicable Exhibit 1 to 
the Commercial or Institutional Customer of Shared Financial Interest Customers Tariff Rate 
Agreement with the LDC ) that the LDC allocate the quantity of Net Energy Billing Credits 
specified in Section 4.1 to Buyer’s customer account(s), as further set forth in Exhibit A, 
“Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts,” attached hereto and incorporated herein.  Buyer 
understands that the Net Energy Billing Credits received by Buyer for a particular month will be 
reflected on Buyer’s statement from the LDC as a monetary credit amount and not as an 
electricity quantity; and that such credit will be reflected on Buyer’s monthly invoice according 
to the LDC’s billing cycle, which may be approximately one (1) month or longer after the Net 
Energy Billing Credits are generated by the Distributed Generation Resource. 
 
4.3 Payment.  For each month of the Term, the payment that Buyer shall make to Seller for 
the purchase of the Percentage of Net Energy Billing Credits (the “Payment”) shall be 
determined by multiplying (a) the rate per MWh set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein, by (b) the MWhs generated and delivered to the grid by the Distributed 
Generation Resource as measured by the LDC 
 
4.5 Title to Net Energy Billing Credits.  Title to Net Energy Billing Credits will pass from 
Seller to Buyer upon the LDC’s allocation of such Net Energy Billing Credits to Buyer’s 
customer account(s) by the LDC. 
 
4.6 Non-Exclusive Agreement.  Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, 
the Parties acknowledge and agree that (a) Buyer’s agreement to purchase Net Energy Billing 
Credits from Seller is not exclusive, and Buyer shall have the right and ability to enter into 
agreements with other parties to purchase additional Net Energy Billing Credits and/or RECs, 



Page 8 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

subject to all Applicable Legal Requirements, and (b) Seller’s agreement to sell Net Energy 
Billing Credits to Buyer is not exclusive, and Seller shall have the right and ability to enter into 
agreements with other parties to sell additional Net Energy Billing Credits and/or RECs, subject 
to all Applicable Legal Requirements. 
 
4.7 Governmental Charges. 
 

a. Seller is responsible for any Governmental Charges currently attributable to the sale of 
Net Energy Billing Credits to Buyer, irrespective of whether imposed before, upon, or 
after the allocation and delivery of Net Energy Billing Credits to Buyer.  Other than the 
Payment set forth in Section 4.3, Buyer shall not be responsible for any Governmental 
Charges that are associated with the Distributed Generation Resource, including but not 
limited to any charges or costs associated with metering the generation from the 
Distributed Generation Resource or settling such generation in the ISO-NE wholesale 
markets; provided that Buyer shall be responsible for any charges or rates imposed on 
LDC’s customers generally. 

 
b. The Parties shall use reasonable efforts to administer this Agreement and implement its 

provisions so as to minimize Governmental Charges to the extent permitted by law.  In 
the event any of the sales of Net Energy Billing Credits hereunder are to be exempted 
from or not subject to one or more Governmental Charges, the Party claiming such 
exemption shall, upon a Party’s written request therefore, provide the requesting Party 
with all necessary documentation to evidence such exemption or exclusion in a timely 
manner.   

 
ARTICLE V 
PAYMENT 

 
5.1 Payment.  During each monthly LDC billing cycle, Seller shall invoice Buyer for the 
Payment for the Net Energy Billing Credits generated by the Distributed Generation Resource 
during the prior monthly LDC billing cycle (the “Invoice”).  Buyer shall either (i) promptly (and 
no later than five (5) days after receipt) provide its monthly LDC bill to Seller, or, (ii) shall allow 
Seller to access Buyer’s monthly bill directly with the LDC, at Buyer’s discretion.  Subject to the 
provisions of Section 4.4, Buyer shall pay all invoiced amounts owed to Seller by a mutually 
agreeable method, even if the amount of Buyer’s LDC bills is not sufficient to utilize all Net 
Energy Billing Credits allocated to Buyer.  Any undisputed payment not made to Seller within 
thirty (30) days of the Buyer’s receipt of a proper Invoice shall bear interest from the date on 
which such payment was required to have been made through and including the date such 
payment is actually received by Seller.  Such interest shall accrue at a rate equal to the Interest 
Rate. 
 
5.2 Records and Audits.  Each Party shall keep, for a period of not less than six (6) years 
after the expiration or termination of any transaction, records sufficient to permit verification of 
the accuracy of billing statements, Invoices, charges, computations, and payments for such 



Page 9 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

transaction.  During such period each Party may, at its sole cost and expense, and upon 
reasonable notice to the other Party, examine the other Party’s records pertaining to such 
transactions during the other Party’s normal business hours.  Seller shall, at Buyer’s request, 
such request to not occur more than annually, provide documentation itemized by month of the 
amount of total electricity generated by the Distributed Generation Resource and delivered to the 
grid and/or the calculation of the Net Energy Billing Credits. 
 
5.3 Dispute.  If a Party, in good faith, disputes an amount owed or paid as provided in this 
Agreement, the disputing Party shall immediately notify the other Party of the basis for the 
dispute and the obligated Party shall pay the undisputed portion of such Invoice no later than the 
due date.  Upon resolution of the dispute, any required payment shall be made within seven (7) 
Business Days of such resolution along with the interest accrued at the Interest Rate, from and 
including the due date through and including the date such payment is actually received by 
Seller.  Any overpayments shall be returned by the receiving Party upon request or deducted 
from subsequent payments at the option of the overpaying Party with interest accrued at the 
Interest Rate from the date payment was made to the date payment is returned by the receiving 
Party.  The Parties shall only be entitled to dispute an amount owed or paid within twenty-four 
(24) calendar months from the date of issuance of such Invoice.  If the Parties are unable to 
resolve a payment dispute, the Parties shall follow the procedure set forth in Section 13.5. 
 

ARTICLE VI 
OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES 

 
6.1 Net Energy Billing. 
 

a. Each Party’s obligations under this Agreement are subject to the Distributed Generation 
Resource qualifying for Net Energy Billing pursuant to the Net Energy Billing 
Regulations.   
 

b. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, each Party agrees to take all reasonable 
measures with respect to which it has legal capacity to facilitate and expedite the review 
of all approvals necessary for the Distributed Generation Resource to be eligible for and 
to participate in Net Energy Billing  

 
c. So long as any such amendment will materially benefit a Party without material detriment 

to the other Party and is otherwise permitted by law, the Parties commit to each other in 
good faith to make commercially reasonable efforts to fully cooperate and assist each 
other to amend this Agreement to conform to Net Energy Billing rule(s) or regulation(s) 
and ensure that the Distributed Generation Resource is eligible for Net Energy Billing.   
 

d. Upon implementation by the MPUC or other Governmental Authority of any rule or 
regulation that may affect any provision of this Agreement, in particular any rule or 
regulation regarding the provision of or eligibility for Net Energy Billing, the Parties 
shall negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement to conform to such rule(s) and/or 



Page 10 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

regulation(s) to the greatest extent possible, and shall use best efforts to conform such 
amendment to the original intent of this Agreement and to do so in a timely fashion. 

 
6.2 Seller’s Obligations. 
 

a. Seller shall maintain accurate operating and other records and all other data for the 
purposes of proper administration of this Agreement, including such records as may be 
required of Seller (and in the form required) by any Governmental Authority or the LDC. 
 

b. Seller shall file with the LDC in a timely manner the initial Exhibit 1 to the Commercial 
or Institutional Customer of Shared Financial Interest Customers Tariff Rate Agreement 
with the LDC and any modifications to that “Exhibit 1” or any subsequent “Exhibit 1” as 
directed by Buyer in accordance with this Agreement and Applicable Legal 
Requirements. 
 

c. Seller shall perform its obligations under this Agreement in full compliance with the 
Applicable Legal Requirements. 
 

6.3 Buyer’s Obligations. 
 

a. Buyer shall perform its obligations under this Agreement in full compliance with the 
Applicable Legal Requirements.   
 

b. Buyer shall reasonably cooperate with Seller so that Seller can meet its obligations under 
this Agreement, which cooperation shall include, but not be limited to, (i) timely 
providing to Seller full, accurate, and complete information regarding the monetary value 
of any Net Energy Billing Credits that have been allocated to Buyer’s customer 
account(s) by the LDC, and (ii) timely providing to Seller information about Buyer’s 
designated customer accounts and percentage allocation of Net Energy Billing Credits for 
such accounts; and (iii) timely executing any authorizations required by the LDC to 
allocate Net Energy Billing Credits to Buyer’s designated customer accounts and to allow 
Seller access to the monthly LDC bill for such Buyer accounts. 
 

c. Buyer shall not obtain electric supply from a competitive electricity provider (as defined 
in MPUC regulations) for Buyer’s designated customer accounts to which Net Energy 
Billing Credits will be allocated under this Agreement, unless such competitive electricity 
provider has agreed to engage in consolidated billing with the LDC. 
 
 

 
 



Page 11 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

ARTICLE VII 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES; ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS; BUYER’S 

CONVENANTS 
 
7.1 Representations and Warranties.  As of the Effective Date, each Party represents and 
warrants to the other Party as follows: 
 

a. The Party is duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the laws of the 
jurisdiction of its formation and is qualified to do business in and in good standing under 
the laws of Maine. 
 

b. The Party has full legal capacity to enter into and perform this Agreement. 
 

c. The execution, delivery, and performance of the Agreement and the consummation of the 
transaction hereunder have been duly authorized, and each person executing the 
Agreement on behalf of the Party has full authority to do so and to fully bind the Party. 
 

d. The Party has validly executed and delivered this Agreement, and this Agreement 
constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of the Party enforceable against the 
Party according to its terms, except as the enforceability of this Agreement may be 
limited by general principles of equity (whether considered in a proceeding in equity or at 
law) or bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, or other similar laws affecting the 
enforcement of creditors’ rights generally.  
 

e. The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the performance of the obligations 
hereunder will not violate or conflict with any Applicable Legal Requirement, any order 
of any court or other agency of government, or any provision of any agreement or other 
instrument to which the Party is bound. 
 

f. There is no litigation, arbitration, administrative proceeding, or bankruptcy proceeding 
pending or being contemplated by the Party, or, to the Party’s knowledge, threatened 
against the Party, that would materially and adversely affect the validity or enforceability 
of this Agreement or the Party’s ability to carry out the Party’s obligations hereunder. 

 
7.2 Buyer Representation and Warranty.  As of the Effective Date, Buyer represents and 
warrants that the electricity supply for Buyer’s designated customer accounts is provided by 
either (i) the standard offer provider, as defined in MPUC regulations or (ii) a competitive 
electricity provider, as defined in MPUC regulations, who has agreed to engage in consolidated 
billing with the LDC. 
 
7.3 Forward Contract; Bankruptcy Code. Seller asserts that this Agreement and the 
transactions contemplated hereunder are a “forward contract” within the meaning of the United 
States Bankruptcy Code, and that Seller is a “forward contract merchant” within the meaning of 
the United States Bankruptcy Code.  The Seller further asserts that Seller is not a “utility,” as 



Page 12 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

such term is used in Section 366 of the United States Bankruptcy Code, and Buyer agrees to 
waive and not to assert the applicability of the provisions of Section 366 in any bankruptcy 
proceeding wherein Buyer is a debtor. 
 

ARTICLE VIII 
TERMINATION/DEFAULT/REMEDIES 

 
8.1 Events of Default.  The following shall each constitute an Event of Default by a Party. 
 

a. The Party fails to make any material payment due under this Agreement within fourteen 
(14) days after such payment is due, unless the specific amount of the payment not made 
is being disputed, and such failure continues for a period of five (5) Business Days after 
receipt of written notice of such nonpayment. 
 

b. The Party fails to perform or comply with any material covenant or agreement set forth in 
this Agreement and such failure continues for a period of thirty (30) days after receipt of 
written notice thereof from the non-defaulting Party; provided, however, if the defaulting 
Party proceeds with diligent efforts during such thirty (30) day period to cure such breach 
and is unable by reason of the nature of the work involved using commercially reasonable 
efforts to cure the same within the said thirty (30) days, the defaulting Party’s time to do 
so shall be extended by the time reasonably necessary to cure the same, provided that 
such extended cure period shall be no longer than ninety (90) days and further provided 
that the cure periods in this section shall not apply to and do not constitute a waiver of the 
early termination provision in Section 2.2 of this Agreement. 
 

c. Fraud or intentional misrepresentation by the Party with respect to any of the 
representations and warranties of this Agreement. 
 

d. The Party: (i) is dissolved (other than pursuant to a consolidation, amalgamation, or 
merger); (ii) becomes insolvent or is unable to pay its debts or fails (or admits in writing 
its inability) generally to pay its debts as they become due; (iii) except for assignments 
made pursuant to Section 10.1 or Section 10.2 (regarding financing), makes a general 
assignment, arrangement, or composition with or for the benefit of its creditors; (iv) has 
instituted against it a proceeding seeking a judgment of insolvency or bankruptcy or any 
other relief under any bankruptcy or insolvency law or other similar law affecting 
creditor’s rights, or a petition is presented for its winding-up, reorganization, or 
liquidation, which proceeding or petition is not dismissed, stayed, or vacated within 
twenty (20) Business Days thereafter; (v) commences a voluntary proceeding seeking a 
judgment of insolvency or bankruptcy or any other relief under any bankruptcy or 
insolvency law or other similar law affecting creditors’ rights; (vi) seeks or consents to 
the appointment of an administrator, provisional liquidator, conservator, receiver, trustee, 
custodian or other similar official for it or for all or substantially all of its assets; (vii) 
except as provided for exercise of possession through assignments made pursuant to 
Section 10.1 or Section 10.2 (regarding financing), has a secured party take possession of 



Page 13 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

all or substantially all of its assets, the Distributed Generation Resource, or has a distress, 
execution, attachment, sequestration or other legal process levied, enforced or sued on or 
against all or substantially all of its assets; (viii) causes or is subject to any event with 
respect to it which, under the applicable laws of any jurisdiction, has an analogous effect 
to any of the events specified in clauses (i) to (vii) inclusive; or (ix) takes any action in 
furtherance of, or indicating its consent to, approval of, or acquiescence in, any of the 
foregoing acts. 

 
8.2 Force Majeure.  Except as specifically provided herein, if by reason of Force Majeure a 
Party is unable to carry out, either in whole or in part, any of its obligations herein contained, 
such Party shall not be deemed to be in default during the continuation of such inability, 
provided that: (i) the non-performing Party, as soon as reasonably practicable after the 
occurrence of the Force Majeure event, gives the other Party hereto written notice describing the 
particulars of the occurrence and the anticipated period and extent of delay or interruption of 
such Party’s performance hereunder; (ii) the suspension of performance be of no greater scope 
and of no longer duration than is required by the Force Majeure event; (iii) no obligations of the 
Party which were to be performed prior to the occurrence causing the suspension of performance 
shall be excused as a result of the occurrence; and (iv) the non-performing Party shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to remedy with all reasonable dispatch the cause or causes 
preventing it from carrying out its obligations. 
 
8.3 Termination for Default. 
 

a. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the non-defaulting Party at any time 
thereafter may give written notice to the defaulting Party specifying such Event of 
Default and such notice may state that this Agreement and the Term shall expire and 
terminate on a date specified in such notice, which shall be at least five (5) Business Days 
after the giving of such notice, and upon any termination date specified in such notice, 
this Agreement shall terminate as of the date set forth in the Notice. 
 

b. In the event this Agreement is terminated as a result of an Event of Default, (i) Seller 
shall have no further obligation to deliver, and Buyer shall have no further obligation to 
purchase, any Net Energy Billing Credits from Seller, provided, however, that Buyer 
shall pay Seller for any Net Energy Billing Credits generated by Seller that have or may 
continue to be allocated to Buyer by the LDC, and (ii) Seller shall notify the LDC 
immediately to stop any future Net Energy Billing Credits allocation to Buyer forthwith, 
and shall promptly provide a copy of such notification to Buyer.  A non-defaulting Party 
that terminates this Agreement as a result of an Event of Default may seek other rights or 
remedies available to it at law or equity. 
 

 
 



Page 14 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

ARTICLE IX 
REMEDIES AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

 
9.1 Remedies.  Subject to the limitations set forth in this Agreement, each Party reserves and 
shall have all rights and remedies available to it at law or in equity with respect to the 
performance or non-performance of the other Party hereto under this Agreement.  Each Party 
agrees that it has a duty to mitigate damages that it may incur as a result of a Party’s non-
performance under this Agreement. 
 
9.2 Limitation of Liability.  WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SELLER’S OBLIGATIONS SET 
FORTH IN THE FOLLOWING SECTION 9.3, NO PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE 
OTHER PARTY FOR ANY INDIRECT OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER, 
RESULTING FROM, ARISING OUT OF, IN CONNECTION WITH OR IN ANY WAY 
INCIDENT TO ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF ANY OF THE PARTIES RELATED TO THE 
PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT, IRRESPECTIVE OF WHETHER CLAIMS OR 
ACTIONS FOR SUCH DAMAGES ARE BASED UPON CONTRACT, WARRANTY, 
NEGLIGENCE (EXCEPT GROSS NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY OR ANY OTHER 
THEORY AT LAW OR EQUITY.  FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT, IF NO REMEDY 
OR MEASURE OF DAMAGES IS EXPRESSLY HEREIN PROVIDED, THE OBLIGOR’S 
LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO DIRECT ACTUAL 
DAMAGES ONLY; PROVIDED THAT LOSS OF PAYMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
AND LOSS OF TAX ATTRIBUTES SHALL CONSTITUTE DIRECT ACTUAL DAMAGES. 
 
9.3 Indemnification.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Section 9.2, Buyer shall 
not be responsible or liable for any personal injury or property damage caused by or occurring 
upon the Distributed Generation Resources, its site, or any individual component thereof, unless 
caused by Buyer, its officers, directors, employees, representatives, or agents.  Seller shall 
defend, indemnify and hold harmless Buyer, its officers, directors, agents, and employees from 
and against any and all claims, demands, liens, lawsuits, judgments, or actions of any nature that 
may be brought on account of the construction, installation, operation, maintenance, repair, or 
replacement of the Distributed Generation Resource or any component thereof, unless caused by 
Buyer, its officers, directors, employees, representatives, or agents. 
 
9.4. Waivers. 
 

a. No Implied Waivers – Remedies Cumulative.  No covenant or term under this Agreement 
shall be deemed to have been waived by a Party, unless such waiver shall be in writing 
and signed by the Party against whom it is to be enforced.  Consent or approval of a Party 
to any act or matter must be in writing, shall apply only with respect to the particular act 
or matter in which such consent or approval is given, and shall not relieve the other Party 
from the obligation wherever required under this Agreement to obtain consent or 
approval for any other act or matter.  The failure of a Party to insist upon the strict 
performance of any one of the covenants or terms of this Agreement or to exercise any 
right, remedy, or election herein contained or permitted by law shall not constitute or be 



Page 15 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

construed as a waiver or relinquishment for the future of such covenant or term, right, 
remedy, or election, but the same shall continue and remain in full force and effect.  Any 
right or remedy of a Party herein specified or any other right or remedy that a Party may 
have at law, in equity or otherwise upon breach of any covenant or terms herein 
contained shall be a distinct, separate, and cumulative right or remedy and no one of 
them, whether exercised or not, shall be deemed to be in exclusion of any other.   
 

b. Acceptance of Payment.  Neither receipt nor acceptance by a Party of any payment due 
herein, nor payment of same by a Party, shall be deemed to be a waiver of any default 
under the covenants or terms of this Agreement, or of any right or defense that a Party 
may be entitled to exercise hereunder. 

 
 

ARTICLE X 
ASSIGNMENT 

 
10.1 Prior Written Consent.  No Party shall assign or in any manner transfer this Agreement or 
any part thereof without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent may not be 
unreasonably conditioned, withheld, or delayed, except that no prior written consent shall be 
required in connection with any assignment by Seller in connection with (i) the financing of or 
tax equity investment in the Distributed Generation Resource or (ii) the transfer, lease, purchase, 
or other acquisition of all or substantially all of the assets or voting securities of Seller. 
 
10.2 Collateral Assignment; Financing Provisions. 
 

a. Financing Arrangements.  Seller may mortgage, pledge, grant security interest, assign, or 
otherwise encumber its interest in this Agreement to any Lender or other persons 
providing financing for the Distributed Generation Resource.  Buyer acknowledges that 
in connection with such transactions Seller may secure Seller’s obligations by, among 
other collateral, an assignment of this Agreement and a first security interest in the 
Distributed Generation Resource.  In order to facilitate such necessary sale, conveyance, 
or financing, and with respect to any Lender, lessor or other such person, as applicable, 
Buyer agrees as follows: 

 
i. Consent to Collateral Assignment.  Buyer hereby consents to both the sale of the 

Distributed Generation Resource to a Lender and the collateral assignment of 
Seller’s right, title, and interest in and to this Agreement for the financing for the 
Distributed Generation Resource. 
 

ii. Rights of Lender.  Notwithstanding any contrary term of this Agreement: 
 

A. Step-In Rights.  The Lender, as owner of the Distributed Generation Resource, 
or as collateral assignee of this Agreement, shall be entitled to exercise, in the 
place and stead of Seller, any and all rights and remedies of Seller under this 



Page 16 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Agreement in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  The Lender shall 
also be entitled to exercise all rights and remedies of owners or secured 
parties, respectively, generally with respect to this Agreement and the 
Distributed Generation Resource; 
 

B. Opportunity to Cure Default.  The Lender shall have the right, but not the 
obligation, to pay all sums due under this Agreement and to perform any other 
act, duty, or obligation required of Seller thereunder or cause to be cured of 
any default of Seller thereunder in the time and manner provided by the terms 
of this Agreement.  Nothing herein requires the Lender to cure any default of 
Seller under this Agreement or (unless the Lender has succeeded to Seller’s 
interests under this Agreement) to perform any act, duty, or obligation of 
Seller under this Agreement, but Buyer hereby gives it the option to do so; 

 
C. Exercise of Remedies.  Upon the exercise of remedies, including any sale of 

the Distributed Generation Resource by the Lender, whether by judicial 
proceeding or under any power of sale, or any conveyance from Seller to the 
Lender (or any assignee of the Lender as defined below) in lieu thereof, the 
Lender shall give notice to Buyer of the transferee or assignee of this 
Agreement.  Except as otherwise provided in Article 8, any such exercise of 
remedies shall not constitute a default under this Agreement.; 

 
D. Cure of Bankruptcy Rejection.  Upon any rejection or other termination of this 

Agreement pursuant to any process undertaken with respect to Seller under 
the United States Bankruptcy Code, at the request of Lender made within 
ninety (90) days of such termination or rejection, Buyer may, in Buyer’s 
complete discretion, elect to enter into a new agreement with Lender or its 
assignee having substantially the same terms and conditions as this 
Agreement. 

 
iii. Right to Cure. 

 
A. Cure Period.  Buyer will not exercise any right to terminate or suspend this 

Agreement unless it shall have given the Lender prior written notice of its 
intent to terminate or suspend this Agreement, as required by this Agreement, 
specifying the condition giving rise to such right, and the Lender shall not 
have caused to be cured the condition giving rise to the right of termination or 
suspension within thirty (30) days after expiration of the periods provided for 
in this Agreement; provided that is Seller’s default reasonably cannot be cured 
by the Lender within such period and the Lender commences and 
continuously pursues cure of such default within such period, such period for 
cure will be extended for a reasonable period of time under the circumstances, 
such period not to exceed an additional ninety (90) days.  The Parties’ 
respective obligations will otherwise remain in effect during the cure period.   



Page 17 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

 
B. Continuation of Agreement.  If the Lender or its assignee (including any 

purchaser or transferee of this Agreement or the Distributed Generation 
Resource), pursuant to an exercise of remedies by the Lender, shall acquire 
title to or control, by receivership or otherwise, of Seller’s assets and shall, 
within the time periods described in Section 10.2(a)(iii)(A), cure all material 
defaults under this Agreement existing as of the date of such change in title or 
control in the manner required by this Agreement, then the Lender or its 
assignee shall no longer be in default under this Agreement, and provided that 
after such change in title or control Buyer shall continue to receive all the Net 
Energy Billing Credits due to it as set forth in this Agreement, this Agreement 
shall continue in full force and effect as a direct contract between the Lender 
and its assignee, as Seller, and Buyer, provided that Buyer shall not be 
obligated to pay any sums to any assignee of Lender until Buyer has received 
notice from such assignee that it has succeeded to such interest. 

 
b. Lender a Third Party Beneficiary.  Buyer agrees and acknowledges that Lender is a third 

party beneficiary of the provisions of this Section 10.2. 
 

c. Entry to Consent to Assignment.  Buyer agrees, at Seller’s sole cost and expense, to 
execute such consents to assignment, estoppel certificates, or acknowledgements as may 
be reasonably requested by Seller or its Lender(s) in connection with the financing, tax 
equity investment in, or sale of the Distributed Generation Resource, pursuant to this 
Section 10.2, and which do not change or alter any material economic term of this 
Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE XI 

AMENDMENT FOR FINANCING 
 
11.1 Obligation to Modify the Agreement for Financing.  If a Lender requires this Agreement 
to be modified, or if a Seller, in good faith, requires the Agreement to be modified in order to 
finance, develop, or operate the Distributed Generation Resource, and in each case the 
modifications are reasonable and do not materially impact the terms of the Agreement, the 
Parties shall enter into negotiations to amend this Agreement to materially conform to such 
requirements and to the original intent of this Agreement in a timely manner.  To the extent that 
Buyer incurs reasonable costs or fees, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, as a result of its 
efforts to accommodate a modification to the Agreement under this Section 11.1, Seller shall be 
liable to Buyer for such costs and fees.  If the Parties, negotiating in good faith, cannot agree on 
such amendments, or if a Seller determines in good faith that the Agreement cannot be amended 
to allow the Distributed Generation Resource to be financed, developed, or operated in a 
commercially reasonable manner, then Seller may terminate this agreement by providing Buyer 
thirty (30) days prior written notice and this Agreement shall terminate as to the Distributed 
Generation Resource without further liability of the Seller to the Buyer and of the Buyer to the 



Page 18 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Seller, provided that the Buyer and Seller shall not be released from any payment or other 
obligations arising under this Agreement prior to such termination. 
 

ARTICLE XII 
AMENDMENT FOR DISTRIBUTED GENERATION PROCUREMENT 

 
12.1 Modification of the Agreement for Distributed Generation Procurement.  Prior to the 
Commercial Operations Date, if (i) the Distributed Generation Resource qualifies for and 
receives a contract through the Distributed Generation Procurement conducted pursuant to 35-A 
M.R.S. §§ 3481-3488 and the Distributed Generation Procurement rules promulgated by the 
Maine Public Utilities Commission (“MPUC”) and codified as 65-407 C.M.R. ch. 312, and (ii) 
both Parties elect in writing to utilize Distributed Generation Procurement rather than Net 
Energy Billing, the Parties shall negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement to conform to 
the requirements of Distributed Generation Procurement to the greatest extent possible, and shall 
use best efforts to conform such amendment to the original intent of this Agreement and to do so 
in a timely fashion.  Seller is under no obligation to pursue Distributed Generation Procurement 
qualification for the Distributed Generation Resource, and neither Party is under any obligation 
to elect to utilize Distributed Generation Procurement rather than Net Energy Billing. 
 

ARTICLE XIII 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
13.1 Notices.  All notices and other formal communications which a Party may give to the 
other under or in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing (except where expressly 
provided for otherwise), shall be effective upon receipt, and shall be sent by any of the following 
methods: hand delivery; reputable overnight courier; certified mail, return receipt requested; and 
email with receipt confirmed by email or in writing by recipient, and shall be sent to the 
following addresses: 
 
If to Seller: 

 

 Presque Isle 1 Solar, LLC 

 c/o National Renewable Solutions, LLC 

 ATTN: Lindsey Ransom, Chief Operating Officer 

 11100 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 450 

 Minnetonka, MN 55305 

 lransom@natrs.com 

 

 

mailto:lransom@natrs.com


Page 19 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

If to Buyer: 

 

 __________________________________ 

 __________________________________ 

 __________________________________ 

 __________________________________ 

 __________________________________ 

 __________________________________ 

 
Any Party may change its address and contact person for the purposes of this Section 13.1 by 
giving notice thereof in the manner required herein. 
 
13.2 Confidentiality.  Except as provided in this Section 13.2, no Party shall publish, disclose, 
or otherwise divulge Confidential Information to any person at any time during or after the term 
of this Agreement, without the other Party’s prior express written consent. 
 

a. Each Party shall permit knowledge of and access to Confidential Information only to 
those of its affiliates, attorneys, accountants, representatives, actual or potential Lenders 
(with respect to Seller), advisors, consultants, agents, officers, directors, members, and 
employees who have a need to know related to this Agreement. 
 

b. If required by any law, statute, ordinance, decision, or regulation or pursuant to any order 
issued by a court, governmental agency, or authority having jurisdiction over a Party, that 
Party may release or disclose Confidential Information, or a portion thereof, as required 
by applicable law, statute, ordinance, decision, order, or regulation, and a Party may 
disclose Confidential Information to accountants in connection with audits. 

 
13.3 Severability.  If any article, section, phrase, or portion of this Agreement is, for any 
reason, held or adjudged to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such article, section, phrase, or portion so adjudged will be deemed separate, 
severable, and independent, and the remainder of this Agreement will be and remain in full force 
and effect and will not be invalidated or rendered illegal or unenforceable or otherwise affected 
by such adjudication, provided the basic purpose of this Agreement and the benefits to the 
Parties are not substantially impaired, and provided further, however, that the Parties shall enter 
into negotiations concerning the terms affected by such decisions for the purpose of achieving 
conformity with requirements of any Applicable Legal Requirements and the intent of the 
Parties. 
 
13.4 Governing Law.  This Agreement and the rights and duties of the Parties hereunder shall 
be governed by and shall be construed, enforced, and performed in accordance with the laws of 



Page 20 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

the State of Maine without regard to principles of conflicts of law.  If, due to any change in 
Applicable Legal Requirements or the interpretation thereof by any court of law or other 
governing body having jurisdiction subsequent to the Effective Date, performance of any 
provision of this Agreement or any transaction contemplated hereby shall become impracticable 
or impossible, the Parties hereto shall use their best efforts to find and employ an alternative 
means to achieve the same or substantially the same result as that contemplated by such 
provision. 
 
13.5 Dispute Resolution.  Unless otherwise expressly provided for in this Agreement, the 
dispute resolution procedures of this Section 13.5 shall be the exclusive mechanism to resolve 
disputes arising under or related to this Agreement.  The Parties agree to use their respective best 
efforts to resolve any dispute(s) that may arise regarding this Agreement. 
 

a. Any dispute that arises under or with respect to this Agreement that cannot be resolved 
shall in the first instance be the subject of negotiations between respective executive 
officers of each Party.  The dispute shall be considered to have arisen when one Party 
sends the other Party a written notice of dispute.  The period for information negotiations 
shall be twenty-one (21) days from receipt of the written notice of dispute unless such 
time period is modified by written agreement of the Parties. 
 

b. In the event that the parties cannot timely resolve a dispute by negotiations, the sole 
venue for judicial enforcement shall be the federal or state courts of Maine.  Each Party 
hereby consents to the jurisdiction of such courts, and to service of process in the State of 
Maine in respect of actions, suits, or proceedings arising out of or in connection with this 
Agreement or the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. 

 
c. Jury Trial Waiver.  EACH PARTY HEREBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND 

IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LEGAL 
ACTION, PROCEEDING, CAUSE OF ACTION, OR COUNTERCLAIM ARISING 
OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS 
CONTEMPLATED HEREIN. 
 

d. Notwithstanding the foregoing, injunctive relief from such court may be sought without 
resorting to a form of alternative dispute resolution to prevent irreparable harm that 
would be caused by a breach of this Agreement. 

 
13.6 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, together with its exhibits, contains the entire 
agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all other 
understandings or agreements, both written and oral, between the Parties relating to the subject 
matter hereof.   
 
13.7 Press Releases and Use of Names and Logos.  The Parties shall coordinate and cooperate 
with each other when making public announcements related to the execution and existence of 
this Agreement, or the sale or purchase of Net Energy Billing Credits.  Each Party shall have the 



Page 21 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

right to approve (with such approval not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed) 
any publicity materials, press releases, or other public statements by another Party that refer to, 
or that describe, any aspect of this Agreement, or the sale or purchase of Net Energy Billing 
Credits.  No such releases or other public statements (except for filings or other factual 
statements or releases as may be required by Applicable Legal Requirements) shall be made by 
any Party without the prior written consent of the other Party.  No Party shall use the name, trade 
name, service mark, or trademark of the other in any promotional or advertising material without 
the prior written consent of the other Party, provided that such consent may require the Parties to 
execute a separate trademark licensing agreement.   
 
13.8 No Joint Venture.  Each Party will perform all obligations under this Agreement as an 
independent contractor.  Nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute any Party a 
partner, agent, or legal representative of the other Party or to create a joint venture, partnership, 
agency, or any relationship between the Parties.  The obligations of each Party hereunder are 
individual and neither collective nor joint in nature. 
 
13.9 Amendments; Binding Effect.  This Agreement may not be amended, changed, modified, 
or altered unless such amendment, change, modification, or alteration is in writing and signed by 
each of the Parties to this Agreement or its respective successor in interest or permitted assignee.  
This Agreement inures to the benefit of and is binding upon the Parties and each of their 
respective successors and permitted assignees. 
 
13.10 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same agreement. This 
Agreement may be executed or delivered by electronic or facsimile means, and electronic or 
facsimile copies of executed signature pages shall be binding as originals. 
 
13.11 Further Assurances.  From time to time and at any time at and after the execution of this 
Agreement, each Party shall execute, acknowledge, and deliver such documents and assurances, 
reasonably requested by the other and shall take any other action consistent with the terms of the 
Agreement that may be reasonably requested by the other for the purpose of effecting or 
confirming any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.  No Party shall 
unreasonably withhold, condition, or delay its compliance with any reasonable request made 
pursuant to this Section. 
 
13.12 Good Faith.  All rights, duties, and obligations established by this Agreement shall be 
exercised in good faith and in a commercially reasonable manner. 
 
13.13 Survival.  The provisions of Sections 3.1 (Title), 4.5 (Title to Net Energy Billing Credits), 
5.1 (Payment), 5.3 (Dispute), 8.3 (Termination for Default), 9.1 (Remedies), 9.2 (Limitation of 
Liability), 9.3 (Indemnification), and 9.4 (Waivers), and Article 13 (Miscellaneous) shall survive 
the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement.  The provisions of Section 5.2 (Records 
and Audits) shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement for a period of 
six (6) years. 



Page 22 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

 
13.14 No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  Except as set forth in Section 10.2(b), this Agreement is 
intended solely for the benefit of the Parties hereto.  Except as expressly set forth in this 
Agreement, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create any duty to or standard of 
care with reference to, or any liability to, or any benefit for any person not a Party to this 
Agreement, except that this section 13.14 shall not limit the rights of a Lender pursuant to 
Section 10.2. 
 
 
 
 

[Signature page to follow.] 
  



Page 23 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective 
Date. 
 
 
BUYER 
 
___________________________________ 
 
 
 
By:________________________________ 
 
Name:______________________________ 
 
Title:_______________________________ 
 
 
SELLER 
 
Presque Isle 1 Solar, LLC 
 
 
 
By:________________________________ 
 
Name:  Lindsey Ransom 
 
Title:  Chief Operating Officer of Manager (National Renewable Solutions, LLC) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
List of Exhibits to Agreement 
 
Exhibit A – Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts 
 
Exhibit B – Price 
 
Exhibit C – Projected Monthly Energy 
 
Exhibit D – Distributed Generation Resource Description 
  



Page 24 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

EXHIBIT A 
 

BUYER’S DESIGNATION OF CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 
 
To complete this Exhibit A, Buyer shall provide a list of their Small Class Emera (Maine Public 
District) Customer Account Numbers that are to receive generated Net Energy Billing Credits 
from the Distributed Generation Resource.  Only Small Class Emera (Maine Public District) 
Customer Account Numbers that are associated with Buyer may be included in this list.  
Throughout the Term of this Agreement, Buyer may, at its sole discretion, modify this list of 
Small Class Emera (Maine Public District) Customer Account Numbers that are receiving Net 
Energy Billing Credits from the Distributed Generation Resource, provided any added Customer 
Account Numbers are also Small Class Emera (Maine Public District) Customer Account 
Numbers that are associated with Buyer.  Modifications to this list will not result in any changes 
to the Percentage described in Section 4.1. 
 
[Buyer to provide initial listing of Buyer’s Small Class Emera (Maine Public District) Customer 
Account Numbers] 
  



Page 25 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

EXHIBIT B 
 

PRICE 
 

 
This Exhibit B defines the rate per MWh (the “Price”), referenced in Section 4.3, that is used to 
calculate the monthly payment that Buyer shall make to Seller under the terms of the Agreement.   
 
Pursuant to the Net Energy Billing Regulations, the Distributed Generation Resource will 
generate Net Energy Billing Credits for each megawatt-hour (“MWh”) of electricity generated 
and delivered to the grid by the Distributed Generation Resource.   
 
Pursuant to 35-A M.R.S. § 3209-B(5) and  65-407 C.M.R. ch. 313(K), as may be amended from 
time to time, the MPUC will determine and set Net Energy Billing tariff rates annually.  The Net 
Energy Billing tariff rate that applies to this Agreement shall be the Small Class Net Energy 
Billing Tariff Rate for Emera (Maine Public District) (the “Tariff Rate”).   
 
For the Term of this Agreement, the Price shall be equal to the Tariff Rate in effect at the time a 
MWh of electricity is generated by the Distributed Generation Resource multiplied by a factor of 
0.9 (the “Discount Factor”), provided that the Price shall never be less than $99.90/MWh (the 
“Price Floor”). 
 
As an example only and not for the purpose of creating any binding obligations on the Parties, 
the Small Class Net Energy Billing Tariff Rate for Emera (Maine Public District) for the period 
from January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 was set by MPUC at $121.637 per MWh.  In 
this example, the Tariff Rate for a MWh of electricity generated by the Distributed Generation 
Resource between January 1, 2020 and December 31, 2020 would be $121.637 per MWh (the 
Tariff Rate).  This Tariff Rate multiplied by 0.9 (the Discount Factor) results in a Price of 
$109.4733 per MWh. 
  



Page 26 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

EXHIBIT C 
 

PROJECTED MONTHLY ENERGY DELIVERED TO GRID 
 

This Exhibit C describes the energy or electricity (MWh) that is projected to be generated and 
delivered to the grid by the Distributed Generation Resource in an average year of the 
Distributed Generation Resource’s expected operating life.  Due to annual PV solar module 
degradation, these values should be reduced by 0.05% (one-half of one percent) for each year the 
Distributed Generation Resource has been in operation. 
 
 

Month Projected Energy 
Total (MWh) 

Buyer 
Percentage 

Projected Energy 
Buyer Percentage 

(MWh) 
January 241.79 30% 72.537 

February 294.48 30% 88.344 
March 298.62 30% 89.586 
April 397.95 30% 119.385 
May 506.76 30% 152.028 
June 559.65 30% 167.895 
July 432.01 30% 129.603 

August 555.42 30% 166.626 
September 366.12 30% 109.836 

October 311.71 30% 93.513 
November 219.33 30% 65.799 
December 172.98 30% 51.894 

Year Total 4,356.83 30% 1,307.049 
 

  



Page 27 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

EXHIBIT D 
 

DISTRIBUTED GENERATION RESOURCE DESCRIPTION 
 
 

Project Name Presque Isle 1 Solar Project 

Project Size 2.997 MW AC 

Utility Service Territory Emera (Maine Public District) 

Service Load Zone Maine 

Town or City Presque Isle, ME 

County Aroostook County 

Project GPS Coordinates 46.7055, -68.0450 

Projected Generation (Year 1) 4,356.83 MWh 

 



Page 1 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

NET ENERGY BILLING CREDITS AGREEMENT 
 

This Net Energy Billing Credits Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of [DATE], 
2020 (the “Effective Date”) and is by and between Presque Isle 1 Solar, LLC a Maine Limited 
Liability Corporation (the “Seller”), and the City of Presque Isle, a Maine municipality (the 
“Buyer”).  In this Agreement, Seller and Buyer are sometimes referred to individually as a 
“Party” and collectively as the “Parties.” 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, Seller is in the business of financing, developing, owning, operating, and 
maintaining solar electric generation facilities; 
 
 WHEREAS, Seller proposes to finance, install, own, operate, and maintain a Distributed 
Generation Resource (the “Distributed Generation Resource”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Distributed Generation Resource is expected to qualify for Net Energy 
Billing pursuant to 35-A M.R.S. § 3209-B and the customer net energy billing rules promulgated 
by the Maine Public Utilities Commission (“MPUC”) 65-407 C.M.R. ch. 313 and will, therefore, 
generate Net Energy Billing Credits for electricity generated and delivered to the grid by the 
Distributed Generation Resource; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Seller desires to sell and allocate to Buyer, and Buyer desires to purchase 
and receive from Seller, the Net Energy Billing Credits generated by the Distributed Generation 
Resource during the Term, subject to the terms and conditions, and at the prices, set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual premises, 
representations, warranties, covenants, conditions herein contained, and the Exhibits attached 
hereto, Seller and Buyer agree as follows. 
 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS 

 
 When used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings given below, 
unless a different meaning is expressed or clearly indicated by the context.  Words defined in this 
Article I which are capitalized shall be given their common and ordinary meanings when they 
appear without capitalization in the text.  Words not defined herein shall be given their common 
and ordinary meanings. 
 
 “Agreement” has the meaning set forth in the preamble. 
 
 “Applicable Legal Requirements” means any present and future law, act, rule, 
requirement, order, by-law, ordinance, regulation, judgment, decree, or injunction, including the 



Page 2 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Net Energy Billing regulations, of or by any Governmental Authority, ordinary or extraordinary, 
foreseen or unforeseen, and all licenses, permits, and other governmental consents, which may at 
any time be applicable to a Party’s rights and obligations hereunder, including, without 
limitation, the construction, operation, and ownership of the Distributed Generation Resource, as 
well as the selling and purchasing of Net Energy Billing Credits therefrom. 
 
 “Business Day” means a day on which Federal Reserve member banks in Boston, 
Massachusetts are open or required to be open for business; and a Business Day shall open at 
8:00 a.m. and close at 5:00 p.m. Eastern Prevailing Time. 
 

“Buyer” has the meaning set forth in the preamble. 
 
 “Commercial Operations Date” means the later of (i) the date on which the Distributed 
Generation Resource generates electric energy on a commercial basis, and (ii) the date that 
interconnection of the Distributed Generation Resource to the local electrical distribution system 
has been authorized and is functioning with the LDC. 
 
 “Confidential Information” means all information exchanged between the Parties which 
contains proprietary business or confidential information of a party and is clearly marked or (if 
oral) designated as “confidential” by such Party in writing.  The Parties agree that the specific 
economic terms (but not the existence) of this Agreement constitute Confidential Information.  
The following exceptions, however, do not constitute Confidential Information for purposes of 
this Agreement and as to this Agreement itself: (a) information that is or becomes generally 
available to the public other than as a result of a disclosure by either Party in violation of this 
Agreement; (b) information that was already known by the receiving Party on a non-confidential 
basis prior to this Agreement; (c) information that becomes available to receiving Party from a 
source other than the disclosing Party if such source was not subject to any prohibition against 
disclosing the information to such Party under an agreement with the disclosing Party; (d) 
information a Party is required to disclose in connection with any administrative or regulatory 
approval or filing process in connection with the conduct of its business or in accordance with 
any statute or regulations; (e) information disclosed pursuant to any applicable law, rule, or 
regulation requiring such disclosure, or as compelled by legal process including, but not limited 
to any “public records,” the Maine Freedom of Access Law, or “freedom of information” request 
or pursuant to the order or requirement of a court, administrative agency, or other Governmental 
Authority and (f) information that is disclosed by the receiving Party with the prior written 
permission of the disclosing Party. 
 
 “Distributed Generation Procurement” means the procurement conducted by the MPUC 
for distributed generation facilities associated with commercial and institutional customers 
pursuant to 35-A M.R.S. § 3485 and Chapter 312 of the MPUC rules, 65-407 C.M.R. ch. 312. 
 
 “Distributed Generation Resource” means the solar (PV) power electrical generation 
facility, to be constructed, owned, operated, and maintained by Seller, with specifications for an 
aggregate nameplate capacity of approximately 2.997 megawatts (“MW”)(AC), together with all 



Page 3 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

appurtenant facilities required to interconnect such Distributed Generation Resource to the local 
electric distribution system, all to be located in Presque Isle, Maine, as described in Exhibit D, 
attached hereto. 
 
 “Energy” means the amount of electricity either used or generated over a period of time, 
expressed in terms of kilowatt hours (“kWh”) or megawatt hours (“MWh”). 
 
 “Environmental Attributes” means any and all credits, benefits, emissions reductions, 
offsets, and allowances, howsoever entitled, attributable to the Distributed Generation Resource, 
the production of electrical energy from the Distributed Generation Resource, and its 
displacement of conventional energy generation, including (i) any avoided emissions of 
pollutants to the air, soil, or water such as sulfur oxides (SOx), nitrogen oxides (NOx), carbon 
monoxide (CO), and other pollutants; (ii) any avoided emissions of carbon dioxide (CO2), 
methane (CH4), nitrous oxide, hydrofluorocarbons, perfluorocarbons, sulfur hexafluoride, and 
other greenhouse gases (GHGs) that have been determined by the United Nations 
Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, or otherwise by law, to contribute to the actual or 
potential threat of altering the Earth’s climate by trapping heat in the atmosphere; and (iii) the 
reporting rights related to these avoided emissions, such as Green Tag Reporting Right and 
Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs) issued by the NEPOOL Generation Information System 
(GIS).  Green Tag Reporting Rights are the right of a party to report the ownership of 
accumulated Green Tags in compliance with federal or state law, if applicable, and to a federal or 
state agency or any other party, and include Green Tag Reporting Rights accruing under Section 
1605(b) of The Energy Policy Act of 1992 and any present or future federal, state, or local law, 
regulation, or bill, and international or foreign emissions trading program.  Environmental 
Attributes do not include Tax Attributes.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, 
Environmental Attributes include carbon trading credits, renewable energy credits or certificates, 
emissions reduction credits, investment credits, emissions allowances, green tags, tradeable 
renewable credits, and Green-e® products. 
 
 “Force Majeure” means any cause or circumstance not within the reasonable control of 
the affected Party which precludes or delays that Party from carrying out, in whole or in part, its 
obligations under this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the following: Acts of God; 
hurricanes or tornados; fires; epidemics or pandemics; landslides; earthquakes; floods; lightning; 
other natural catastrophes; strikes; lock-outs or other industrial disturbances; acts of public 
enemies; acts, failures to act, or orders of any kind of any Governmental Authority, provided, 
however, that any such discretionary acts, failures to act, or orders of any kind by Buyer (if 
Buyer is a Governmental Authority) may not be asserted as an event of Force Majeure by Buyer; 
insurrections; terrorism; military action; war, whether or not it is declared; sabotage; riots; civil 
disturbances; or explosions.  A Party may not assert an event of Force Majeure to excuse it from 
performing due to any act, failure to act, or order of a Governmental Authority, where it was 
reasonably within such Party’s power to prevent such act, failure to act, or order.  Economic 
hardship of either Party due to general economic or energy market conditions shall not constitute 
an event of Force Majeure. 
 



Page 4 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

 “Generation Contingent” means that Seller’s failure to deliver is excused if the 
Distributed Generation Resource for any reason does not generate sufficient energy necessary to 
deliver Net Energy Billing Credits hereunder.  In such an event, Seller shall not be liable to 
Buyer for any damages. 
 
 “Governmental Authority” means any national, state, or local government, independent 
system operator, regional transmission owner or operator, any political subdivision thereof, or 
any other governmental, judicial, regulatory, public, or statutory instrumentality, authority, body, 
agency, department, bureau, or entity. 
 
 “Governmental Charges” means all applicable federal, state, and local taxes (other than 
taxes based on income or net worth, but including, without limitation, sales, use, gross receipts, 
or similar taxes), governmental charges, emission allowance costs, duties, tariffs, levies, licenses, 
fees, permits, assessments, adders, or surcharges (including public purposes charges and low 
income bill payment assistance charges), imposed or authorized by a Governmental Authority, 
LDC, or other similar entity, on or with respect to the Net Energy Billing Credits. 
 
 “Interconnection Agreement” means the Interconnection Agreement entered into with 
the LDC which authorizes the interconnection of the Distributed Generation Resource with the 
local electric transmission and distribution system. 
 
 “Interest Rate” means 200 basis points above the per annum prime rate as published in 
the Wall Street Journal, provided, however, that the interest rate shall not exceed the maximum 
rate permitted by applicable law. 
 
 “LDC” means the local electric transmission and distribution company. 
 
 “Lender” means any entity or person(s) providing financing and/or tax equity investment 
to Seller in connection with the Distributed Generation Resource. 
 

"NEPOOL" means the New England Power Pool and any successor. 
 

“NEPOOL GIS” means the New England Power Pool Generation Information System, 
which includes a generation information database and certificate system, operated by NEPOOL, 
its designee or successor entity, that accounts for the generation attributes of electricity generated 
within New England. 
 

“NEPOOL GIS Certificate” means an electronic record produced by the NEPOOL GIS 
that identifies the relevant generation attributes of each MWh accounted for in the NEPOOL GIS. 
 

“NEPOOL GIS Operating Rules” means the NEPOOL GIS Operating Rules, effective 
January 1, 2020, as may be amended from time to time.  Capitalized terms used but not defined in 
this Agreement shall have the meanings set forth in the NEPOOL GIS Operating Rules. 
 



Page 5 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

 “Net Energy Billing” shall have the meaning set forth in 35-A M.R.S. § 3209-B (1) (D) 
and as set forth in Chapter 313 of the MPUC rules, 65-407 C.M.R. ch. 313. 
 
 “Net Energy Billing Credits” means those bill credits as set forth in 35-A M.R.S. § 
3209-B (5) and as set forth in Chapter 313 of the MPUC customer net energy billing rules, 65-
407 C.M.R. ch. 313, §3(K). 
 
 “Net Energy Billing Regulations” are the Maine net energy billing statute, 35-A M.R.S 
§ 3209-B and the MPUC customer net energy billing rules, 65-407 C.M.R. ch. 313. 
 

“Party” and “Parties” has the meaning set forth in the preamble. 
 
 “Renewable Energy Certificate” or “REC” means a certificate, credit, allowance, green 
tag, or other transferable indicia, howsoever entitled, created by an applicable program or 
certification authority indicating generation of a particular quantity of energy, or product 
associated with the generation of a megawatt hour (MWh) from a renewable energy source by a 
renewable energy project, and excluding, for the avoidance of doubt, any Tax Attributes and the 
Net Energy Billing Credits. 
 

“Seller” has the meaning set forth in the preamble. 
 
 “Tax Attributes” means the investment tax credits (including any grants or payments in 
lieu thereof) and any tax deductions or other benefits under the Internal Revenue Code or 
applicable federal, state, or local law available as a result of the ownership and operation of the 
Distributed Generation Resource or the output generated by the Distributed Generation Resource 
(including, without limitation, tax credits (including any grants or payments in lieu thereof) and 
accelerated and/or bonus depreciation). 
 

“Term” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.1. 
 

“Termination Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.1. 
 

ARTICLE II 
TERM 

 
2.1 Term.  The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) shall commence on the Effective Date 
and shall end with respect to the Distributed Generation Resource at the earlier of (i) 11:59 P.M. 
on the day preceding the twentieth (20th) anniversary of the Distributed Generation Resource’s 
Commercial Operations Date (the “Termination Date”), or (ii) such date as of which this 
Agreement may be earlier terminated pursuant to the provisions hereof. 
 
2.2 Early Termination.  The Buyer may terminate this Agreement as to the Distributed 
Generation Resource without penalty or any liability to either Party:  
 



Page 6 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

a. prior to the Commercial Operations Date if the Distributed Generation Resource has not 
achieved commercial operation within thirty (30) months after the Effective Date, except 
that the twenty four (24) month time period shall be extended day-for-day for the 
duration of any period of Force Majeure claimed by Seller in accordance with Section 8.2 
or by delays caused by a Governmental Authority or the LDC in approving the 
Interconnection Agreement or studying or completing the interconnection work required 
to interconnect the Distributed Generation Resource to the LDC’s electric distribution or 
transmission system.  In the case of termination pursuant to this Section 2.2(a), the Buyer 
shall give the Seller thirty (30) days prior written notice.  Or,  

 
b. after the Commercial Operations Date if over any consecutive twelve-month period, the 

Distributed Generation Resource generates less than fifty percent (50%) of its expected 
Energy over a period of twelve (12) consecutive months and such under-performance is 
not due to a Force Majeure event.  (For avoidance of doubt, for this Section 2.2(b), the 
expected Energy for each 12-month period shall be set forth in Exhibit C, attached 
hereto).  In the case of termination pursuant to this Section 2.2(b), the Buyer shall give 
the Seller thirty (30) days prior written notice.   

 
In the case of termination pursuant to this Section 2.2, this Agreement shall terminate as 

to the Distributed Generation Resource without further liability of the Seller to the Buyer and of 
the Buyer to the Seller, provided that the Buyer and Seller shall not be released from any 
payment or other obligations arising under this Agreement prior to such termination. 

 
ARTICLE III 

FACILITY OWNERSHIP AND OPERATION 
 
3.1 Title.  Title to the Distributed Generation Resource and all generation capacity credits 
and Tax Attributes produced or associated with the Distributed Generation Resource shall be 
with the Seller.  Title to the Percentage of Net Energy Billing Credits produced or associated 
with the Distributed Generation Resource shall be transferred to the Buyer in accordance with 
Section 4.5 of this Agreement.   
 
3.2 Notice of Commercial Operations Date.  Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, 
Seller shall notify Buyer in writing when the Distributed Generation Resource has achieved the 
Commercial Operations Date. 
 
3.3 Seller’s Operation of Facilities.  Seller shall install, operate, and maintain the Distributed 
Generation Resource in material accordance with all Applicable Legal Requirements, all 
equipment manufacturers’ guidelines and recommendations, and pursuant to widely accepted 
industry practice and shall maintain such documents and records necessary to confirm Seller’s 
installation, operation, and maintenance of the Distributed Generation Resource in material 
accordance with such standards. 
 



Page 7 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

3.4 Seller’s Obligation to Maintain Facilities; Insurance.  Seller shall maintain the Distributed 
Generation Resource and the individual components thereof in good working order at all times 
during the Term of this Agreement, subject to reasonable time allowed for maintenance, repair, 
and event(s) of Force Majeure.  Seller shall carry insurance coverage in an amount reasonably 
expected to repair or replace the Distributed Generation Resource if damaged, or in an amount as 
required by a Lender, at Seller’s discretion.   
 

ARTICLE IV 
SALE AND PURCHASE OF NET ENERGY BILLING CREDITS 

 
4.1 Sale and Purchase of Net Energy Billing Credits.  Commencing on the Commercial 
Operations Date, on a monthly basis, Seller agrees to sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to purchase 
and accept all of Seller’s right, title, and interest to 20% (the “Percentage”) of the Net Energy 
Billing Credits generated by the Distributed Generation Resource, free and clear of all claims, 
liens, security interests, and encumbrances of any kind, nature, and description.  Seller’s 
obligations under this Section 4.1 are Generation Contingent, but this shall not be construed as a 
waiver of the early termination provisions under Section 2.2. 
 
4.2 Allocation.  To facilitate delivery of the Net Energy Billing Credits purchased and sold 
pursuant to Section 4.1, Seller shall request (through completion of the applicable Exhibit 1 to 
the Commercial or Institutional Customer of Shared Financial Interest Customers Tariff Rate 
Agreement with the LDC ) that the LDC allocate the quantity of Net Energy Billing Credits 
specified in Section 4.1 to Buyer’s customer account(s), as further set forth in Exhibit A, 
“Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts,” attached hereto and incorporated herein.  Buyer 
understands that the Net Energy Billing Credits received by Buyer for a particular month will be 
reflected on Buyer’s statement from the LDC as a monetary credit amount and not as an 
electricity quantity; and that such credit will be reflected on Buyer’s monthly invoice according 
to the LDC’s billing cycle, which may be approximately one (1) month or longer after the Net 
Energy Billing Credits are generated by the Distributed Generation Resource. 
 
4.3 Payment.  For each month of the Term, the payment that Buyer shall make to Seller for 
the purchase of the Percentage of Net Energy Billing Credits (the “Payment”) shall be 
determined by multiplying (a) the rate per MWh set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein, by (b) the MWhs generated and delivered to the grid by the Distributed 
Generation Resource as measured by the LDC 
 
4.5 Title to Net Energy Billing Credits.  Title to Net Energy Billing Credits will pass from 
Seller to Buyer upon the LDC’s allocation of such Net Energy Billing Credits to Buyer’s 
customer account(s) by the LDC. 
 
4.6 Non-Exclusive Agreement.  Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, 
the Parties acknowledge and agree that (a) Buyer’s agreement to purchase Net Energy Billing 
Credits from Seller is not exclusive, and Buyer shall have the right and ability to enter into 
agreements with other parties to purchase additional Net Energy Billing Credits and/or RECs, 



Page 8 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

subject to all Applicable Legal Requirements, and (b) Seller’s agreement to sell Net Energy 
Billing Credits to Buyer is not exclusive, and Seller shall have the right and ability to enter into 
agreements with other parties to sell additional Net Energy Billing Credits and/or RECs, subject 
to all Applicable Legal Requirements. 
 
4.7 Governmental Charges. 
 

a. Seller is responsible for any Governmental Charges currently attributable to the sale of 
Net Energy Billing Credits to Buyer, irrespective of whether imposed before, upon, or 
after the allocation and delivery of Net Energy Billing Credits to Buyer.  Other than the 
Payment set forth in Section 4.3, Buyer shall not be responsible for any Governmental 
Charges that are associated with the Distributed Generation Resource, including but not 
limited to any charges or costs associated with metering the generation from the 
Distributed Generation Resource or settling such generation in the ISO-NE wholesale 
markets; provided that Buyer shall be responsible for any charges or rates imposed on 
LDC’s customers generally. 

 
b. The Parties shall use reasonable efforts to administer this Agreement and implement its 

provisions so as to minimize Governmental Charges to the extent permitted by law.  In 
the event any of the sales of Net Energy Billing Credits hereunder are to be exempted 
from or not subject to one or more Governmental Charges, the Party claiming such 
exemption shall, upon a Party’s written request therefore, provide the requesting Party 
with all necessary documentation to evidence such exemption or exclusion in a timely 
manner.   

 
ARTICLE V 
PAYMENT 

 
5.1 Payment.  During each monthly LDC billing cycle, Seller shall invoice Buyer for the 
Payment for the Net Energy Billing Credits generated by the Distributed Generation Resource 
during the prior monthly LDC billing cycle (the “Invoice”).  Buyer shall either (i) promptly (and 
no later than five (5) days after receipt) provide its monthly LDC bill to Seller, or, (ii) shall allow 
Seller to access Buyer’s monthly bill directly with the LDC, at Buyer’s discretion.  Subject to the 
provisions of Section 4.4, Buyer shall pay all invoiced amounts owed to Seller by a mutually 
agreeable method, even if the amount of Buyer’s LDC bills is not sufficient to utilize all Net 
Energy Billing Credits allocated to Buyer.  Any undisputed payment not made to Seller within 
thirty (30) days of the Buyer’s receipt of a proper Invoice shall bear interest from the date on 
which such payment was required to have been made through and including the date such 
payment is actually received by Seller.  Such interest shall accrue at a rate equal to the Interest 
Rate. 
 
5.2 Records and Audits.  Each Party shall keep, for a period of not less than six (6) years 
after the expiration or termination of any transaction, records sufficient to permit verification of 
the accuracy of billing statements, Invoices, charges, computations, and payments for such 



Page 9 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

transaction.  During such period each Party may, at its sole cost and expense, and upon 
reasonable notice to the other Party, examine the other Party’s records pertaining to such 
transactions during the other Party’s normal business hours.  Seller shall, at Buyer’s request, 
such request to not occur more than annually, provide documentation itemized by month of the 
amount of total electricity generated by the Distributed Generation Resource and delivered to the 
grid and/or the calculation of the Net Energy Billing Credits. 
 
5.3 Dispute.  If a Party, in good faith, disputes an amount owed or paid as provided in this 
Agreement, the disputing Party shall immediately notify the other Party of the basis for the 
dispute and the obligated Party shall pay the undisputed portion of such Invoice no later than the 
due date.  Upon resolution of the dispute, any required payment shall be made within seven (7) 
Business Days of such resolution along with the interest accrued at the Interest Rate, from and 
including the due date through and including the date such payment is actually received by 
Seller.  Any overpayments shall be returned by the receiving Party upon request or deducted 
from subsequent payments at the option of the overpaying Party with interest accrued at the 
Interest Rate from the date payment was made to the date payment is returned by the receiving 
Party.  The Parties shall only be entitled to dispute an amount owed or paid within twenty-four 
(24) calendar months from the date of issuance of such Invoice.  If the Parties are unable to 
resolve a payment dispute, the Parties shall follow the procedure set forth in Section 13.5. 
 

ARTICLE VI 
OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES 

 
6.1 Net Energy Billing. 
 

a. Each Party’s obligations under this Agreement are subject to the Distributed Generation 
Resource qualifying for Net Energy Billing pursuant to the Net Energy Billing 
Regulations.   
 

b. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, each Party agrees to take all reasonable 
measures with respect to which it has legal capacity to facilitate and expedite the review 
of all approvals necessary for the Distributed Generation Resource to be eligible for and 
to participate in Net Energy Billing  

 
c. So long as any such amendment will materially benefit a Party without material detriment 

to the other Party and is otherwise permitted by law, the Parties commit to each other in 
good faith to make commercially reasonable efforts to fully cooperate and assist each 
other to amend this Agreement to conform to Net Energy Billing rule(s) or regulation(s) 
and ensure that the Distributed Generation Resource is eligible for Net Energy Billing.   
 

d. Upon implementation by the MPUC or other Governmental Authority of any rule or 
regulation that may affect any provision of this Agreement, in particular any rule or 
regulation regarding the provision of or eligibility for Net Energy Billing, the Parties 
shall negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement to conform to such rule(s) and/or 



Page 10 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

regulation(s) to the greatest extent possible, and shall use best efforts to conform such 
amendment to the original intent of this Agreement and to do so in a timely fashion. 

 
6.2 Seller’s Obligations. 
 

a. Seller shall maintain accurate operating and other records and all other data for the 
purposes of proper administration of this Agreement, including such records as may be 
required of Seller (and in the form required) by any Governmental Authority or the LDC. 
 

b. Seller shall file with the LDC in a timely manner the initial Exhibit 1 to the Commercial 
or Institutional Customer of Shared Financial Interest Customers Tariff Rate Agreement 
with the LDC and any modifications to that “Exhibit 1” or any subsequent “Exhibit 1” as 
directed by Buyer in accordance with this Agreement and Applicable Legal 
Requirements. 
 

c. Seller shall perform its obligations under this Agreement in full compliance with the 
Applicable Legal Requirements. 
 

6.3 Buyer’s Obligations. 
 

a. Buyer shall perform its obligations under this Agreement in full compliance with the 
Applicable Legal Requirements.   
 

b. Buyer shall reasonably cooperate with Seller so that Seller can meet its obligations under 
this Agreement, which cooperation shall include, but not be limited to, (i) timely 
providing to Seller full, accurate, and complete information regarding the monetary value 
of any Net Energy Billing Credits that have been allocated to Buyer’s customer 
account(s) by the LDC, and (ii) timely providing to Seller information about Buyer’s 
designated customer accounts and percentage allocation of Net Energy Billing Credits for 
such accounts; and (iii) timely executing any authorizations required by the LDC to 
allocate Net Energy Billing Credits to Buyer’s designated customer accounts and to allow 
Seller access to the monthly LDC bill for such Buyer accounts. 
 

c. Buyer shall not obtain electric supply from a competitive electricity provider (as defined 
in MPUC regulations) for Buyer’s designated customer accounts to which Net Energy 
Billing Credits will be allocated under this Agreement, unless such competitive electricity 
provider has agreed to engage in consolidated billing with the LDC. 
 
 

 
 



Page 11 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

ARTICLE VII 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES; ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS; BUYER’S 

CONVENANTS 
 
7.1 Representations and Warranties.  As of the Effective Date, each Party represents and 
warrants to the other Party as follows: 
 

a. The Party is duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the laws of the 
jurisdiction of its formation and is qualified to do business in and in good standing under 
the laws of Maine. 
 

b. The Party has full legal capacity to enter into and perform this Agreement. 
 

c. The execution, delivery, and performance of the Agreement and the consummation of the 
transaction hereunder have been duly authorized, and each person executing the 
Agreement on behalf of the Party has full authority to do so and to fully bind the Party. 
 

d. The Party has validly executed and delivered this Agreement, and this Agreement 
constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of the Party enforceable against the 
Party according to its terms, except as the enforceability of this Agreement may be 
limited by general principles of equity (whether considered in a proceeding in equity or at 
law) or bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, or other similar laws affecting the 
enforcement of creditors’ rights generally.  
 

e. The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the performance of the obligations 
hereunder will not violate or conflict with any Applicable Legal Requirement, any order 
of any court or other agency of government, or any provision of any agreement or other 
instrument to which the Party is bound. 
 

f. There is no litigation, arbitration, administrative proceeding, or bankruptcy proceeding 
pending or being contemplated by the Party, or, to the Party’s knowledge, threatened 
against the Party, that would materially and adversely affect the validity or enforceability 
of this Agreement or the Party’s ability to carry out the Party’s obligations hereunder. 

 
7.2 Buyer Representation and Warranty.  As of the Effective Date, Buyer represents and 
warrants that the electricity supply for Buyer’s designated customer accounts is provided by 
either (i) the standard offer provider, as defined in MPUC regulations or (ii) a competitive 
electricity provider, as defined in MPUC regulations, who has agreed to engage in consolidated 
billing with the LDC. 
 
7.3 Forward Contract; Bankruptcy Code. Seller asserts that this Agreement and the 
transactions contemplated hereunder are a “forward contract” within the meaning of the United 
States Bankruptcy Code, and that Seller is a “forward contract merchant” within the meaning of 
the United States Bankruptcy Code.  The Seller further asserts that Seller is not a “utility,” as 



Page 12 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

such term is used in Section 366 of the United States Bankruptcy Code, and Buyer agrees to 
waive and not to assert the applicability of the provisions of Section 366 in any bankruptcy 
proceeding wherein Buyer is a debtor. 
 

ARTICLE VIII 
TERMINATION/DEFAULT/REMEDIES 

 
8.1 Events of Default.  The following shall each constitute an Event of Default by a Party. 
 

a. The Party fails to make any material payment due under this Agreement within fourteen 
(14) days after such payment is due, unless the specific amount of the payment not made 
is being disputed, and such failure continues for a period of five (5) Business Days after 
receipt of written notice of such nonpayment. 
 

b. The Party fails to perform or comply with any material covenant or agreement set forth in 
this Agreement and such failure continues for a period of thirty (30) days after receipt of 
written notice thereof from the non-defaulting Party; provided, however, if the defaulting 
Party proceeds with diligent efforts during such thirty (30) day period to cure such breach 
and is unable by reason of the nature of the work involved using commercially reasonable 
efforts to cure the same within the said thirty (30) days, the defaulting Party’s time to do 
so shall be extended by the time reasonably necessary to cure the same, provided that 
such extended cure period shall be no longer than ninety (90) days and further provided 
that the cure periods in this section shall not apply to and do not constitute a waiver of the 
early termination provision in Section 2.2 of this Agreement. 
 

c. Fraud or intentional misrepresentation by the Party with respect to any of the 
representations and warranties of this Agreement. 
 

d. The Party: (i) is dissolved (other than pursuant to a consolidation, amalgamation, or 
merger); (ii) becomes insolvent or is unable to pay its debts or fails (or admits in writing 
its inability) generally to pay its debts as they become due; (iii) except for assignments 
made pursuant to Section 10.1 or Section 10.2 (regarding financing), makes a general 
assignment, arrangement, or composition with or for the benefit of its creditors; (iv) has 
instituted against it a proceeding seeking a judgment of insolvency or bankruptcy or any 
other relief under any bankruptcy or insolvency law or other similar law affecting 
creditor’s rights, or a petition is presented for its winding-up, reorganization, or 
liquidation, which proceeding or petition is not dismissed, stayed, or vacated within 
twenty (20) Business Days thereafter; (v) commences a voluntary proceeding seeking a 
judgment of insolvency or bankruptcy or any other relief under any bankruptcy or 
insolvency law or other similar law affecting creditors’ rights; (vi) seeks or consents to 
the appointment of an administrator, provisional liquidator, conservator, receiver, trustee, 
custodian or other similar official for it or for all or substantially all of its assets; (vii) 
except as provided for exercise of possession through assignments made pursuant to 
Section 10.1 or Section 10.2 (regarding financing), has a secured party take possession of 



Page 13 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

all or substantially all of its assets, the Distributed Generation Resource, or has a distress, 
execution, attachment, sequestration or other legal process levied, enforced or sued on or 
against all or substantially all of its assets; (viii) causes or is subject to any event with 
respect to it which, under the applicable laws of any jurisdiction, has an analogous effect 
to any of the events specified in clauses (i) to (vii) inclusive; or (ix) takes any action in 
furtherance of, or indicating its consent to, approval of, or acquiescence in, any of the 
foregoing acts. 

 
8.2 Force Majeure.  Except as specifically provided herein, if by reason of Force Majeure a 
Party is unable to carry out, either in whole or in part, any of its obligations herein contained, 
such Party shall not be deemed to be in default during the continuation of such inability, 
provided that: (i) the non-performing Party, as soon as reasonably practicable after the 
occurrence of the Force Majeure event, gives the other Party hereto written notice describing the 
particulars of the occurrence and the anticipated period and extent of delay or interruption of 
such Party’s performance hereunder; (ii) the suspension of performance be of no greater scope 
and of no longer duration than is required by the Force Majeure event; (iii) no obligations of the 
Party which were to be performed prior to the occurrence causing the suspension of performance 
shall be excused as a result of the occurrence; and (iv) the non-performing Party shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to remedy with all reasonable dispatch the cause or causes 
preventing it from carrying out its obligations. 
 
8.3 Termination for Default. 
 

a. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the non-defaulting Party at any time 
thereafter may give written notice to the defaulting Party specifying such Event of 
Default and such notice may state that this Agreement and the Term shall expire and 
terminate on a date specified in such notice, which shall be at least five (5) Business Days 
after the giving of such notice, and upon any termination date specified in such notice, 
this Agreement shall terminate as of the date set forth in the Notice. 
 

b. In the event this Agreement is terminated as a result of an Event of Default, (i) Seller 
shall have no further obligation to deliver, and Buyer shall have no further obligation to 
purchase, any Net Energy Billing Credits from Seller, provided, however, that Buyer 
shall pay Seller for any Net Energy Billing Credits generated by Seller that have or may 
continue to be allocated to Buyer by the LDC, and (ii) Seller shall notify the LDC 
immediately to stop any future Net Energy Billing Credits allocation to Buyer forthwith, 
and shall promptly provide a copy of such notification to Buyer.  A non-defaulting Party 
that terminates this Agreement as a result of an Event of Default may seek other rights or 
remedies available to it at law or equity. 
 

 
 



Page 14 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

ARTICLE IX 
REMEDIES AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

 
9.1 Remedies.  Subject to the limitations set forth in this Agreement, each Party reserves and 
shall have all rights and remedies available to it at law or in equity with respect to the 
performance or non-performance of the other Party hereto under this Agreement.  Each Party 
agrees that it has a duty to mitigate damages that it may incur as a result of a Party’s non-
performance under this Agreement. 
 
9.2 Limitation of Liability.  WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SELLER’S OBLIGATIONS SET 
FORTH IN THE FOLLOWING SECTION 9.3, NO PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE 
OTHER PARTY FOR ANY INDIRECT OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER, 
RESULTING FROM, ARISING OUT OF, IN CONNECTION WITH OR IN ANY WAY 
INCIDENT TO ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF ANY OF THE PARTIES RELATED TO THE 
PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT, IRRESPECTIVE OF WHETHER CLAIMS OR 
ACTIONS FOR SUCH DAMAGES ARE BASED UPON CONTRACT, WARRANTY, 
NEGLIGENCE (EXCEPT GROSS NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY OR ANY OTHER 
THEORY AT LAW OR EQUITY.  FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT, IF NO REMEDY 
OR MEASURE OF DAMAGES IS EXPRESSLY HEREIN PROVIDED, THE OBLIGOR’S 
LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO DIRECT ACTUAL 
DAMAGES ONLY; PROVIDED THAT LOSS OF PAYMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
AND LOSS OF TAX ATTRIBUTES SHALL CONSTITUTE DIRECT ACTUAL DAMAGES. 
 
9.3 Indemnification.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Section 9.2, Buyer shall 
not be responsible or liable for any personal injury or property damage caused by or occurring 
upon the Distributed Generation Resources, its site, or any individual component thereof, unless 
caused by Buyer, its officers, directors, employees, representatives, or agents.  Seller shall 
defend, indemnify and hold harmless Buyer, its officers, directors, agents, and employees from 
and against any and all claims, demands, liens, lawsuits, judgments, or actions of any nature that 
may be brought on account of the construction, installation, operation, maintenance, repair, or 
replacement of the Distributed Generation Resource or any component thereof, unless caused by 
Buyer, its officers, directors, employees, representatives, or agents. 
 
9.4. Waivers. 
 

a. No Implied Waivers – Remedies Cumulative.  No covenant or term under this Agreement 
shall be deemed to have been waived by a Party, unless such waiver shall be in writing 
and signed by the Party against whom it is to be enforced.  Consent or approval of a Party 
to any act or matter must be in writing, shall apply only with respect to the particular act 
or matter in which such consent or approval is given, and shall not relieve the other Party 
from the obligation wherever required under this Agreement to obtain consent or 
approval for any other act or matter.  The failure of a Party to insist upon the strict 
performance of any one of the covenants or terms of this Agreement or to exercise any 
right, remedy, or election herein contained or permitted by law shall not constitute or be 



Page 15 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

construed as a waiver or relinquishment for the future of such covenant or term, right, 
remedy, or election, but the same shall continue and remain in full force and effect.  Any 
right or remedy of a Party herein specified or any other right or remedy that a Party may 
have at law, in equity or otherwise upon breach of any covenant or terms herein 
contained shall be a distinct, separate, and cumulative right or remedy and no one of 
them, whether exercised or not, shall be deemed to be in exclusion of any other.   
 

b. Acceptance of Payment.  Neither receipt nor acceptance by a Party of any payment due 
herein, nor payment of same by a Party, shall be deemed to be a waiver of any default 
under the covenants or terms of this Agreement, or of any right or defense that a Party 
may be entitled to exercise hereunder. 

 
 

ARTICLE X 
ASSIGNMENT 

 
10.1 Prior Written Consent.  No Party shall assign or in any manner transfer this Agreement or 
any part thereof without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent may not be 
unreasonably conditioned, withheld, or delayed, except that no prior written consent shall be 
required in connection with any assignment by Seller in connection with (i) the financing of or 
tax equity investment in the Distributed Generation Resource or (ii) the transfer, lease, purchase, 
or other acquisition of all or substantially all of the assets or voting securities of Seller. 
 
10.2 Collateral Assignment; Financing Provisions. 
 

a. Financing Arrangements.  Seller may mortgage, pledge, grant security interest, assign, or 
otherwise encumber its interest in this Agreement to any Lender or other persons 
providing financing for the Distributed Generation Resource.  Buyer acknowledges that 
in connection with such transactions Seller may secure Seller’s obligations by, among 
other collateral, an assignment of this Agreement and a first security interest in the 
Distributed Generation Resource.  In order to facilitate such necessary sale, conveyance, 
or financing, and with respect to any Lender, lessor or other such person, as applicable, 
Buyer agrees as follows: 

 
i. Consent to Collateral Assignment.  Buyer hereby consents to both the sale of the 

Distributed Generation Resource to a Lender and the collateral assignment of 
Seller’s right, title, and interest in and to this Agreement for the financing for the 
Distributed Generation Resource. 
 

ii. Rights of Lender.  Notwithstanding any contrary term of this Agreement: 
 

A. Step-In Rights.  The Lender, as owner of the Distributed Generation Resource, 
or as collateral assignee of this Agreement, shall be entitled to exercise, in the 
place and stead of Seller, any and all rights and remedies of Seller under this 



Page 16 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Agreement in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  The Lender shall 
also be entitled to exercise all rights and remedies of owners or secured 
parties, respectively, generally with respect to this Agreement and the 
Distributed Generation Resource; 
 

B. Opportunity to Cure Default.  The Lender shall have the right, but not the 
obligation, to pay all sums due under this Agreement and to perform any other 
act, duty, or obligation required of Seller thereunder or cause to be cured of 
any default of Seller thereunder in the time and manner provided by the terms 
of this Agreement.  Nothing herein requires the Lender to cure any default of 
Seller under this Agreement or (unless the Lender has succeeded to Seller’s 
interests under this Agreement) to perform any act, duty, or obligation of 
Seller under this Agreement, but Buyer hereby gives it the option to do so; 

 
C. Exercise of Remedies.  Upon the exercise of remedies, including any sale of 

the Distributed Generation Resource by the Lender, whether by judicial 
proceeding or under any power of sale, or any conveyance from Seller to the 
Lender (or any assignee of the Lender as defined below) in lieu thereof, the 
Lender shall give notice to Buyer of the transferee or assignee of this 
Agreement.  Except as otherwise provided in Article 8, any such exercise of 
remedies shall not constitute a default under this Agreement.; 

 
D. Cure of Bankruptcy Rejection.  Upon any rejection or other termination of this 

Agreement pursuant to any process undertaken with respect to Seller under 
the United States Bankruptcy Code, at the request of Lender made within 
ninety (90) days of such termination or rejection, Buyer may, in Buyer’s 
complete discretion, elect to enter into a new agreement with Lender or its 
assignee having substantially the same terms and conditions as this 
Agreement. 

 
iii. Right to Cure. 

 
A. Cure Period.  Buyer will not exercise any right to terminate or suspend this 

Agreement unless it shall have given the Lender prior written notice of its 
intent to terminate or suspend this Agreement, as required by this Agreement, 
specifying the condition giving rise to such right, and the Lender shall not 
have caused to be cured the condition giving rise to the right of termination or 
suspension within thirty (30) days after expiration of the periods provided for 
in this Agreement; provided that is Seller’s default reasonably cannot be cured 
by the Lender within such period and the Lender commences and 
continuously pursues cure of such default within such period, such period for 
cure will be extended for a reasonable period of time under the circumstances, 
such period not to exceed an additional ninety (90) days.  The Parties’ 
respective obligations will otherwise remain in effect during the cure period.   



Page 17 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

 
B. Continuation of Agreement.  If the Lender or its assignee (including any 

purchaser or transferee of this Agreement or the Distributed Generation 
Resource), pursuant to an exercise of remedies by the Lender, shall acquire 
title to or control, by receivership or otherwise, of Seller’s assets and shall, 
within the time periods described in Section 10.2(a)(iii)(A), cure all material 
defaults under this Agreement existing as of the date of such change in title or 
control in the manner required by this Agreement, then the Lender or its 
assignee shall no longer be in default under this Agreement, and provided that 
after such change in title or control Buyer shall continue to receive all the Net 
Energy Billing Credits due to it as set forth in this Agreement, this Agreement 
shall continue in full force and effect as a direct contract between the Lender 
and its assignee, as Seller, and Buyer, provided that Buyer shall not be 
obligated to pay any sums to any assignee of Lender until Buyer has received 
notice from such assignee that it has succeeded to such interest. 

 
b. Lender a Third Party Beneficiary.  Buyer agrees and acknowledges that Lender is a third 

party beneficiary of the provisions of this Section 10.2. 
 

c. Entry to Consent to Assignment.  Buyer agrees, at Seller’s sole cost and expense, to 
execute such consents to assignment, estoppel certificates, or acknowledgements as may 
be reasonably requested by Seller or its Lender(s) in connection with the financing, tax 
equity investment in, or sale of the Distributed Generation Resource, pursuant to this 
Section 10.2, and which do not change or alter any material economic term of this 
Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE XI 

AMENDMENT FOR FINANCING 
 
11.1 Obligation to Modify the Agreement for Financing.  If a Lender requires this Agreement 
to be modified, or if a Seller, in good faith, requires the Agreement to be modified in order to 
finance, develop, or operate the Distributed Generation Resource, and in each case the 
modifications are reasonable and do not materially impact the terms of the Agreement, the 
Parties shall enter into negotiations to amend this Agreement to materially conform to such 
requirements and to the original intent of this Agreement in a timely manner.  To the extent that 
Buyer incurs reasonable costs or fees, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, as a result of its 
efforts to accommodate a modification to the Agreement under this Section 11.1, Seller shall be 
liable to Buyer for such costs and fees.  If the Parties, negotiating in good faith, cannot agree on 
such amendments, or if a Seller determines in good faith that the Agreement cannot be amended 
to allow the Distributed Generation Resource to be financed, developed, or operated in a 
commercially reasonable manner, then Seller may terminate this agreement by providing Buyer 
thirty (30) days prior written notice and this Agreement shall terminate as to the Distributed 
Generation Resource without further liability of the Seller to the Buyer and of the Buyer to the 



Page 18 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Seller, provided that the Buyer and Seller shall not be released from any payment or other 
obligations arising under this Agreement prior to such termination. 
 

ARTICLE XII 
AMENDMENT FOR DISTRIBUTED GENERATION PROCUREMENT 

 
12.1 Modification of the Agreement for Distributed Generation Procurement.  Prior to the 
Commercial Operations Date, if (i) the Distributed Generation Resource qualifies for and 
receives a contract through the Distributed Generation Procurement conducted pursuant to 35-A 
M.R.S. §§ 3481-3488 and the Distributed Generation Procurement rules promulgated by the 
Maine Public Utilities Commission (“MPUC”) and codified as 65-407 C.M.R. ch. 312, and (ii) 
both Parties elect in writing to utilize Distributed Generation Procurement rather than Net 
Energy Billing, the Parties shall negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement to conform to 
the requirements of Distributed Generation Procurement to the greatest extent possible, and shall 
use best efforts to conform such amendment to the original intent of this Agreement and to do so 
in a timely fashion.  Seller is under no obligation to pursue Distributed Generation Procurement 
qualification for the Distributed Generation Resource, and neither Party is under any obligation 
to elect to utilize Distributed Generation Procurement rather than Net Energy Billing. 
 

ARTICLE XIII 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
13.1 Notices.  All notices and other formal communications which a Party may give to the 
other under or in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing (except where expressly 
provided for otherwise), shall be effective upon receipt, and shall be sent by any of the following 
methods: hand delivery; reputable overnight courier; certified mail, return receipt requested; and 
email with receipt confirmed by email or in writing by recipient, and shall be sent to the 
following addresses: 
 
If to Seller: 

 

 Presque Isle 1 Solar, LLC 

 c/o National Renewable Solutions, LLC 

 ATTN: Lindsey Ransom, Chief Operating Officer 

 11100 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 450 

 Minnetonka, MN 55305 

 lransom@natrs.com 

 

 

mailto:lransom@natrs.com


Page 19 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

If to Buyer: 

 

 __________________________________ 

 __________________________________ 

 __________________________________ 

 __________________________________ 

 __________________________________ 

 __________________________________ 

 
Any Party may change its address and contact person for the purposes of this Section 13.1 by 
giving notice thereof in the manner required herein. 
 
13.2 Confidentiality.  Except as provided in this Section 13.2, no Party shall publish, disclose, 
or otherwise divulge Confidential Information to any person at any time during or after the term 
of this Agreement, without the other Party’s prior express written consent. 
 

a. Each Party shall permit knowledge of and access to Confidential Information only to 
those of its affiliates, attorneys, accountants, representatives, actual or potential Lenders 
(with respect to Seller), advisors, consultants, agents, officers, directors, members, and 
employees who have a need to know related to this Agreement. 
 

b. If required by any law, statute, ordinance, decision, or regulation or pursuant to any order 
issued by a court, governmental agency, or authority having jurisdiction over a Party, that 
Party may release or disclose Confidential Information, or a portion thereof, as required 
by applicable law, statute, ordinance, decision, order, or regulation, and a Party may 
disclose Confidential Information to accountants in connection with audits. 

 
13.3 Severability.  If any article, section, phrase, or portion of this Agreement is, for any 
reason, held or adjudged to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such article, section, phrase, or portion so adjudged will be deemed separate, 
severable, and independent, and the remainder of this Agreement will be and remain in full force 
and effect and will not be invalidated or rendered illegal or unenforceable or otherwise affected 
by such adjudication, provided the basic purpose of this Agreement and the benefits to the 
Parties are not substantially impaired, and provided further, however, that the Parties shall enter 
into negotiations concerning the terms affected by such decisions for the purpose of achieving 
conformity with requirements of any Applicable Legal Requirements and the intent of the 
Parties. 
 
13.4 Governing Law.  This Agreement and the rights and duties of the Parties hereunder shall 
be governed by and shall be construed, enforced, and performed in accordance with the laws of 



Page 20 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

the State of Maine without regard to principles of conflicts of law.  If, due to any change in 
Applicable Legal Requirements or the interpretation thereof by any court of law or other 
governing body having jurisdiction subsequent to the Effective Date, performance of any 
provision of this Agreement or any transaction contemplated hereby shall become impracticable 
or impossible, the Parties hereto shall use their best efforts to find and employ an alternative 
means to achieve the same or substantially the same result as that contemplated by such 
provision. 
 
13.5 Dispute Resolution.  Unless otherwise expressly provided for in this Agreement, the 
dispute resolution procedures of this Section 13.5 shall be the exclusive mechanism to resolve 
disputes arising under or related to this Agreement.  The Parties agree to use their respective best 
efforts to resolve any dispute(s) that may arise regarding this Agreement. 
 

a. Any dispute that arises under or with respect to this Agreement that cannot be resolved 
shall in the first instance be the subject of negotiations between respective executive 
officers of each Party.  The dispute shall be considered to have arisen when one Party 
sends the other Party a written notice of dispute.  The period for information negotiations 
shall be twenty-one (21) days from receipt of the written notice of dispute unless such 
time period is modified by written agreement of the Parties. 
 

b. In the event that the parties cannot timely resolve a dispute by negotiations, the sole 
venue for judicial enforcement shall be the federal or state courts of Maine.  Each Party 
hereby consents to the jurisdiction of such courts, and to service of process in the State of 
Maine in respect of actions, suits, or proceedings arising out of or in connection with this 
Agreement or the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. 

 
c. Jury Trial Waiver.  EACH PARTY HEREBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND 

IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LEGAL 
ACTION, PROCEEDING, CAUSE OF ACTION, OR COUNTERCLAIM ARISING 
OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS 
CONTEMPLATED HEREIN. 
 

d. Notwithstanding the foregoing, injunctive relief from such court may be sought without 
resorting to a form of alternative dispute resolution to prevent irreparable harm that 
would be caused by a breach of this Agreement. 

 
13.6 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, together with its exhibits, contains the entire 
agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all other 
understandings or agreements, both written and oral, between the Parties relating to the subject 
matter hereof.   
 
13.7 Press Releases and Use of Names and Logos.  The Parties shall coordinate and cooperate 
with each other when making public announcements related to the execution and existence of 
this Agreement, or the sale or purchase of Net Energy Billing Credits.  Each Party shall have the 



Page 21 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

right to approve (with such approval not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed) 
any publicity materials, press releases, or other public statements by another Party that refer to, 
or that describe, any aspect of this Agreement, or the sale or purchase of Net Energy Billing 
Credits.  No such releases or other public statements (except for filings or other factual 
statements or releases as may be required by Applicable Legal Requirements) shall be made by 
any Party without the prior written consent of the other Party.  No Party shall use the name, trade 
name, service mark, or trademark of the other in any promotional or advertising material without 
the prior written consent of the other Party, provided that such consent may require the Parties to 
execute a separate trademark licensing agreement.   
 
13.8 No Joint Venture.  Each Party will perform all obligations under this Agreement as an 
independent contractor.  Nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute any Party a 
partner, agent, or legal representative of the other Party or to create a joint venture, partnership, 
agency, or any relationship between the Parties.  The obligations of each Party hereunder are 
individual and neither collective nor joint in nature. 
 
13.9 Amendments; Binding Effect.  This Agreement may not be amended, changed, modified, 
or altered unless such amendment, change, modification, or alteration is in writing and signed by 
each of the Parties to this Agreement or its respective successor in interest or permitted assignee.  
This Agreement inures to the benefit of and is binding upon the Parties and each of their 
respective successors and permitted assignees. 
 
13.10 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same agreement. This 
Agreement may be executed or delivered by electronic or facsimile means, and electronic or 
facsimile copies of executed signature pages shall be binding as originals. 
 
13.11 Further Assurances.  From time to time and at any time at and after the execution of this 
Agreement, each Party shall execute, acknowledge, and deliver such documents and assurances, 
reasonably requested by the other and shall take any other action consistent with the terms of the 
Agreement that may be reasonably requested by the other for the purpose of effecting or 
confirming any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.  No Party shall 
unreasonably withhold, condition, or delay its compliance with any reasonable request made 
pursuant to this Section. 
 
13.12 Good Faith.  All rights, duties, and obligations established by this Agreement shall be 
exercised in good faith and in a commercially reasonable manner. 
 
13.13 Survival.  The provisions of Sections 3.1 (Title), 4.5 (Title to Net Energy Billing Credits), 
5.1 (Payment), 5.3 (Dispute), 8.3 (Termination for Default), 9.1 (Remedies), 9.2 (Limitation of 
Liability), 9.3 (Indemnification), and 9.4 (Waivers), and Article 13 (Miscellaneous) shall survive 
the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement.  The provisions of Section 5.2 (Records 
and Audits) shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement for a period of 
six (6) years. 



Page 22 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

 
13.14 No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  Except as set forth in Section 10.2(b), this Agreement is 
intended solely for the benefit of the Parties hereto.  Except as expressly set forth in this 
Agreement, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create any duty to or standard of 
care with reference to, or any liability to, or any benefit for any person not a Party to this 
Agreement, except that this section 13.14 shall not limit the rights of a Lender pursuant to 
Section 10.2. 
 
 
 
 

[Signature page to follow.] 
  



Page 23 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective 
Date. 
 
 
BUYER 
 
___________________________________ 
 
 
 
By:________________________________ 
 
Name:______________________________ 
 
Title:_______________________________ 
 
 
SELLER 
 
Presque Isle 1 Solar, LLC 
 
 
 
By:________________________________ 
 
Name:  Lindsey Ransom 
 
Title:  Chief Operating Officer of Manager (National Renewable Solutions, LLC) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
List of Exhibits to Agreement 
 
Exhibit A – Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts 
 
Exhibit B – Price 
 
Exhibit C – Projected Monthly Energy 
 
Exhibit D – Distributed Generation Resource Description 
  



Page 24 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

EXHIBIT A 
 

BUYER’S DESIGNATION OF CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 
 
To complete this Exhibit A, Buyer shall provide a list of their Medium Class Emera (Maine 
Public District) Customer Account Numbers that are to receive generated Net Energy Billing 
Credits from the Distributed Generation Resource.  Only Medium Class Emera (Maine Public 
District) Customer Account Numbers that are associated with Buyer may be included in this list.  
Throughout the Term of this Agreement, Buyer may, at its sole discretion, modify this list of 
Medium Class Emera (Maine Public District) Customer Account Numbers that are receiving Net 
Energy Billing Credits from the Distributed Generation Resource, provided any added Customer 
Account Numbers are also Medium Class Emera (Maine Public District) Customer Account 
Numbers that are associated with Buyer.  Modifications to this list will not result in any changes 
to the Percentage described in Section 4.1. 
 
[Buyer to provide initial listing of Buyer’s Medium Class Emera (Maine Public District) 
Customer Account Numbers] 
  



Page 25 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

EXHIBIT B 
 

PRICE 
 

 
This Exhibit B defines the rate per MWh (the “Price”), referenced in Section 4.3, that is used to 
calculate the monthly payment that Buyer shall make to Seller under the terms of the Agreement.   
 
Pursuant to the Net Energy Billing Regulations, the Distributed Generation Resource will 
generate Net Energy Billing Credits for each megawatt-hour (“MWh”) of electricity generated 
and delivered to the grid by the Distributed Generation Resource.   
 
Pursuant to 35-A M.R.S. § 3209-B(5) and  65-407 C.M.R. ch. 313(K), as may be amended from 
time to time, the MPUC will determine and set Net Energy Billing tariff rates annually.  The Net 
Energy Billing tariff rate that applies to this Agreement shall be the Medium Class Net Energy 
Billing Tariff Rate for Emera (Maine Public District) (the “Tariff Rate”).   
 
For the Term of this Agreement, the Price shall be equal to the Tariff Rate in effect at the time a 
MWh of electricity is generated by the Distributed Generation Resource multiplied by a factor of 
0.9 (the “Discount Factor”), provided that the Price shall never be less than $99.90/MWh (the 
“Price Floor”). 
 
As an example only and not for the purpose of creating any binding obligations on the Parties, 
the Medium Class Net Energy Billing Tariff Rate for Emera (Maine Public District) for the 
period from January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 was set by MPUC at $118.001 per 
MWh.  In this example, the Tariff Rate for a MWh of electricity generated by the Distributed 
Generation Resource between January 1, 2020 and December 31, 2020 would be $118.001 per 
MWh (the Tariff Rate).  This Tariff Rate multiplied by 0.9 (the Discount Factor) results in a 
Price of $106.2009 per MWh. 
  



Page 26 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

EXHIBIT C 
 

PROJECTED MONTHLY ENERGY DELIVERED TO GRID 
 

This Exhibit C describes the energy or electricity (MWh) that is projected to be generated and 
delivered to the grid by the Distributed Generation Resource in an average year of the 
Distributed Generation Resource’s expected operating life.  Due to annual PV solar module 
degradation, these values should be reduced by 0.05% (one-half of one percent) for each year the 
Distributed Generation Resource has been in operation. 
 
 

Month Projected Energy 
Total (MWh) 

Buyer 
Percentage 

Projected Energy 
Buyer Percentage 

(MWh) 
January 241.79 20% 48.358 

February 294.48 20% 58.896 
March 298.62 20% 59.724 
April 397.95 20% 79.59 
May 506.76 20% 101.352 
June 559.65 20% 111.93 
July 432.01 20% 86.402 

August 555.42 20% 111.084 
September 366.12 20% 73.224 

October 311.71 20% 62.342 
November 219.33 20% 43.866 
December 172.98 20% 34.596 

Year Total 4,356.83 20% 871.366 
 

  



Page 27 of 27 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 

EXHIBIT D 
 

DISTRIBUTED GENERATION RESOURCE DESCRIPTION 
 
 

Project Name Presque Isle 1 Solar Project 

Project Size 2.997 MW AC 

Utility Service Territory Emera (Maine Public District) 

Service Load Zone Maine 

Town or City Presque Isle, ME 

County Aroostook County 

Project GPS Coordinates 46.7055, -68.0450 

Projected Generation (Year 1) 4,356.83 MWh 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 16 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 2021 Budget Calendar 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) 2021 Budget Calendar 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve the 2021 Budget Calendar. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2700               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
Martin Puckett, City Manager, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of City Manager 
Martin Puckett 

Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: October 1, 2020 

RE:  2021 Budget Calendar 

Attached is the proposed calendar for the 2020 budget process.  Meeting times/dates can be modified during the 
process. 
Date Time Day Item Location Department (Accnt #) 

10/7 6:00pm WED Council 
Meeting 

Chambers Budget Overview 

10/19 3:00pm MON Budget 
Workshop 

Library 
 

15 mins Brad - Finance(3) (Pages - ) 
15 mins Tom - City Clerk(25) (Pages - ) 
10 mins Martin -  Gen Assistance(26) (Pages - ) 
5 mins Martin - IT(23) (Pages - ) 
15 mins Martin - Gen. Gov.(6) (Pages - ) 
30 mins Sonja - Library(7) (Pages - ) 
15 minute break for Supper - 5:15 PM Resume 
30 mins Darrell - FD(4) (Pages - ) 
30 mins Laurie - PD(8) (Pages - ) 
15 mins Laurie PS Building(15) (Pages - ) 
30 mins Gene – Rec & Parks (10) (Pages - ) 
End at 7:30 PM with 30 minutes available for departments 
that go over 

10/20 3:00pm TUE Budget 
Workshop 

Library 
or 

Chambers 

15 mins Lewis – Assessing (Pages - ) 
15 mins Galen – Economic & Community Dev. (Pages - ) 
30 mins Dana - PW(9) (Pages - ) 
15 mins Dana - SW(12) (Pages - ) 
15 mins Martin - Resource mngt(11) (Pages - )   
30 mins Tom – Industrial Council (13) (Pages - ) 
15 minute break for Supper - 5:15 PM Resume 
15 mins Martin - Employee Benefits(14), Insurance(16), 
(Pages - ) 
15 mins Dana - Utilities(17) (Pages - ) 
30 mins various - Debt(18) (Pages - ) 
15 mins Martin - Echo Lake(19) (Pages - ) 
30 mins Scott - Airport(33) Pages - ) 
End at 7:30 PM with 30 minutes available for departments 
that go over 

10/28 5:15pm WED Budget 
Workshop 

Chambers Any unfinished departments listed above 

11/4 6:00pm WED Council 
Meeting 

Chambers 1st public hearing  
Unclassifieds(20), Outside Requests(21) (Pages - ) 



11/5 3:00pm THU Budget 
Workshop 

Chambers Budget Review 

11/18 5:15pm WED Budget 
Workshop 

Chambers Budget Review 

12/2 6:00pm WED Council 
meeting 

Chambers Final public hearing 

12/9 3:00pm WED Tentative 
budget 

workshop 

Chambers TBD 

12/10 3:00pm THU Tentative 
budget 

workshop 

Chambers TBD 

12/14 5:15pm MON Tentative 
budget 

workshop 

Chambers TBD 

12/31 Final date allowed by charter for budget adoption 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 17 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Purchase of Bulldozer 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Scott Wardwell, dated September 10, 2020 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to authorize the City Manager to 
award Milton CAT the bid for a D6 Bulldozer in the amount 
of $368,900.00 with the funding coming from the Federal 
Aviation Administration CARES Act grant program. 







PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 18 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Schedule a Public Hearing for changes to 
Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memo from Galen Weibley, dated September 24, 2020 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to schedule a public hearing on 
November 4, 2020 for revisions to Chapter 43 Planning Board 
Ordinance. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                     Presque Isle, ME 04769              207-760-2770                    Fax 207-764-2501           
 

From the desk of: 
Galen Weibley 

Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

CC: Martin Puckett, City Manager;  
Tom King, City Clerk 
Chelsea Stratton  

DATE: September 24, 2020 

RE:  Amending the Planning Board Ordinance   

  
 

Enclosed is a copy of the Planning Board Ordinance that is amended to include two alternates for annual 
reappointment. This will allow the city to not run the risk of not having quorum because of absent members or 
conflicts of interest.  The other major change is removing the specific date and time the board meets.  This will 
allow the board greater flexibility in scheduling their meetings in the future when board members change. 
Council will need to advertise a public hearing before adoption. Once the council is satisfied with the draft, 
please state the following: 
 
 
I move we have a public hearing to amend Chapter 43 the Planning Board Ordinance as submitted during 
the City Council’s November 4th meeting. 
 
 
 

   

Motion made by: _______________________________  Seconded by: _____________________________ 

mailto:gweibley@presqueisleme.us


CHAPTER 43 
 
 

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 
 
 

Planning Board Ordinance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Adopted by the City Council:  March 2, 1998 
Repassed by the City Council:  February 7, 2000 
Repassed by the City Council:  January 21, 2004 
Repassed by the City Council:  January 7, 2008 
Repassed by the City Council:  March 3, 2008 
Repassed by the City Council:  January 3, 2012 
Amended by the City Council:  November 5, 2012 
Repassed by the City Council:  January 4, 2016 
Repassed by the City Council: January 8, 2020 
 
 
Attest:  __________________________ 

  Thomas C. King, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 

City Seal 



Chapter 43 – Planning Board 
Page 1 

 
 

     CHAPTER 43 
PLANNING BOARD ORDINANCE 

 
Article I: Establishment 
 
Pursuant to Art. VIII, pt. 2, Section 1 of the Maine Constitution and 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3001, 
the City of Presque Isle hereby established the Municipal Planning Board. 
 
Article II: Appointment 
 
1. Board members shall be appointed by the City Council and sworn by the Clerk, or 

other person authorized to administer oaths. 
 
2. The Board shall consist of seven (7) members and two (2) alternates. Alternates will 

be supplied all information as other board members and be part of 
discussions/deliberations in front of the Board however, an alternate can only vote 
if a member is absent from the meeting or has a conflict of interest.  

 
3. The term of each member shall be four (4) years except the initial appointment, which 

shall be for the term of each member serving of the Board, as constituted prior to the 
enactment hereof. Each alternate member shall be reappointed annually. 

 
4. Appointed members shall continue to serve at the expiration of their term until either 

a new member has been appointed, or the expiration of ninety (90) days from the end 
of the term, whichever occurs first. 

 
5. Vacancy:  When there is a Vacancy, the City Council shall appoint a person to serve 

for the unexpired term.  A vacancy shall be deemed to have occurred upon the 
happening of any of the following events: resignation, death, or when a member shall 
fail to attend four (4) consecutive meetings or fails to attend at least 76% of the regular 
meetings (unexcused by the Chairperson) during the preceding twelve (12) month 
period.  When a vacancy occurs, the Chairperson shall immediately notify the City 
Council in writing.  The City Council may remove any member or members of the 
board by unanimous vote, after due notice and hearing. 

 
6. A member of the City Council, while serving in that capacity, may not be a member 

of the Planning Board. 
 
Article III: Officers 
 
An annual meeting shall be held the third Thursday in February and the following 
officers shall be elected from members of the Board, and shall serve until replaced. 
 



Chapter 43 – Planning Board 
Page 2 

 
 
 
 
 
A. Chairperson 

 
1. The chairperson shall preside at all regular, special and executive session meetings 

of the Board; and shall conduct the meeting. 
2. The Chairperson shall appoint members to the committees of the Board, if any, 

and shall be ex-officio member of any committee. 
3. The Chairperson shall determine agenda items and order of business. 
4. The Chairperson shall vote at all regular and special meetings of the Board. 

 
B. Vice-Chairperson 

 
The Vice-Chair shall assume the duties of the Chairperson when the Chairperson is 
absent. 

 
The Board also shall appoint annually a secretary to prepare an agenda, provide proper 
public notice of each meeting, and keep the minutes of the proceedings of the Planning 
Board; eligible appointments to the position of secretary shall not be limited to members 
of the Planning Board.  In the event the secretary is absent from any meeting of the Board, 
the Chairperson shall appoint a secretary pro tempore for that meeting. 
 
Article IV: Quorum 
 
No meeting of the Board shall be held without a quorum of four (4) members in actual 
attendance of such meeting.  A member must be present to vote.  All decisions shall be 
by majority vote of those present and voting. 
 
Article V: Meetings 
 
A. Regular Meetings:  The Planning Board shall hold its regular scheduled meetings at 

7:00 PM on the third Thursday of the month at City Hall during a day and time that 
is selected by the majority of members, unless there is no business to be brought 
before the Board. 

 
B. Special Meetings:  Shall be called by the Chairperson, whenever it is deemed 

necessary, provided notice thereof is given by publishing in the Star Herald written 
notice of such meeting, which notices sets forth the subject matter(s) to be addressed 
at the meeting, the date, and the place of the meeting, at least ten (10) days prior to 
said meeting; such notice shall also be posted on the Municipal Bulletin Board, City 
Office, at least ten (10) days prior to said meeting date. 



Chapter 43 – Planning Board 
Page 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Article VI: Appeals 
 
Appeals of any findings, actions, or determination of the Board shall be to the Superior 
Court, in accordance with Rule 80-B of the Maine Rules of Civil Procedure.  The hearing 
before Superior Court shall be a trail de novo without jury. 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 19 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Questica Financial Software 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Brad Turner, dated October 1, 2020  

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve that the City purchase 
Questica and sign a 7 year contract. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459               207.760.2717                    Fax 207.764.2501           
 

Finance Department 
From the desk of: 
Bradley Turner 

Email:  bturner@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Presque Isle City Council 
FROM: Bradley Turner, Finance Director 
DATE: October 1, 2020 
RE:  Questica Budgeting/Financial Software   

 
 
I would like to propose the purchase of the financial/budgeting software Questica.  This software 
package is a real time financial, budgeting and planning software that will allow for better efficiency, 
accuracy and reporting throughout the fiscal year.  The cost structure is set up with a 7-year contract.  I 
have negotiated this for several months now and if the contract is signed by the end of the year we will 
receive a discount of $10,000.00 off the first year of the contract.  In year 2 and 3 the cost would be 
$19,500/year.  Years 4 – 7 there will be a 3% increase applied.   
 
In the City Hall Capital Reserve, we have set aside $3000.00 for a Trio Depreciation Module which has 
never been needed.  We could use the $3000.00 to offset the first year’s payment to reduce the amount 
needed in the 2021 budget to $6500.00. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY Councilor ______________and seconded by Councilor ____________ that the City 
purchase Questica and sign a 7 year contract. 
    



City of Presque Isle ME 

QUESTICA BUDGET INFORMATION 

Joel Maves, Account Executive, Mid-Market 



About Questica Inc. 

Questica is the recognized leader in budget preparation and management software that enables 
data-driven budgeting and decision-making, while increasing data accuracy, saving time and 
improving stakeholder trust. Hundreds of government agencies in 48 states and 11 
provinces/territories have opted for smarter planning, budgeting, management, transparency and 
sharing with our software solutions.  

Questica Budget is an end-to-end, multi-user operating, capital and salary budgeting, performance 
measures and reporting solution that seamlessly integrates with your existing financial, HR and other 
systems. Questica OpenBook is data visualization tool allowing financial/other data to be shared 
using interactive maps, charts, tables and graphs.  

Questica is a GTY Technology company (NASDAQ: GTYH) and GovTech 100 company. 

To find out how your organization can be brilliant with Questica, contact us at info@questica.com or 
visit us at www.questica.com.  

© Questica Inc. 2020. All rights reserved. 

Except as permitted under Copyright Act, no part of this publication may be reproduced, distributed, or transmitted in any 
form or by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of the publisher. 

mailto:info@questica.com
http://www.questica.com/


Efficient, accurate and collaborative budgeting all in one.

Questica works with government agencies to better enable data-driven 
budgeting and decision-making, while increasing data accuracy, saving 
time and improving stakeholder trust. 

Questica Budget Suite drives budget transformation by creating 
a single source of data truth. Questica Budget is an easy-to-use, 
comprehensive and collaborative cloud-based solution for operating, 
capital and salary budget preparation and performance management. 

• Better budget process with workflow, approvals and role-based 
security. Create unlimited what-if scenarios, decision packages 
and multi-year budgeting.

• Integrates with financial, HR and other systems.

• Position, salary and benefit planning. Staff scheduling and 
planning.

• Statistical leger, funding gap/revenue analysis, and capital project 
planning/reserve analysis.

• Easily assemble actionable data from anywhere in the system for 
analysis from our Report Center. Create interactive and sharable 
dashboards, SMART onscreen and/or Print Reports.

• Easily produce reports, financial statements and your annual 
Budget Book.

• Our Advanced Calculation Engine enables complex modelling for 
revenue, projections, and activity-based costing.

• Anchorage, AK

• Bell Gardens, CA

• Champaign, IL

• City of Alpharetta, GA

• City of Avondale, AZ

• City of Boise, ID

• City of Buffalo, MN

• City of Escondido, CA

• City of Garland, TX

• City of Goodyear, AZ

• City of Maple Valley, WA

• City of Marion, IL

• City of Southfield, MI

• City of Taft, CA

• City of Temecula, CA

• Clark County, WA

• Clean Water Service, OR

• Clear Creek County, CO

• Corona, CA

• Denver, CO

• East Hampton, NY

Questica’s budgeting, 
performance
and transparency 
software solutions                                   
help government 
agencies to deliver 
better outcomes.        

Learn more at questica.com 
or schedule a demo with us today!

Better public sector 
budgeting and 
performance.

Budget

Over 700 public sector customers 
use Questica’s budgeting solutions 
including:

Government

questica.com

• Greensboro, NC

• Goodyear, AZ

• Horizon City, TX

• Lafayette Consolidated
Government

• Midpeninsula Regional 
Open Space District, CA

• Multnomah County, OR

• New Orleans, LA

• Palo Alto, CA

• Public Defender Service for
the District of Columbia

• Reedy Creek Improvement
District, FL

• Riverside, CA

• Seattle, WA

• Shelby County, TN

• Southampton, NY

• Spokane County, WA

• Suisun City, CA

• Superior Court Of California
– County Of Ventura

• Town of Middletown, DE

• Uwchlan Township, PA



Track your progress. Measure your government 
agency’s strategic goals and outcomes.                     

• A system of programs, measures and scorecards.

• Track an unlimited number of budget and                    
non-budget key performance indicators (KPIs).

• Monitor with user-defined dashboards. Alerts and 
reminder notifications.

• Interactive analytic tools. Drill down to specific 
strategies, programs, and initiatives.

• Integrates seamlessly with Questica Budget.

Build trust by being transparent and accountable.

• Showcase financial and non-financial data with 
interactive charts, tables and graphics with 
descriptive text, and informational pop-ups.

• Share data through all social channels, access via 
web and mobile.

• Engage with the council, staff, citizens and others 
in your community for better conversations about 
programs and services.

• Project Explorer visualization for Capital Budgets 
allows organizations to display on a map every 
infrastructure project, including the budget, 
actual spend, funding sources, and accompanying 
documentation, images, video, etc.

• Minimize data duplication/re-entry with seamless 
integration with Questica Budget. 

• Integrates with Balancing Act’s budget simulator tool 
to promote and support deeper two-way stakeholder 
consultation and engagement.

Learn more at questica.com or schedule a demo with us today!

Questica is the recognized leader in budget preparation and management software. 
Over 700 public sector and non-profit organizations across North America have 
eliminated spreadsheets, opting for smarter planning, budgeting, management, 
transparency and engagement with our solutions.

Questica is part of the GTY Technology group of companies. A GovTech 100 company.

Performance

OpenBook

“Implementing Questica Budget has saved us over $85,000 in 
productivity savings annually.”

Walter Rossmann, Former Director, Office of Management & 
Budget, City of Palo Alto, California                

“The data (in OpenBook) that provides the most detailed 
information comes from Questica Budget. OpenBook is a 

straightforward way to graphically display our budget dollars,  
while only conveying information that the public wanted.” 

Meridy Semones, Manager, Office of Management & Budget,        
The City of Largo, Florida  

questica.com



Our onscreen reporting is quick to set up and view. With our Smart Reports, users 
get the best of onscreen reporting using tables and data visualization chart options. 
All of our reports include data security so users only see what they’re allowed to 
see. 

Our out-of-the-box Print Reports also have a standard look and feel with the ability 
to add your own columns. As well, our advanced self-serve report templates allows 
standard headers, footers and logo. In addition, our templates include the ability to 
add new calculated columns and table features. They are completely configurable 
and your dashboard can be set-up for individual users and/or departments.

Questica Budget:
Dashboards and Report Center

Questica Budget’s redesigned reports and 
dashboards allow users to easily assemble 
actionable data from anywhere in the system for 
analysis and sharing by user or department.

Public Sector

• REDESIGNED: Dashboards and 
Report Center

• NEW: Advanced Calculation Engine

• Multi-year budgeting

• Workflows and approvals

• Position, salary and benefit planning

• Auditing and analytics

• What-if scenarios and decision 
packages

• Change control management

• Departmental transfers/allocations 
(chargebacks)

• Statistical ledger

• Staff planning and scheduling

• Financial Statements

• Questica OpenBook Project Explore 
for Capital Budgets

• Questica Budget Book powered by 
CaseWare

• Integrates with financial, HR and 
other systems

Questica Budget 
features include:

Learn more at questica.com 
or schedule a demo                

with us today!

Questica is the recognized leader in budget preparation and management software. 
Over 700 public sector and non-profit organizations across North America have opted 
for smarter planning, budgeting, management, transparency and engagement with our 
solutions.

Questica is part of the GTY Technology group of companies. A GovTech 100 company.
questica.com

Our dashboards show all of your critical 
data and other relevant information 
together in a visually rich and interactive 
interface.

• Easy-to-use drag and drop interface

• Drill-down and drill-through capabilities

• Contextual dashboards provide cost 
center and project specific details

• Text, web page, count, scorecard, 
gauge, charts and image widgets

• Rich interactive configurable charts

• Ability to embed external content, 
including connecting directly to 
Questica OpenBook visualizations



Better data integration

Often one of the primary difficulties with capital map offerings is the challenge 
of integrating data. It can take a lot of work to prepare the data sources that 
will form the basis for a public visualization. Since Questica Budget is tightly 
integrated with OpenBook, we have no limitations on the number of datasets 
and types of data we can send. The information is all there inside Questica                                    
Budget and we know exactly how to transform and send it.

Always up-to-date

If you see a project title or a budget number that doesn’t look right, you can adjust 
your data in Questica Budget, click the publish button, and be looking at your 
updated visualization within seconds.

We can support many different types of data: 

• Separate data sets for expenses and revenues

• Operating Budget impacts and related projects

• Images, videos, and GIS map data 

• Downloadable file attachments

• Project milestones and custom fields 

• Import any data

• Display data in interactive maps, 
charts, tables and graphs

• Include images, GIS map data , 
resource documents, video and more

• Access through any platform, 
including smartphones

• Share data through all social 
platforms

• Embed charts on any website

• Set-up in minutes, intuitive to use

• Easily mastered with online training 
videos and guided tours

• Seamlessly connects with  
Questica Budget, also embed on 
dashboards

• Integrates with Balancing Act’s 
budget simulator tool to promote 
and support deeper two-way 
stakeholder consultation and 
engagement.

Questica OpenBook:
Project Explorer for Capital Budgets

Our newest data visualization in Questica OpenBook 
enables organizations to display on a map every
infrastructure project, including the budget, actual spend, 
funding sources, and accompanying documentation, im-
ages, video, etc. Organizations can link related activities 
to showcase the depth and scope of capital projects that 
are happening in a city, region, or state/province. 

Questica OpenBook 
features include:

Public Sector

Questica is the recognized leader in budget preparation and management software. 
Over 700 public sector and non-profit organizations across North America have opted 
for smarter planning, budgeting, management, transparency and engagement with our 
solutions.

Questica is part of the GTY Technology group of companies. A GovTech 100 company.

Learn more visit                
questica.com/openbook  

or schedule a demo                
with us today!

The future of finance, 
it’s about being open, 
transparent and 
accountable. Build 
trust that enables 
better ideas, better 
conversations and 
better financials.  

questica.com



Our Advanced Calculation Engine (ACE) is a general purpose calculation system 
that enables users to create formulas ranging from a single formula in a cell up to 
large scale mathematical models to do things such as forecasting expenses and 
revenue from drivers and historical data. ACE’s features are designed specifically for 
budgeting, which allows users to budget in a way that would be difficult in a traditional 
Excel spreadsheet system.

With ACE, an organization has a set of tools that can be used to calculate any kind 
of budget, including but not limited to, balancing a budget by generating the draws 
and contributions to reserves, and forecasting for expenses and revenues based on 
any number of program or service drivers. Finance departments and budget offices 
can also use the ACE templates compontent to package up calculation models so 
that they can be built once and used over and over, even by other departments, 
encouraging a collaborative and distributed budget process.

For example:

• A city, town, state or county could determine the expenses to resurface a stretch 
of road based on its type and length.

• A college or university could forecast revenue based on student enrollment for 
each program and course.

• A K-12 school district could budget based on funding per student and enrollment 
numbers for each school and grade.

• A hospital could budget based on the number of patients and procedures. Later 
they can compare not only budget versus actual dollars of revenue, but also 
budget versus actual patients and procedures.

Questica Budget:
Advanced Calculation Engine

This new system-wide feature for Questica
Budget suite allows organizations to create
complex modelling for revenue, projections, 
and activity-based costing.

Public Sector

• REDESIGNED: Dashboards and 
Report Center

• NEW: Advanced Calculation Engine

• Multi-year budgeting

• Workflows and approvals

• Position, salary and benefit planning

• Auditing and analytics

• What-if scenarios and decision 
packages

• Change control management

• Departmental transfers/allocations 
(chargebacks)

• Statistical ledger

• Staff planning and scheduling

• Financial Statements

• Questica OpenBook Project Explore 
for Capital Budgets

• Questica Budget Book powered by 
CaseWare

• Integrates with financial, HR and 
other systems

Questica Budget suite  
features include:

Learn more at questica.com 
or schedule a demo                

with us today!

Questica is the recognized leader in budget preparation and management software. 
Over 700 public sector and non-profit organizations across North America have opted 
for smarter planning, budgeting, management, transparency and engagement with our 
solutions.

Questica is part of the GTY Technology group of companies. A GovTech 100 company.
questica.com



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 20 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Tax Acquired Property 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Brad Turner, dated September 23, 2020 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to accept the offer on 20 Braden 
Street for $1,000.00. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459               207.760.2717                    Fax 207.764.2501           
 

Finance Department 
From the desk of: 
Bradley Turner 

Email:  bturner@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Presque Isle City Council 

FROM: Bradley Turner, Finance Director 

DATE: September 23, 2020 

RE:  Tax Acquired Property   

 

 

 

The property at 20 Braden Street has been tax acquired since 2017.  I have had numerous complaints 
regarding the property with raccoons, skunks, etc living underneath the building.  I have put the 
property out to bid and haven’t received any interest.  I was approached by Leland Alger in regards to 
purchasing the property for $1000.00.  He has met with George Howe several times and looked at the 
property with him.  He has made a plan to fix up the property to a livable condition by next summer with 
George Howe overseeing the progress.   

 

 

 

 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY Councilor ______________and seconded by Councilor ____________ that the City 
accept the offer on 20 Braden Street for $1000.00 

    



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

October 7, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

SUBJECT 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to 
discuss Negotiations 

  
INFORMATION 

 
  

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to enter into Executive Session pursuant 
to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations matter. 



 
 

PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Wednesday, October 7th, 2020 

  
• There will be a Budget Workshop scheduled for Monday, 

October 19, 2020 at 3:00 PM at The Mark & Emily Turner 
Memorial Library. 

• There will be a Budget Workshop scheduled for Tuesday, 
October 20, 2020 at 3:00 PM at The Mark & Emily Turner 
Memorial Library. 

• There will be a Budget Workshop scheduled for Wednesday, 
October 28, 2020 at 5:15 PM in the Council Chambers at City 
Hall. 

• The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Presque Isle 
City Council is on Wednesday, November 4, 2020 at 6:00 PM 
in the Council Chambers at City Hall. 
 
 


	October 7, 2020 Agenda
	October 7 2020 cover memo
	Agenda Item 1
	2020-2021 Maximums Memo
	UAppendix A – H

	2020 GA Maximums - Appendix A
	Persons in Household
	Persons in Household
	Piscataquis County

	2020 GA Maximums - Appendix B
	2020 GA Maximums - Appendix C
	2020-2021 GA Housing Maximums
	Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas
	Metropolitan FMR Areas
	Metropolitan FMR Areas


	2020 GA Maximums - D, E, & F Summary Sheet
	Monthly
	Weekly
	Number in Household
	Monthly
	Weekly
	Number in Household

	2020 GA Maxiumus - Appendix G
	2020-2021 Mileage Rate

	2020 GA Maxiumus - Appendix H
	Funeral Maximums
	Burial Maximums
	Cremation Maximums


	2020-2021 ADOPTION-FORM
	PICityPubHearingMultAgendasSept.23SH
	Agenda Item 2
	Motion Marijuana Ordinance Changes 9-28-20
	Marijuana Ordinance
	PICityPubHearingMultAgendasSept.23SH
	Agenda Item 3
	Motion.Council.Downtown TIF. 9-16-20
	Downtown TIF & Project List Info
	TIF PROJECT LIST & DRP 9_026

	TIF and Downtown Development - Notice of Public Hearings
	Agenda Item 4
	Motion.Council.Downtown TIF District. 9-18-20
	20200923 - Presque Isle Downtown TIF Application
	Table of Contents
	Development Program
	Exhibit A-1 - Proposed District Map
	Exhibit A-2 - TIF District within City
	Exhibit B - Statutory Requirements and Thresholds
	Exhibit C - Assessor's Certificate
	Exhibit D-1 - TIF Revenue Projections
	Exhibit D-2 - Tax Shift Projections
	Exhibit E - Public Hearing Notice
	Exhibit F - Public Hearing Minutes
	Exhibit G - City Council Order

	TIF and Downtown Development - Notice of Public Hearings
	Agenda Item 5
	Jalbert - 2020
	PICityPubHearingMultAgendasSept.23SH
	Agenda Item 6
	Cowett - 2020
	PICityPubHearingMultAgendasSept.23SH
	Agenda Item 7
	Toms Taxi Service application - 9-18-20
	PICityPubHearingMultAgendasSept.23SH
	Agenda Item 8
	Lotus Lounge - 9-18-20
	PICityPubHearingMultAgendasSept.23SH
	Agenda Item 9
	Agenda Item 10
	CC 9-2-2020
	CC 9-2-2020
	5 year fee 1
	5 year fee 2

	Agenda Item 11
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 11
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 12
	L Smart PIHA BOC
	M Williams PIHA BOC
	Agenda Item 13
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 13
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Easement
	2366_001
	2367_001
	2368_001

	Agenda Item 14
	Agenda Item 15
	Solar Pricing Scenario
	PRESQU~1
	PRESQU~2
	Agenda Item 16
	2021 Budget Calendar
	Agenda Item 17
	Memo
	Agenda Item 18
	Motion.Council.PBOrdinance. 9-16-20
	Planning Board Ordinance Change
	Agenda Item 19
	Budgeting Software Memo
	Memo Council Questica Software
	City of Presque Isle ME - Questica Inc. Overview
	QuesticaBudget-Dashboards-Report-Center-2019
	OpenBook-Project-Explorer-Capital-Budgets-2019
	QuesticaBudget-Advanced-Calculation-Engine-Overview-2019
	southhampton wip.pdf
	About Questica Inc.



	Agenda Item 20
	Memo Council TAP 20 Braden Street
	Executive Session
	Annoucements



